
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
September 8, 2022  at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

1. FLAG SALUTE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. Due to COVID-19, if you wish to

submit a comment virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments

must be submitted one hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read.

The same requirements relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also.

Comments submitted after the opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in

the minutes.

4. SEQUOIA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES VACANCY

4.1 Board of Trustees Candidate Application Packets

4.2 Interview of Candidates

4.3 Questions by Candidates to the Board

4.4 New Board member takes Oath of Office

https://www.sequoiaunion.org/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WNzSLRAH7sofUJ3VVKrXeAwNybPsN79W/view?usp=sharing
https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oZKJ4RhWbEBof-5_Cep_bklO3qMtFhlP/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15fsHbtLcKGAA1AzWa-MU9rJYMKON6CZL/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XJuBK1aTVPc3CE_fVnACARjLfUcB1FTn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sdCi-mZFoI_3XHLPVNmVFfF_-U3n8yll/view?usp=sharing


5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

5.1 Superintendent Report

5.2 School Farm Report

5.3 Expanded Learning Academy Draft Budget Report

5.4 Parents Guild Report

5.5 Unaudited Actuals Report

5.6 Education Protection Account Actual Revenue and Expenditures for 2021-22
(General Fund and Charter Fund)

5.7 Business Report

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Budget Report District

6.2 Budget Report Charter

6.3 Cafeteria Report

6.4 Enrollment Report Charter

6.5 Enrollment Report District

6.6 Payroll Report

6.7 Vendor Payment Report

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Approve Minutes of the August 11, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

7.2 Approve the GANN Resolution 2022-23-003

7.3 Approve the Service Master Contract for Repairs to Staff Bathroom

7.4 Approve the Service Master Contract for Electrical Repairs to the Staff Break Room

7.5 Approve the Vivid Plumbing Contract to replace existing pipes in the Multi Purpose

Building

7.6 Approve the Richards Refrigeration Quote for a New Refrigerator for the Cafeteria

7.7 Approve the Farmtek Invoice for the Purchase of a 14’ x 24’ Greenhouse

7.8 Review and Adopt the Sequoia Union Travel Policy

7.9 Review and Approve Agreement for SARB Administrative Hearing Services with

Education Consulting Services, L.L.C.

7.10 Approve the Continuation of the District Business Manager Consultant Contract

7.11 Approve the EG & Sons Quote to Install the Greenhouse

7.12 Approve the Final Budget Revision of 2021-22

7.13 Approve the A.B. 361 “State of Emergency” Teleconferencing Provision for the Brown

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iKcp7KQgi3n0B9m0c01P1hGDE4nNya35/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1iFl9ISZwddYI6bEUUOfvGFLBXTGPxggH/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bocY14KVdE1XImMACP0rIDEmHtCzqUof/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1LdaHT4gyJevf43LiH5swZ2UhpHm7VAot/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HdA9-8aCtpfjOrJloGn5HOMxBnMvfi0f/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HdA9-8aCtpfjOrJloGn5HOMxBnMvfi0f/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D6_-LcruPE2oR24bvkHpjHSACPr6OIbm/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1C27pdUF01R6UMZRIB_m_-lvl4ubXsXBc/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mdEJoIY-SLQPF_Pw4OLggGxsP6XhHztp/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18xLnIZeld3wQ_sl6iqJcmg4E2cjKhY24/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1SVUs6mXVvecUugXo2fX5retmsY9a2X4E/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a_jWMmvG_7ITNRT2MvQnoZbSrECuwPlk/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DVzB3q2dwt0jlbbJwYShDdHCv4yL--Qp/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11CxsjTJqTbK3nHHJYjsX-3ZqyxgZbIcf/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1sOgPtv19dSxjRaKAH1Ds9AVvekFErdu5/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Uy1vySFbtmquS6azt_9Q5RxM5CIR00gB/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1N81Avv9eRQ3to1uGejFXFNGBmr8G37Gd/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bLkwJI1sHRb3g2IuOb8OwR6EMHE-FruE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bLkwJI1sHRb3g2IuOb8OwR6EMHE-FruE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bLkwJI1sHRb3g2IuOb8OwR6EMHE-FruE/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VaF4mxdtri59YxWRDYYdT0CJbiZEeMKI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kZpxtLusa6bOOwoaaKtffsMjFJ4M1cfs/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1w_Vnr15pRu8PDHUDHRdTM7yYYjvwFKUb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1p60mzxfcU5k2S0S1JU4sCXQalK94npfM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1p60mzxfcU5k2S0S1JU4sCXQalK94npfM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s5QaIWcOaQsKUDsvvtnyMB65KJvwD3rU/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1H5JU2BiCPNwYvXwJpc0HaZEU-pm_Bz7a/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dNgPRplMrzTTqEPTukdMJskEqiv9XeYO/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fUjQO3_cy00ny6cEpuhBYRf3zIPf6qQ9/view?usp=sharing


Act

7.14 Approve the Interdistrict Transfers IN and OUT

7.15 Review and Approve new Board Policy and Administrative Regulation related to

Independent Study

8. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

9.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

9. CLOSED SESSION

10.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent-Principal. EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A..

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia Union Classified Staff.

10.2 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

CASE # VCU292564; Claimant: Gloria Elizabeth Rossi; Parties: Ken Horn; Sequoia Union

Elementary School; Sequoia Union Elementary School District

10. ADJOURNMENT

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fUjQO3_cy00ny6cEpuhBYRf3zIPf6qQ9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WXbGzqLqBddW7IqtqKTGP6HSHzRf2hwm/view?usp=sharing


 

 

 

 

4. SEQUOIA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES VACANCY - 4.1: Board of Trustees Candidate 
Application Packets  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 





















 

 

 

 

4. SEQUOIA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES VACANCY - 4.2: Interview of Candidates 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Candidates Questions 

 

1. What school district, community or business activities have you been involved in? 

 

 

2. Why do you want to be a Board Member of Sequoia Union? 

 

3. What do you feel you can contribute as a School Board Member? 

 

 

4. What experience, education, training, or volunteer work do you think qualifies you 

to be appointed as a Board Member? 

 

5. Identify a recent board decision that you felt strongly about, and describe how you 

would balance community concerns, student needs, state and federal law, staff 

considerations, and your personal values and beliefs to determine how to vote on the 

issue? 

 

 

6. What do you see as the strengths of the school district? 

 

7. What do you see as the area(s) most needing improvement in the school district? 

 



 

 

 

 

4. SEQUOIA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES VACANCY - 4.3: Questions by Candidates to the Board 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

 
 4.3: Questions by Candidates to the Board: Now it is your opportunity to ask the Board any 

questions you might have or to share anything about yourself that didn’t come up in the 

application or interview process. 



 

 

 

 

4. SEQUOIA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES VACANCY - 4.4: New Board Member takes Oath of 
Office 
 
 
 
 
 



D:\4.4 New Board Member takes Oath of Office.docx 

CERTIFICATE OF APPOINTMENT OF  

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER 
 

THIS CERTIFIES that the undersigned, being the remaining members of the governing board of the Sequoia 

Union School District in Tulare County, California, on the date entered below have appointed 

      ___________________ 

to the office of Governing Board Member of the above named district to replace James McNulty and to hold 

office until the next governing board election of said district in November, 2024. 

Date: September 8, 2022 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

Signatures of Remaining Board Members 

 
Before taking office, each member must take and subscribe this Oath of Office before a governing board member, other school officer, state or county 

officer, judicial officer or notary public.  Send the ORIGINAL to the County Elections Office, 5951 S. Mooney Blvd., Visalia, CA 93277, and a COPY to 

the County Superintendent of Schools after completion. 

 

OATH OF OFFICE 
State of California 

County of Tulare 

 

I, __________ do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support and defend the Constitution of the United States 

and the Constitution of the State of California against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true 

faith and allegiance to the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of California; that I 

take this obligation freely, without any mental reservation or purpose of evasion; and that I will well and 

faithfully discharge the duties upon which I am about to enter. 

 

Governing Board Member of the Sequoia Union School District 

 

 

       
Candidate Signature 

 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of California ) 

County of Tulare ) 
 

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 8th day of September 2022, by _Ken Horn_, proved to 

me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) who appeared before me. 

 

       
Signature of Person Administering 

 

Superintendent-Principal    
Title 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.1 Superintendent Report 
 
 
 
 



 

Superintendent’s Report 
September 8, 2022 

 
 

We continue to fix many things that have been breaking in the Multi-Purpose building 

(gym-cafeteria) lately. We had a pipe rupture above the ceiling of the women’s staff 

bathroom a month ago and that repair has been completed and the bathroom is reopened. 

The Staff Room in the Multi-Purpose room has had the mold and water damage removed. 

After the previous contract was approved, it was determined that the can lights were no 

longer repairable and an additional cost was incurred for the removal and replacement of 

all new can lights and electrical wiring for those lights. 

 

I continue to work on creating the Expanded Learning Academy and getting it opened for 

students after school. We have 3 teachers who are going to teach photography; beginning 

guitar; and beginning Spanish. We are also buying additional arts and craft supplies for 

our After School Directors to use in the program We are pushing the start of the program 

back to October as we continue to create the program and reach out to get interest from 

parents.  

 

We have had an uptick in Suspensions in the last week, mainly in the Tk/K area where 

students are still learning self-control. We have had three additional suspensions in the 

middle and upper grade levels.  

 

Our 8th grade students have been enjoying lunch in the outdoor patio area to the south of 

the Middle School blacktop area. The 8th graders are under the shade provided by our new 

umbrellas that have been installed at each table. The students have been doing a good job 

of policing their area to make sure all food items get thrown away into the correct areas so 

we don’t have issues with ants or other insects in this outdoor eating area. 

 

We have been under an extreme heat watch each day for the past two weeks. We opened 

the gym during recess to act as a cooling center for students and we encourage students to 

drink lots of water and take shade breaks during outdoor recess times. 

 

The heat has also impacted our sports program. We have moved one game to a 9 am 

morning session. 

 

The Farm tree removal is moving along and a new Greenhouse has been ordered. 
 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.2 School Farm Report 
 
 
 
 



◤
School Farm 

Update

Sequoia Union Elementary School District



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪   



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
 Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



◤
Sequoia Union School Farm Update

▪  



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.3 Expanded Learning Academy Draft Budget Report 
 
 
 
 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELOP)
Summary: Staff team includes 2 Program Directors, 1 Instructional Aide, 3 Certificated Teachers each providing 2 weekly hours of instruction.

Budget also includes supplies, and indirect cost rate of 8.94% to cover admin support for grant administration.

Total Revenue 240,000.00$  

Staff Wages 87,346.29$    
Indirect Cost Rate 7,808.76$       
Supplies 10,000.00$    
Total Expenses 105,155.05$  

Balance 134,844.95$  



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.4 Parent Guild Report 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.5 Unaudited Actuals Report 
 
 
 
 





















































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.6 Education Protection Account Actual Revenue and Expenditures 
for 2021-22 (General Fund and Charter Fund) 
 
 
 











 

 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS – 5.7 Business Report 
 
 
 



Business 
Department
Edgardo Monroy, MBA

September 2, 2022



Agenda

Attendance Summary

ADA Monitoring Page

Cafeteria Report

Vendor Payments 

Payroll

Budget Report 
District

Charter

Bank Account Reconciliation Balances

Questions



Attendance 
Summary 
08/29/2022 to 09/23/2022
19 School Days

Grade Enrolled Gain Loss

TK 15 0 0

K 40 0 0

1 34 2 0

2 40 1 0

3 37 0 1

4 38 0 0

5 43 0 1

6 48 0 0

7 36 0 1

8 43 0 1

Proposed Budget Enrolled as Of 
08/31/22

District 45 43

Charter 331 331

Total 376 374



2022-2023 Enrollment

08/01/2022 to 08/26/2022 08/29/2022 to 09/23/2022

TK-K 61 TK-K 55

1 32 1 34

2 39 2 40

3 38 3 37

4 38 4 38

5 44 5 43

6 48 6 48

7 37 7 36

8 44 8 43

Total 381 Total 374



Cafeteria Report
As of 08/31/2022

As of 08/31/2022 we have expended 12.66% of 
our Fund 130 Cafeteria Budget 



Vendor Payments

08/05/2022 $15,326.64

08/12/2022 $66,953.90

08/26/2022 $164,568.20

Total $246,848.74



August Payroll 
$142,280.70 

$66,057.76 

 $-

 $20,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $140,000.00

 $160,000.00

Certificated Classified

Monthly Payroll



Budget Report



District Budget Report
As of 08/31/2022

34%

61%

5%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Charter Budget Report
As Of 08/31/2022

-21%

73%

6%

Projected Revenues Received Expenditures Encumbrances



Bank Reconciliation Balances

Revolving 
Account

$2,089.95

Student Body Account

$14,953.33



Questions



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.1 Budget Report District 
 
 
 
 



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

LCFF State Aid - Current Year

 348,118.00  9.80  90.23010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0-0000   385,805.00  37,687.00  37,687.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  348,118.00  9.77  90.2380110  385,805.00  37,687.00  37,687.00  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 113,310.00  0.00  100.00010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0-0000   113,310.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  113,310.00  0.00  100.0080120  113,310.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

 0.92  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0-0000   0.00 (0.92) (0.92)  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-14000-0-00000-00000-80190-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.92  0.00  0.0080190  0.00 (0.92) (0.92)  0.00 

Secured Rolls Tax

 605,437.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0-0000   605,437.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  605,437.00  0.00  100.0080410  605,437.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

(532,678.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0-0000  (532,678.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (532,678.00) 0.00  100.0080960 (532,678.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Child Nutrition Programs

(13,713.37) 0.00  0.00010-54660-0-00000-00000-82200-0-0000   0.00  13,713.37  13,713.37  0.00 

TOTAL: (13,713.37) 0.00  0.0082200  0.00  13,713.37  13,713.37  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,140.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   9,140.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(12,686.00) 0.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  12,686.00  12,686.00  0.00 

 12,120.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   12,120.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,866.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   6,866.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,120.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   1,120.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,100.00  0.00  100.00010-41270-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   1,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,580.00  0.00  100.00010-58126-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   4,580.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-1-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  22,240.00  36.32  63.6882900  34,926.00  12,686.00  12,686.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 1,072.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0-0000   1,072.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,072.00  0.00  100.0085500  1,072.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 1,170.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   1,170.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(24,246.20) 0.00  0.00010-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  24,246.20  24,246.20  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 158,903.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   158,903.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  135,826.80  15.15  84.8585900  160,073.00  24,246.20  24,246.20  0.00 

Interest

 17,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0-0000   17,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,000.00  0.00  100.0086600  17,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Interest - Non-Treasury Accounts

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86601-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086601  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Interest - Refund of Federal/State Interest

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086602  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 31,352.13  11.00  89.58010-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   35,000.00  3,857.87  3,857.87 (210.00)

(6.00) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-24203-86990-0-0000   0.00  6.00  6.00  0.00 

(100.00) 0.00  0.00010-00099-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   0.00  100.00  100.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  31,246.13  11.33  89.2786990  35,000.00  3,963.87  3,963.87 (210.00)

All Other Transfers from JPAs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-87830-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0087830  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89190-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(110,551.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000  (110,551.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(57,692.00) 0.00  100.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000  (57,692.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 64,454.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   64,454.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 16,885.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   16,885.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,886.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-3-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   2,886.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 84,018.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   84,018.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  727,859.48  11.26  88.77 819,945.00  92,295.52  92,295.52 (210.00)

TOTAL INCOME:  88.77 727,859.48 (210.00) 11.26 92,295.52  92,295.52  819,945.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 74,195.45  9.10  90.91010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   81,615.00  7,419.55  7,419.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,469.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0106   6,469.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 84,926.36  10.50  89.48010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   94,909.00  9,982.64  9,982.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-11000-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,050.96  9.10  90.91010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   7,756.00  705.04  705.04  0.00 

TOTAL:  172,641.77  9.49  90.5111000  190,749.00  18,107.23  18,107.23  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 10,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000   10,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  10,000.00  0.00  100.0011002  10,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Teacher - Auxilary

 671.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-11003-0-0000   671.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203   66.00  66.00  66.00  0.00 

 275.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0307   275.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  946.00  6.52  93.4811003  1,012.00  66.00  66.00  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 36,813.40  16.70  83.33010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0-0000   44,176.00  7,362.60  7,362.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,400.00  9.10  90.91010-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104   2,640.00  240.00  240.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  39,213.40  16.24  83.7613000  46,816.00  7,602.60  7,602.60  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-19000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0019000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  222,801.17  10.37  89.63 248,577.00  25,775.83  25,775.83  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,795.09  10.30  89.67010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   3,117.00  321.91  321.91  0.00 

 19,038.71  9.20  90.80010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   20,967.00  1,928.29  1,928.29  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(325.28) 0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0106   0.00  325.28  325.28  0.00 

 5,900.53  2.10  97.87010-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   6,029.00  128.47  128.47  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  27,409.05  8.98  91.0221000  30,113.00  2,703.95  2,703.95  0.00 

Instructional Aides - Auxilary

 748.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21003-0-0000   748.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-21003-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-21003-0-0203   66.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  814.00  0.00  100.0021003  814.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,277.17  17.20  82.79010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000   7,582.00  1,304.83  1,304.83  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 713.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-22000-0-0202   713.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 5 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,852.81  9.10  90.91010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0308   4,238.00  385.19  385.19  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,196.50  10.20  89.80010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000   2,446.00  249.50  249.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-26000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,039.48  12.95  87.0522000  14,979.00  1,939.52  1,939.52  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries - Auxilary

(48.86) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-22003-0-0000   0.00  48.86  48.86  0.00 

 1,423.79  0.40  99.57010-07230-0-00000-36000-22003-0-0000   1,430.00  6.21  6.21  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,374.93  3.85  96.1522003  1,430.00  55.07  55.07  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 385.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0-0000   385.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,363.36  16.70  83.33010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0-0000   8,836.00  1,472.64  1,472.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,551.76  16.70  83.34010-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0-0000   4,262.00  710.24  710.24  0.00 

 21,168.60  18.00  81.96010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0-0000   25,827.00  4,658.40  4,658.40  0.00 

TOTAL:  32,468.72  17.40  82.6023000  39,310.00  6,841.28  6,841.28  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

(873.55) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000   0.00  873.55  873.55  0.00 

 6,220.15  6.40  93.65010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0207   6,642.00  421.85  421.85  0.00 

 2,451.82  16.70  83.34010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0000   2,942.00  490.18  490.18  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,798.42  18.63  81.3724000  9,584.00  1,785.58  1,785.58  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(15.40) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000   0.00  15.40  15.40  0.00 

 1,778.36  8.30  91.67010-07200-0-00000-21000-29000-0-0107   1,940.00  161.64  161.64  0.00 

(323.30) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0000   0.00  323.30  323.30  0.00 

 1,778.35  8.30  91.67010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0202   1,940.00  161.65  161.65  0.00 

 1,811.68  10.00  90.00010-07200-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305   2,013.00  201.32  201.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 6 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 776.72  10.00  90.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0201   863.00  86.28  86.28  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,806.41  14.06  85.9429000  6,756.00  949.59  949.59  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  88,711.01  13.86  86.14 102,986.00  14,274.99  14,274.99  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,031.74  16.70  83.33010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0-0000   8,438.00  1,406.26  1,406.26  0.00 

 16,081.86  8.10  91.90010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   17,499.00  1,417.14  1,417.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-31010-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,236.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0106   1,236.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.39  97.00  3.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-31010-0-0203   13.00  12.61  12.61  0.00 

 16,221.32  10.50  89.48010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   18,128.00  1,906.68  1,906.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-31010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,347.33  9.10  90.91010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   1,482.00  134.67  134.67  0.00 

 53.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0307   53.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 459.16  9.10  90.92010-62660-0-11100-21000-31010-0-0104   505.00  45.84  45.84  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0-0000   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-24200-31010-0-0000   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,944.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000   13,944.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-71500-31010-0-0000   87.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 141,774.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   141,774.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  201,333.80  2.39  97.6131010  206,257.00  4,923.20  4,923.20  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(30.87) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-31020-0-0107   0.00  30.87  30.87  0.00 

(61.75) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0-0000   0.00  61.75  61.75  0.00 

 461.12  6.30  93.72010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0-0202   492.00  30.88  30.88  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 7 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(62.13) 0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-31020-0-0106   0.00  62.13  62.13  0.00 

TOTAL:  306.37  37.73  62.2731020  492.00  185.63  185.63  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

(221.62) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000   0.00  221.62  221.62  0.00 

 1,577.98  6.40  93.65010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0207   1,685.00  107.02  107.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,490.04  16.70  83.33010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0000   2,988.00  497.96  497.96  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,584.97  17.60  82.38010-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0-0000   1,924.00  339.03  339.03  0.00 

(3.91) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000   0.00  3.91  3.91  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-32020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 493.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0-0107   493.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 181.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-32020-0-0202   181.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 459.93  10.00  90.01010-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0305   511.00  51.07  51.07  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 977.28  9.10  90.91010-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0308   1,075.00  97.72  97.72  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 709.33  10.30  89.68010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   791.00  81.67  81.67  0.00 

 7,859.16  5.50  94.46010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   8,320.00  460.84  460.84  0.00 

 1,819.94  11.90  88.13010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000   2,065.00  245.06  245.06  0.00 

 17.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-32020-0-0203   17.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,497.41  2.10  97.87010-30100-3-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   1,530.00  32.59  32.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-32020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 197.11  10.00  90.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0201   219.00  21.89  21.89  0.00 

 5,371.18  18.00  81.97010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0-0000   6,553.00  1,181.82  1,181.82  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,009.80  11.79  88.2132020  28,352.00  3,342.20  3,342.20  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

7



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 8 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 63.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000   63.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  63.00  0.00  100.0033012  63.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 534.24  16.70  83.34010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0-0000   641.00  106.76  106.76  0.00 

 1,221.42  8.10  91.91010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   1,329.00  107.58  107.58  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0-0000   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-33013-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33013-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 94.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0106   94.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.05  95.00  5.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-33013-0-0203   1.00  0.95  0.95  0.00 

 1,232.25  10.50  89.49010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   1,377.00  144.75  144.75  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-33013-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 102.78  9.00  90.96010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   113.00  10.22  10.22  0.00 

 4.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0307   4.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 35.52  8.90  91.08010-62660-0-11100-21000-33013-0-0104   39.00  3.48  3.48  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,234.26  10.36  89.6433013  3,608.00  373.74  373.74  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-33020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 9 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

OASDI, classified positions

(54.17) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000   0.00  54.17  54.17  0.00 

 385.85  6.30  93.65010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0207   412.00  26.15  26.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 609.30  16.60  83.35010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0000   731.00  121.70  121.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 387.07  17.80  82.18010-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000   471.00  83.93  83.93  0.00 

(0.95) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.95  0.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 47.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0-0000   47.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-33022-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 121.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0-0107   121.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 121.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0202   121.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-33022-0-0202   44.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 112.52  10.00  90.02010-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0305   125.00  12.48  12.48  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 239.12  9.10  90.92010-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0308   263.00  23.88  23.88  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 174.04  10.30  89.71010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   194.00  19.96  19.96  0.00 

 1,180.45  9.20  90.80010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   1,300.00  119.55  119.55  0.00 

 445.10  11.90  88.14010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000   505.00  59.90  59.90  0.00 

 4.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-33022-0-0203   4.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 366.04  2.10  97.87010-30100-3-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   374.00  7.96  7.96  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-33022-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 48.65  9.90  90.09010-58126-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0201   54.00  5.35  5.35  0.00 

 1,313.18  18.00  81.97010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000   1,602.00  288.82  288.82  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,543.20  12.95  87.0533022  6,368.00  824.80  824.80  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

(12.66) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  12.66  12.66  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 10 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 90.88  6.30  93.69010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0207   97.00  6.12  6.12  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 142.54  16.60  83.36010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0000   171.00  28.46  28.46  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 90.38  17.80  82.16010-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000   110.00  19.62  19.62  0.00 

(0.22) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.22  0.22  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0-0000   11.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-33023-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.66  8.40  91.64010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0-0107   28.00  2.34  2.34  0.00 

(4.69) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0000   0.00  4.69  4.69  0.00 

 25.66  8.40  91.64010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0202   28.00  2.34  2.34  0.00 

 11.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-33023-0-0202   11.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 27.08  9.70  90.27010-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0305   30.00  2.92  2.92  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 56.41  9.00  90.98010-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0308   62.00  5.59  5.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 41.33  10.20  89.85010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   46.00  4.67  4.67  0.00 

 276.04  9.20  90.80010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   304.00  27.96  27.96  0.00 

 103.99  11.90  88.13010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000   118.00  14.01  14.01  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-33023-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(4.72) 0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-33023-0-0106   0.00  4.72  4.72  0.00 

 86.14  2.10  97.89010-30100-3-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   88.00  1.86  1.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-33023-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11.75  9.60  90.38010-58126-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0201   13.00  1.25  1.25  0.00 

 307.44  18.00  81.98010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000   375.00  67.56  67.56  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,286.01  13.86  86.1433023  1,493.00  206.99  206.99  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,488.75  12.50  87.50010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0-0000   5,130.00  641.25  641.25  0.00 

 14,962.50  12.50  87.50010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   17,100.00  2,137.50  2,137.50  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 11 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,881.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0106   1,881.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,962.50  12.50  87.50010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   17,100.00  2,137.50  2,137.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-34010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,645.88  12.50  87.50010-32130-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   1,881.00  235.12  235.12  0.00 

TOTAL:  37,940.63  11.95  88.0534010  43,092.00  5,151.37  5,151.37  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

(274.31) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0000   0.00  274.31  274.31  0.00 

 2,665.25  5.60  94.45010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0207   2,822.00  156.75  156.75  0.00 

 2,390.94  15.30  84.73010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0000   2,822.00  431.06  431.06  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,224.91  12.80  87.24010-07200-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   1,404.00  179.09  179.09  0.00 

 1,367.84  14.80  85.17010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000   1,606.00  238.16  238.16  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,645.85  12.50  87.50010-30100-3-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   1,881.00  235.15  235.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-34020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,645.54  17.50  82.54010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0-0000   6,840.00  1,194.46  1,194.46  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,666.02  15.59  84.4134020  17,375.00  2,708.98  2,708.98  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 184.18  16.70  83.34010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0-0000   221.00  36.82  36.82  0.00 

 420.90  8.10  91.90010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   458.00  37.10  37.10  0.00 

 4.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0-0000   4.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-35010-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 33.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0106   33.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 12 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.67  33.00  67.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-35010-0-0203   1.00  0.33  0.33  0.00 

 425.09  10.50  89.49010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   475.00  49.91  49.91  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-35010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 35.47  9.10  90.95010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   39.00  3.53  3.53  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0307   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.80  8.60  91.43010-62660-0-11100-21000-35010-0-0104   14.00  1.20  1.20  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,118.11  10.34  89.6635010  1,247.00  128.89  128.89  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

(4.38) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  4.38  4.38  0.00 

 31.89  6.20  93.79010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0207   34.00  2.11  2.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 49.18  16.60  83.36010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0000   59.00  9.82  9.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31.23  17.80  82.18010-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000   38.00  6.77  6.77  0.00 

(0.08) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.08  0.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0-0000   4.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-35020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.19  8.10  91.90010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0-0107   10.00  0.81  0.81  0.00 

(1.62) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0000   0.00  1.62  1.62  0.00 

 9.19  8.10  91.90010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0202   10.00  0.81  0.81  0.00 

 4.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-35020-0-0202   4.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.99  9.20  90.82010-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0305   11.00  1.01  1.01  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20.07  8.80  91.23010-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0308   22.00  1.93  1.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14.39  10.10  89.94010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   16.00  1.61  1.61  0.00 

 95.36  9.20  90.82010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   105.00  9.64  9.64  0.00 

 36.16  11.80  88.20010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000   41.00  4.84  4.84  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-35020-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1.63) 0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-35020-0-0106   0.00  1.63  1.63  0.00 

 30.36  2.10  97.94010-30100-3-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   31.00  0.64  0.64  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-35020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 13 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4.57  8.60  91.40010-58126-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0201   5.00  0.43  0.43  0.00 

 105.70  18.10  81.94010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000   129.00  23.30  23.30  0.00 

TOTAL:  448.57  13.74  86.2635020  520.00  71.43  71.43  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,378.50  8.00  92.02010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0-0000   1,498.00  119.50  119.50  0.00 

 2,985.57  3.90  96.12010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   3,106.00  120.43  120.43  0.00 

 23.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0-0000   23.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-36010-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 220.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0106   220.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.93  35.70  64.33010-11000-0-11100-41000-36010-0-0203   3.00  1.07  1.07  0.00 

 3,055.98  5.00  94.97010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   3,218.00  162.02  162.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-36010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 251.56  4.30  95.65010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   263.00  11.44  11.44  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0307   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 86.10  4.30  95.67010-62660-0-11100-21000-36010-0-0104   90.00  3.90  3.90  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,012.64  4.96  95.0436010  8,431.00  418.36  418.36  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

(14.18) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  14.18  14.18  0.00 

 107.15  6.00  93.99010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0207   114.00  6.85  6.85  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 170.14  15.80  84.23010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0000   202.00  31.86  31.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 108.02  16.90  83.09010-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000   130.00  21.98  21.98  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 14 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(0.25) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.25  0.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0-0000   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-36020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30.38  7.90  92.06010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0-0107   33.00  2.62  2.62  0.00 

(5.25) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0000   0.00  5.25  5.25  0.00 

 30.38  7.90  92.06010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0202   33.00  2.62  2.62  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-36020-0-0202   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31.73  9.30  90.66010-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0305   35.00  3.27  3.27  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66.75  8.60  91.44010-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0308   73.00  6.25  6.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 48.77  9.70  90.31010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   54.00  5.23  5.23  0.00 

 327.70  8.70  91.28010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   359.00  31.30  31.30  0.00 

 123.33  11.30  88.73010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000   139.00  15.67  15.67  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-36020-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5.28) 0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-36020-0-0106   0.00  5.28  5.28  0.00 

 101.92  2.00  98.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   104.00  2.08  2.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-36020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13.60  9.30  90.67010-58126-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0201   15.00  1.40  1.40  0.00 

 366.40  17.10  82.90010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000   442.00  75.60  75.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,528.31  13.16  86.8436020  1,760.00  231.69  231.69  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 184.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-39010-0-0000   184.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  184.00  0.00  100.0039010  184.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  300,674.72  5.82  94.18 319,242.00  18,567.28  18,567.28  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 15 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0041000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-42000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0042000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 97.25  2.80  97.25010-00000-0-00000-21000-43000-0-0000   100.00  2.75  2.75  0.00 

 200.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0-0000   200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 358.70  10.30  89.68010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000   400.00  41.30  41.30  0.00 

 300.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 515.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0-0000   515.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 687.11  17.10  85.89010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000   800.00  136.51  136.51 (23.62)

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 80.52  79.90  20.13010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000   400.00  319.48  319.48  0.00 

 6,654.23  14.80  83.18010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   8,000.00  1,183.44  1,183.44  162.33 

 22.57  11.10  22.57010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303   100.00  11.05  11.05  66.38 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-43000-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-81100-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(236.96) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  236.96 

 66.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0202   66.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0202   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 220.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0204   220.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(128.07) 0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0305   440.00  0.00  0.00  568.07 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(493.48) 113.30  0.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   3,300.00  3,738.59  3,738.59  54.89 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-43000-0-0203   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(166.49) 0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  166.49 

 1,989.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-43000-0-0110   1,989.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-3-11100-10000-43000-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 242.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0109   242.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 16 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,200.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0108   2,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-41270-3-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 986.33  10.30  89.67010-41270-3-11100-10000-43000-0-0210   1,100.00  113.67  113.67  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,278.65  3.90  96.12010-58126-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0201   3,411.00  132.35  132.35  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 467.08  37.70  62.28010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000   750.00  282.92  282.92  0.00 

(106.55) 0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000   0.00  106.55  106.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,342.89  24.63  70.3843000  24,643.00  6,068.61  6,068.61  1,231.50 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 400.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0-0000   400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 573.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000   573.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(58.61) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   0.00  58.61  58.61  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(597.90) 127.30  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0303   1,000.00  1,272.89  1,272.89  325.01 

 1,208.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0-0000   1,208.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15,000.00  0.00  100.00010-70280-0-00000-37000-44000-0-0000   15,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-27000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,524.49  6.00  92.5344000  22,181.00  1,331.50  1,331.50  325.01 

TOTAL: 40000  37,867.38  15.80  80.87 46,824.00  7,400.11  7,400.11  1,556.51 

Subagreements for Services

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0051000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Travel and Conferences

 67.41  32.60  67.41010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0-0000   100.00  32.59  32.59  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 431.47  6.00  86.29010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000   500.00  30.03  30.03  38.50 

16



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 17 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 600.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,100.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0112   1,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-3-11100-10000-52000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,198.88  1.90  96.9452000  3,300.00  62.62  62.62  38.50 

Dues and Memberships

 20.00  0.00  40.00010-00000-0-00000-71100-53000-0-0000   50.00  0.00  0.00  30.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 94.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000   94.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  614.00  0.00  95.3453000  644.00  0.00  0.00  30.00 

Other Insurance

 971.00  73.00  26.97010-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0-0000   3,600.00  2,629.00  2,629.00  0.00 

 150.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0-0000   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,121.00  70.11  29.8954500  3,750.00  2,629.00  2,629.00  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,173.13  7.10  92.94010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0-0000   4,490.00  316.87  316.87  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-55000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,173.13  7.06  92.9455000  4,490.00  316.87  316.87  0.00 

Electricity

 7,809.03  29.00  70.99010-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-0-0000   11,000.00  3,190.97  3,190.97  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,809.03  29.01  70.9955002  11,000.00  3,190.97  3,190.97  0.00 

Water/Sewer

 836.88  4.90  95.10010-00000-0-00000-82000-55003-0-0000   880.00  43.12  43.12  0.00 

TOTAL:  836.88  4.90  95.1055003  880.00  43.12  43.12  0.00 

Garbage

 721.24  16.80  72.85010-00000-0-00000-82000-55006-0-0000   990.00  165.89  165.89  102.87 

TOTAL:  721.24  16.76  72.8555006  990.00  165.89  165.89  102.87 

Propane

 2,640.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-55007-0-0000   2,640.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,640.00  0.00  100.0055007  2,640.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

17



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 18 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

(140.96) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000   0.00  140.96  140.96  0.00 

 14,157.27  8.70  91.34010-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   15,500.00  1,342.73  1,342.73  0.00 

 6,947.84  18.30  81.74010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0-0000   8,500.00  1,552.16  1,552.16  0.00 

(344.32) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000   0.00  344.32  344.32  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-81100-56000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,100.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000   4,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,228.07  92.80  6.96010-81500-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   32,000.00  29,708.68  29,708.68  63.25 

(220.00) 0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-85000-56000-0-0000   0.00  220.00  220.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  26,727.90  55.42  44.4756000  60,100.00  33,308.85  33,308.85  63.25 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 38.50  30.00  70.00010-00000-0-00000-21000-58000-0-0000   55.00  16.50  16.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(279.97) 380.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0000   100.00  379.97  379.97  0.00 

(47.31) 105.10  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0205   935.00  982.31  982.31  0.00 

(60.16) 168.40  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0206   88.00  148.16  148.16  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-31200-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000   2,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 356.00  28.80  71.20010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000   500.00  144.00  144.00  0.00 

 9,044.24  9.60  90.44010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000   10,000.00  955.76  955.76  0.00 

 546.00  43.40  3.64010-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0-0000   15,000.00  6,504.30  6,504.30  7,949.70 

 2,514.62  16.00  62.87010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000   4,000.00  638.83  638.83  846.55 

(222.81) 181.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0208   275.00  497.81  497.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,720.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0-0306   5,720.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(76.59) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000   0.00  76.59  76.59  0.00 

(5,921.10) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   0.00  5,921.10  5,921.10  0.00 

 2,490.78  9.50  71.17010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   3,500.00  333.11  333.11  676.11 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-41000-58000-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 275.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-58000-0-0202   275.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,145.10) 194.60  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0108   1,210.00  2,355.10  2,355.10  0.00 

18



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 19 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0109   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0304   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 73.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000   73.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 39.53  93.80  6.20010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0309   638.00  598.47  598.47  0.00 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-58000-0-0203   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(555.50) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  555.50  555.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,666.00  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0114   4,666.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32160-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,120.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-3-11100-10000-58000-0-0102   1,120.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(94.73) 108.60  0.00010-62660-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0113   1,100.00  1,194.73  1,194.73  0.00 

 220.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0304   220.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,669.88  9.80  90.23010-81500-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000   8,500.00  830.12  830.12  0.00 

 119.00  0.00  23.80010-90353-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  0.00  381.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  29,099.28  36.23  47.6458000  61,085.00  22,132.36  22,132.36  9,853.36 

Pension Penalties & Interest

 100.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71000-58009-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0058009  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Communications

 4,917.00  13.70  86.26010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0-0000   5,700.00  783.00  783.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,917.00  13.74  86.2659000  5,700.00  783.00  783.00  0.00 

Communications - E Rate Discount (Abatement)

(3,750.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-59001-0-0000  (3,750.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (3,750.00) 0.00  100.0059001 (3,750.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Communications - Telephone

 987.00  9.10  89.73010-00000-0-00000-82000-59003-0-0000   1,100.00  100.43  100.43  12.57 

TOTAL:  987.00  9.13  89.7359003  1,100.00  100.43  100.43  12.57 

Communications - Postage

 2,597.48  0.10  99.90010-00000-0-00000-72000-59004-0-0000   2,600.00  2.52  2.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-59004-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,597.48  0.10  99.9059004  2,600.00  2.52  2.52  0.00 

19



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 20 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 50000  81,792.82  40.57  52.90 154,629.00  62,735.63  62,735.63  10,100.55 

Land Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-85000-61700-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0061700  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Buildings and Improvement of Buildings

 32,650.00  34.70  65.30010-00000-0-00000-85000-62000-0-7710   50,000.00  17,350.00  17,350.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  32,650.00  34.70  65.3062000  50,000.00  17,350.00  17,350.00  0.00 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 739.93  0.00  17.90010-58126-0-11100-10000-64000-0-0000   4,134.00  0.00  0.00  3,394.07 

TOTAL:  739.93  0.00  17.9064000  4,134.00  0.00  0.00  3,394.07 

Equipment Replacement

 283.41  97.70  2.27010-70280-0-00000-37000-65000-0-0000   12,500.00  12,216.59  12,216.59  0.00 

TOTAL:  283.41  97.73  2.2765000  12,500.00  12,216.59  12,216.59  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  33,673.34  44.37  50.53 66,634.00  29,566.59  29,566.59  3,394.07 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

(57.57) 102.90  0.00010-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0-0000   2,000.00  2,057.57  2,057.57  0.00 

TOTAL: (57.57) 102.88  0.0071420  2,000.00  2,057.57  2,057.57  0.00 

All Other Transfers to County Offices

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-92000-72820-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0072820  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Debt Service - Interest

 5,611.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-91000-74380-0-0000   5,611.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,611.00  0.00  100.0074380  5,611.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Debt Service - Principal

 25,518.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-91000-74390-0-0000   25,518.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,518.00  0.00  100.0074390  25,518.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

20



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 21 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Between General Fund and Special Reserve Fund

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76120-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0076120  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

From General Fund to Cafeteria Fund

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76160-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0076160  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76190-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0076190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  31,071.43  6.21  93.79 33,129.00  2,057.57  2,057.57  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  160,378.00  160,378.00  15,051.13  796,591.87  16.50  81.95 972,021.00 

21



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 22 of 2242 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:38:59AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  872,258.00 

 938,892.00 

 128,753.84 

 158,320.43 

 128,753.84 

 158,320.43  15,051.13 

 11,657.06 

 765,520.44 

 731,847.10 
TOTAL: INCOME  819,945.00  92,295.52  92,295.52 (210.00)  727,859.48 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  972,021.00  160,378.00  160,378.00  15,051.13  796,591.87 

 11.26

 14.76

 16.86

 16.50

 88.77

 83.90

 81.53

 81.95

SUMMARY FOR 010 - GENERAL FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

22



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.2 Budget Report Charter 
 
 
 
 



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

LCFF State Aid  Charters - Current Year

 2,697,438.90  4.80  95.25090-00000-0-00000-00000-80111-0-0000   2,832,011.00  134,572.10  134,572.10  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,697,438.90  4.75  95.2580111  2,832,011.00  134,572.10  134,572.10  0.00 

Education Protection Account - Charter Schools

 62,890.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-00000-00000-80121-0-0000   62,890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  62,890.00  0.00  100.0080121  62,890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0080190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid Charters - Prior Years

 296,508.48  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80191-0-0000   0.00 (296,508.48) (296,508.48)  0.00 

TOTAL:  296,508.48  0.00  0.0080191  0.00 (296,508.48) (296,508.48)  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

 532,678.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0-0000   532,678.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  532,678.00  0.00  100.0080960  532,678.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 73,948.00  0.00  100.00090-30100-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   73,948.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 98,034.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   98,034.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 55,551.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   55,551.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,064.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   9,064.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,900.00  0.00  100.00090-41270-3-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   8,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37,052.00  0.00  100.00090-58126-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   37,052.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  282,549.00  0.00  100.0082900  282,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 5,366.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0-0000   5,366.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,366.00  0.00  100.0085500  5,366.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 51,255.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0-0000   51,255.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20,439.00  0.00  100.00090-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0-0000   20,439.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  71,694.00  0.00  100.0085600  71,694.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

All Other State Revenue

(7,927.20) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  7,927.20  7,927.20  0.00 

 106,898.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   106,898.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  98,970.80  7.42  92.5885900  106,898.00  7,927.20  7,927.20  0.00 

Interest

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0086600  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-89190-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(602,276.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000  (602,276.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 455,765.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   455,765.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 139,277.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   139,277.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,234.00  0.00  100.00090-30100-3-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   7,234.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  4,048,195.18  0.00  103.95 3,894,186.00 (154,009.18) (154,009.18)  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  103.95 4,048,195.18  0.00  0.00(154,009.18)(154,009.18) 3,894,186.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 913,162.96  9.50  90.52090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   1,008,824.00  95,661.04  95,661.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 52,338.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0106   52,338.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 53,105.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   53,105.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-11000-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 57,044.59  9.10  90.91090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   62,749.00  5,704.41  5,704.41  0.00 

 62,881.90  9.10  90.91090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   69,170.00  6,288.10  6,288.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,138,532.45  8.64  91.3611000  1,246,186.00  107,653.55  107,653.55  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 40,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000   40,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  40,000.00  0.00  100.0011002  40,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Teacher - Auxilary

 5,429.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-11003-0-0000   5,429.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203   534.00  534.00  534.00  0.00 

 2,225.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0307   2,225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,654.00  6.52  93.4811003  8,188.00  534.00  534.00  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 85,897.60  16.70  83.33090-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000   103,077.00  17,179.40  17,179.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-13000-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 19,418.19  9.10  90.91090-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104   21,360.00  1,941.81  1,941.81  0.00 

TOTAL:  105,315.79  15.37  84.6313000  124,437.00  19,121.21  19,121.21  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-19000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0019000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  1,291,502.24  8.97  91.03 1,418,811.00  127,308.76  127,308.76  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22,612.49  10.30  89.67090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   25,217.00  2,604.51  2,604.51  0.00 

 117,085.08  10.10  89.92090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   130,206.00  13,120.92  13,120.92  0.00 

(2,321.02) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000   0.00  2,321.02  2,321.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2,631.83) 0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0106   0.00  2,631.83  2,631.83  0.00 

 47,737.61  2.10  97.87090-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   48,777.00  1,039.39  1,039.39  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  182,482.33  10.64  89.3621000  204,200.00  21,717.67  21,717.67  0.00 

Instructional Aides - Auxilary

 6,052.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-21003-0-0000   6,052.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-21003-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 534.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-21003-0-0203   534.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,586.00  0.00  100.0021003  6,586.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 51,104.35  17.10  82.88090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000   61,660.00  10,555.65  10,555.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,768.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-22000-0-0202   5,768.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31,166.43  9.10  90.91090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0308   34,283.00  3,116.57  3,116.57  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,493.03  10.00  90.05090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000   20,537.00  2,043.97  2,043.97  0.00 

(1,363.66) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000   0.00  1,363.66  1,363.66  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  105,168.15  13.97  86.0322000  122,248.00  17,079.85  17,079.85  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries - Auxilary

(395.24) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-22003-0-0000   0.00  395.24  395.24  0.00 

 11,519.78  0.40  99.57090-07230-0-00000-36000-22003-0-0000   11,570.00  50.22  50.22  0.00 

TOTAL:  11,124.54  3.85  96.1522003  11,570.00  445.46  445.46  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 3,115.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0-0000   3,115.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 59,575.96  16.70  83.33090-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0-0000   71,491.00  11,915.04  11,915.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 28,732.62  16.70  83.33090-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0-0000   34,479.00  5,746.38  5,746.38  0.00 

TOTAL:  91,423.58  16.19  83.8123000  109,085.00  17,661.42  17,661.42  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 5 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

(7,067.81) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000   0.00  7,067.81  7,067.81  0.00 

 50,319.89  6.40  93.65090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0207   53,733.00  3,413.11  3,413.11  0.00 

(3,965.96) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0000   0.00  3,965.96  3,965.96  0.00 

 23,796.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0207   23,796.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-24000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  63,082.12  18.63  81.3724000  77,529.00  14,446.88  14,446.88  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(124.60) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000   0.00  124.60  124.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-29000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,387.11  8.30  91.67090-07200-0-00000-21000-29000-0-0107   15,695.00  1,307.89  1,307.89  0.00 

(2,615.77) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0000   0.00  2,615.77  2,615.77  0.00 

 14,387.11  8.30  91.67090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0202   15,695.00  1,307.89  1,307.89  0.00 

 14,656.10  10.00  90.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305   16,285.00  1,628.90  1,628.90  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,281.90  10.00  90.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0201   6,980.00  698.10  698.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  46,971.85  14.06  85.9429000  54,655.00  7,683.15  7,683.15  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  506,838.57  13.49  86.51 585,873.00  79,034.43  79,034.43  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 16,406.74  16.70  83.33090-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000   19,688.00  3,281.26  3,281.26  0.00 

 181,054.74  9.20  90.83090-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   199,326.00  18,271.26  18,271.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-31010-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,997.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0106   9,997.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 6 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-31010-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.01  100.00  0.01090-11000-0-11100-41000-31010-0-0203   102.00  101.99  101.99  0.00 

 10,143.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   10,143.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-31010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,895.45  9.10  90.91090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   11,985.00  1,089.55  1,089.55  0.00 

 76.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0307   76.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,709.12  9.10  90.91090-62660-0-11100-21000-31010-0-0104   4,080.00  370.88  370.88  0.00 

 12,010.98  9.10  90.91090-74220-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   13,212.00  1,201.02  1,201.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  244,293.04  9.05  90.9531010  268,609.00  24,315.96  24,315.96  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(249.81) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-31020-0-0107   0.00  249.81  249.81  0.00 

(499.61) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0-0000   0.00  499.61  499.61  0.00 

 3,732.19  6.30  93.73090-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0-0202   3,982.00  249.81  249.81  0.00 

(502.68) 0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-31020-0-0106   0.00  502.68  502.68  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,480.09  30.15  69.8531020  4,982.00  1,501.91  1,501.91  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

(1,793.10) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000   0.00  1,793.10  1,793.10  0.00 

 12,767.09  6.40  93.65090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0207   13,633.00  865.91  865.91  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,108.00  22.20  77.79090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0000   18,137.00  4,029.00  4,029.00  0.00 

 6,037.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0207   6,037.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,900.36  17.50  82.47090-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0-0000   15,643.00  2,742.64  2,742.64  0.00 

(31.61) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000   0.00  31.61  31.61  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-32020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,982.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0-0107   3,982.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 7 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 1,464.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-32020-0-0202   1,464.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,718.75  10.00  90.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0305   4,132.00  413.25  413.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,907.33  9.10  90.91090-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0308   8,698.00  790.67  790.67  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,737.24  10.30  89.67090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   6,398.00  660.76  660.76  0.00 

 30,176.37  8.70  91.35090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   33,034.00  2,857.63  2,857.63  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-27000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,903.85  11.80  88.23090-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000   16,893.00  1,989.15  1,989.15  0.00 

 136.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-32020-0-0203   136.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(345.96) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-32020-0-0000   0.00  345.96  345.96  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,111.31  2.10  97.87090-30100-3-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   12,375.00  263.69  263.69  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-32020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,593.89  10.00  90.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0201   1,771.00  177.11  177.11  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  125,372.52  11.92  88.0832020  142,333.00  16,960.48  16,960.48  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,000.00  0.00  100.0033012  1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 1,245.90  16.70  83.34090-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000   1,495.00  249.10  249.10  0.00 

 13,820.90  9.10  90.88090-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   15,208.00  1,387.10  1,387.10  0.00 

 80.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0-0000   80.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-33013-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 759.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0106   759.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 8 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-33013-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.26  96.80  3.25090-11000-0-11100-41000-33013-0-0203   8.00  7.74  7.74  0.00 

 770.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   770.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-33013-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 827.28  9.10  90.91090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   910.00  82.72  82.72  0.00 

 12.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0307   12.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 281.84  9.10  90.92090-62660-0-11100-21000-33013-0-0104   310.00  28.16  28.16  0.00 

 911.83  9.10  90.91090-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   1,003.00  91.17  91.17  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  18,709.01  8.98  91.0233013  20,555.00  1,845.99  1,845.99  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-33020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 2,361.81  15.60  84.35090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000   2,800.00  438.19  438.19  0.00 

 3,120.38  6.40  93.65090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0207   3,332.00  211.62  211.62  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,448.38  22.20  77.79090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0000   4,433.00  984.62  984.62  0.00 

 1,476.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0207   1,476.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,144.05  17.80  82.24090-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000   3,823.00  678.95  678.95  0.00 

(7.73) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  7.73  7.73  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 376.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0-0000   376.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-33022-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 973.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0-0107   973.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 9 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 973.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0202   973.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 358.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-33022-0-0202   358.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 909.00  10.00  90.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0305   1,010.00  101.00  101.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,932.77  9.10  90.91090-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0308   2,126.00  193.23  193.23  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,402.52  10.30  89.68090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   1,564.00  161.48  161.48  0.00 

 7,259.51  10.10  89.92090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   8,073.00  813.49  813.49  0.00 

 3,642.88  11.80  88.23090-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000   4,129.00  486.12  486.12  0.00 

 33.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-33022-0-0203   33.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(84.55) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000   0.00  84.55  84.55  0.00 

(71.95) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  71.95  71.95  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,960.56  2.10  97.87090-30100-3-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   3,025.00  64.44  64.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-33022-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 389.72  10.00  90.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0201   433.00  43.28  43.28  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  34,596.35  11.15  88.8533022  38,937.00  4,340.65  4,340.65  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

(102.48) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  102.48  102.48  0.00 

 729.51  6.40  93.65090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0207   779.00  49.49  49.49  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 806.72  22.20  77.79090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0000   1,037.00  230.28  230.28  0.00 

 346.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0207   346.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 736.21  17.70  82.26090-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000   895.00  158.79  158.79  0.00 

(1.81) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  1.81  1.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 10 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 88.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0-0000   88.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-33023-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 209.04  8.30  91.68090-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0-0107   228.00  18.96  18.96  0.00 

(37.93) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0000   0.00  37.93  37.93  0.00 

 209.02  8.30  91.68090-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0202   228.00  18.98  18.98  0.00 

 84.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-33023-0-0202   84.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 213.38  10.00  90.03090-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0305   237.00  23.62  23.62  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 452.81  9.10  90.93090-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0308   498.00  45.19  45.19  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 328.24  10.30  89.68090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   366.00  37.76  37.76  0.00 

 1,697.73  10.10  89.92090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   1,888.00  190.27  190.27  0.00 

 852.34  11.80  88.23090-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000   966.00  113.66  113.66  0.00 

 8.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-33023-0-0203   8.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(19.77) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000   0.00  19.77  19.77  0.00 

(33.66) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  33.66  33.66  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(38.16) 0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-33023-0-0106   0.00  38.16  38.16  0.00 

 692.93  2.10  97.87090-30100-3-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   708.00  15.07  15.07  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-33023-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 91.88  9.90  90.08090-58126-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0201   102.00  10.12  10.12  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,312.00  13.55  86.4533023  8,458.00  1,146.00  1,146.00  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 10,473.75  12.50  87.50090-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0-0000   11,970.00  1,496.25  1,496.25  0.00 

 226,177.65  10.90  89.07090-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   253,935.00  27,757.35  27,757.35  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 11 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 15,220.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0106   15,220.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17,100.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   17,100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,316.62  12.50  87.50090-32130-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   15,219.00  1,902.38  1,902.38  0.00 

 20,823.00  0.00  100.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   20,823.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  303,111.02  9.32  90.6834010  334,267.00  31,155.98  31,155.98  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

(2,219.44) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0000   0.00  2,219.44  2,219.44  0.00 

 21,560.75  5.60  94.44090-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0207   22,829.00  1,268.25  1,268.25  0.00 

 11,731.31  22.90  77.08090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0000   15,219.00  3,487.69  3,487.69  0.00 

 7,610.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0207   7,610.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,915.39  12.80  87.24090-07200-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   11,365.00  1,449.61  1,449.61  0.00 

 7,205.82  21.10  78.91090-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000   9,132.00  1,926.18  1,926.18  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,316.65  12.50  87.50090-30100-3-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   15,219.00  1,902.35  1,902.35  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-34020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  69,120.48  15.06  84.9434020  81,374.00  12,253.52  12,253.52  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 430.10  16.60  83.35090-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000   516.00  85.90  85.90  0.00 

 4,766.68  9.10  90.88090-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   5,245.00  478.32  478.32  0.00 

 28.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0-0000   28.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-35010-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 262.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0106   262.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-35010-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.33  89.00  11.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-35010-0-0203   3.00  2.67  2.67  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 12 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 266.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   266.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-35010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 285.48  9.10  90.92090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   314.00  28.52  28.52  0.00 

 33.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0307   33.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 97.30  9.10  90.93090-62660-0-11100-21000-35010-0-0104   107.00  9.70  9.70  0.00 

 314.56  9.10  90.91090-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   346.00  31.44  31.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,483.45  8.94  91.0635010  7,120.00  636.55  636.55  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

(35.33) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  35.33  35.33  0.00 

 251.93  6.30  93.65090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0207   269.00  17.07  17.07  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 278.60  22.20  77.82090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0000   358.00  79.40  79.40  0.00 

 119.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0207   119.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 254.26  17.70  82.28090-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000   309.00  54.74  54.74  0.00 

(0.62) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.62  0.62  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0-0000   31.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-35020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 72.46  8.30  91.72090-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0-0107   79.00  6.54  6.54  0.00 

(13.08) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0000   0.00  13.08  13.08  0.00 

 72.46  8.30  91.72090-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0202   79.00  6.54  6.54  0.00 

 29.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-35020-0-0202   29.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 73.86  9.90  90.07090-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0305   82.00  8.14  8.14  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 156.42  9.10  90.94090-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0308   172.00  15.58  15.58  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 112.98  10.30  89.67090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   126.00  13.02  13.02  0.00 

 585.40  10.10  89.92090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   651.00  65.60  65.60  0.00 

 293.79  11.80  88.23090-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000   333.00  39.21  39.21  0.00 

 3.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-35020-0-0203   3.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(6.82) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000   0.00  6.82  6.82  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 13 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(11.60) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  11.60  11.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(13.16) 0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-35020-0-0106   0.00  13.16  13.16  0.00 

 238.80  2.10  97.87090-30100-3-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   244.00  5.20  5.20  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-35020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 31.51  10.00  90.03090-58126-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0201   35.00  3.49  3.49  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,523.86  13.54  86.4635020  2,919.00  395.14  395.14  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 3,216.16  8.00  92.02090-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000   3,495.00  278.84  278.84  0.00 

 34,003.31  4.40  95.63090-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   35,556.00  1,552.69  1,552.69  0.00 

 184.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0-0000   184.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-36010-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,775.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0106   1,775.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0-0104   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-21100-36010-0-0112   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10.33  45.60  54.37090-11000-0-11100-41000-36010-0-0203   19.00  8.67  8.67  0.00 

 1,801.00  0.00  100.00090-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   1,801.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-36010-0-0105   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,035.41  4.40  95.65090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   2,128.00  92.59  92.59  0.00 

 425.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0307   425.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 692.48  4.40  95.65090-62660-0-11100-21000-36010-0-0104   724.00  31.52  31.52  0.00 

 2,241.94  4.40  95.65090-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   2,344.00  102.06  102.06  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 14 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  46,384.63  4.26  95.7436010  48,451.00  2,066.37  2,066.37  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

(114.73) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  114.73  114.73  0.00 

 863.60  6.00  93.97090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0207   919.00  55.40  55.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 964.22  21.10  78.91090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0000   1,222.00  257.78  257.78  0.00 

 407.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0207   407.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 876.25  16.90  83.14090-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000   1,054.00  177.75  177.75  0.00 

(2.02) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  2.02  2.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 104.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0-0000   104.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-41000-36020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 247.77  7.90  92.11090-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0-0107   269.00  21.23  21.23  0.00 

(42.46) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0000   0.00  42.46  42.46  0.00 

 246.77  7.90  92.08090-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0202   268.00  21.23  21.23  0.00 

 99.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-36020-0-0202   99.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 252.56  9.50  90.52090-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0305   279.00  26.44  26.44  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 535.41  8.60  91.37090-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0308   586.00  50.59  50.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 388.73  9.80  90.19090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   431.00  42.27  42.27  0.00 

 2,012.04  9.60  90.43090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   2,225.00  212.96  212.96  0.00 

 1,010.75  11.20  88.82090-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000   1,138.00  127.25  127.25  0.00 

 10.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-36020-0-0203   10.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(22.13) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000   0.00  22.13  22.13  0.00 

(37.68) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  37.68  37.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(42.72) 0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-36020-0-0106   0.00  42.72  42.72  0.00 

 817.13  2.00  97.98090-30100-3-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   834.00  16.87  16.87  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-3-11100-10000-36020-0-0111   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 15 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 108.67  9.40  90.56090-58126-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0201   120.00  11.33  11.33  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-27000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,682.16  12.87  87.1336020  9,965.00  1,282.84  1,282.84  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 1,486.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-39010-0-0000   1,486.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,486.00  0.00  100.0039010  1,486.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  872,554.61  10.09  89.91 970,456.00  97,901.39  97,901.39  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0041000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0042000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 877.79  2.50  97.53090-00000-0-00000-21000-43000-0-0000   900.00  22.21  22.21  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0-0000   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,665.87  6.70  93.32090-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000   5,000.00  334.13  334.13  0.00 

 800.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   800.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,182.55  35.70  70.50090-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000   3,096.00  1,104.56  1,104.56 (191.11)

 3,210.98  41.60  58.38090-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000   5,500.00  2,289.02  2,289.02  0.00 

 415.14  86.20  13.84090-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000   3,000.00  2,584.86  2,584.86  0.00 

 15,711.34  32.90  62.85090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   25,000.00  8,218.27  8,218.27  1,070.39 

(26.49) 14.90  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303   600.00  89.42  89.42  537.07 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-81100-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 16 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(1,917.18) 0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  1,917.18 

 534.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0202   534.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(6,992.88) 158.30  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0103   12,000.00  18,992.88  18,992.88  0.00 

 1,780.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0204   1,780.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,036.18) 0.00  0.00090-11000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0305   3,560.00  0.00  0.00  4,596.18 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3,992.74) 113.30  0.00090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   26,700.00  30,248.63  30,248.63  444.11 

 890.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-43000-0-0203   890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,958.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0109   1,958.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 33,368.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   33,368.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,229.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0108   18,229.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-41270-3-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,672.66  2.60  97.45090-41270-3-11100-10000-43000-0-0210   8,900.00  227.34  227.34  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 26,540.17  3.90  96.12090-58126-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0201   27,611.00  1,070.83  1,070.83  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74250-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(862.12) 0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000   0.00  862.12  862.12  0.00 

TOTAL:  107,107.91  36.38  59.0043000  181,526.00  66,044.27  66,044.27  8,373.82 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,648.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000   2,648.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(474.24) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   0.00  474.24  474.24  0.00 

 6,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   6,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5,428.59) 137.30  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0303   7,500.00  10,298.97  10,298.97  2,629.62 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-27000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,745.17  66.72  17.0044000  16,148.00  10,773.21  10,773.21  2,629.62 

16



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 17 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 40000  109,953.08  38.84  55.60 197,774.00  76,817.48  76,817.48  11,003.44 

Subagreements for Services

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0051000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Travel and Conferences

 6,636.28  3.80  96.18090-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0-0000   6,900.00  263.72  263.72  0.00 

 3,445.53  6.10  86.14090-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000   4,000.00  242.97  242.97  311.50 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-74100-52000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,900.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0112   8,900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-3-11100-10000-52000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,481.81  2.38  96.1652000  21,300.00  506.69  506.69  311.50 

Dues and Memberships

 3,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-53000-0-0000   3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 800.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000   800.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,800.00  0.00  100.0053000  3,800.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Insurance

 5,729.00  78.80  21.22090-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0-0000   27,000.00  21,271.00  21,271.00  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0-0000   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,729.00  73.35  26.6554500  29,000.00  21,271.00  21,271.00  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,946.16  10.50  89.54090-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0-0000   24,510.00  2,563.84  2,563.84  0.00 

TOTAL:  21,946.16  10.46  89.5455000  24,510.00  2,563.84  2,563.84  0.00 

Electricity

 63,182.10  29.00  70.99090-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-0-0000   89,000.00  25,817.90  25,817.90  0.00 

TOTAL:  63,182.10  29.01  70.9955002  89,000.00  25,817.90  25,817.90  0.00 

Water/Sewer

 6,771.12  4.90  95.10090-00000-0-00000-82000-55003-0-0000   7,120.00  348.88  348.88  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,771.12  4.90  95.1055003  7,120.00  348.88  348.88  0.00 

Garbage

17



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 18 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 5,835.66  16.80  72.85090-00000-0-00000-82000-55006-0-0000   8,010.00  1,342.07  1,342.07  832.27 

TOTAL:  5,835.66  16.75  72.8555006  8,010.00  1,342.07  1,342.07  832.27 

Propane

 21,360.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-55007-0-0000   21,360.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  21,360.00  0.00  100.0055007  21,360.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-56000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,140.48) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000   0.00  1,140.48  1,140.48  0.00 

(438.35) 88.90  0.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   662.00  588.60  588.60  511.75 

 12,441.66  50.20  49.77090-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0-0000   25,000.00  12,558.34  12,558.34  0.00 

(2,785.53) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000   0.00  2,785.53  2,785.53  0.00 

 35,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000   35,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,779.99) 0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-85000-56000-0-0000   0.00  1,779.99  1,779.99  0.00 

TOTAL:  41,297.31  31.08  68.0856000  60,662.00  18,852.94  18,852.94  511.75 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 311.50  30.00  70.00090-00000-0-00000-21000-58000-0-0000   445.00  133.50  133.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,398.87  23.60  76.42090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0000   28,000.00  6,601.13  6,601.13  0.00 

(382.80) 105.10  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0205   7,565.00  7,947.80  7,947.80  0.00 

(486.72) 168.40  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0206   712.00  1,198.72  1,198.72  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-31200-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000   30,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 404.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000   404.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(6,207.94) 93.60  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000   10,000.00  9,358.59  9,358.59  6,849.35 

(1,802.70) 181.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0208   2,225.00  4,027.70  4,027.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-73000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 46,280.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0-0306   46,280.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 57,663.78  11.30  88.71090-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000   65,000.00  7,336.22  7,336.22  0.00 

(898.90) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   0.00  898.90  898.90  0.00 

 1,834.44  27.00  18.34090-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   10,000.00  2,695.24  2,695.24  5,470.32 

 2,225.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-58000-0-0202   2,225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

18



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 19 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(9,264.82) 194.60  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0108   9,790.00  19,054.82  19,054.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0109   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0304   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000   3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 346.03  93.30  6.70090-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0309   5,162.00  4,815.97  4,815.97  0.00 

 890.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-58000-0-0203   890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(4,494.50) 0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  4,494.50  4,494.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,954.00  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0114   3,954.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32160-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9,064.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-3-11100-10000-58000-0-0102   9,064.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(766.47) 108.60  0.00090-62660-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0113   8,900.00  9,666.47  9,666.47  0.00 

 1,780.00  0.00  100.00090-74260-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0304   1,780.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  154,846.77  31.88  63.1058000  245,396.00  78,229.56  78,229.56  12,319.67 

Communications

 39,664.95  13.80  86.23090-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0-0000   46,000.00  6,335.05  6,335.05  0.00 

TOTAL:  39,664.95  13.77  86.2359000  46,000.00  6,335.05  6,335.05  0.00 

Communications - E Rate Discount (Abatement)

(30,250.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-59001-0-0000  (30,250.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (30,250.00) 0.00  100.0059001 (30,250.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Communications - Telephone

 7,985.74  9.10  89.73090-00000-0-00000-82000-59003-0-0000   8,900.00  812.56  812.56  101.70 

TOTAL:  7,985.74  9.13  89.7359003  8,900.00  812.56  812.56  101.70 

Communications - Postage

 14,379.54  0.10  99.86090-00000-0-00000-72000-59004-0-0000   14,400.00  20.46  20.46  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-59004-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,379.54  0.14  99.8659004  14,400.00  20.46  20.46  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  379,030.16  28.42  69.01 549,208.00  156,100.95  156,100.95  14,076.89 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

19



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 20 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 5,990.89  0.00  17.91090-58126-0-11100-10000-64000-0-0000   33,452.00  0.00  0.00  27,461.11 

TOTAL:  5,990.89  0.00  17.9164000  33,452.00  0.00  0.00  27,461.11 

TOTAL: 60000  5,990.89  0.00  17.91 33,452.00  0.00  0.00  27,461.11 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0071420  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Debt Service - Interest

 4,994.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-91000-74380-0-0000   4,994.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,994.00  0.00  100.0074380  4,994.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Debt Service - Principal

 22,710.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-91000-74390-0-0000   22,710.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  22,710.00  0.00  100.0074390  22,710.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  27,704.00  0.00  100.00 27,704.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  537,163.01  537,163.01  52,541.44  3,193,573.55  14.20  84.41 3,783,278.00 

20



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 21 of 2142 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:41:43AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  3,722,122.00 

 3,755,574.00 

 537,163.01 

 537,163.01 

 537,163.01 

 537,163.01  52,541.44 

 25,080.33 

 3,165,869.55 

 3,159,878.66 
TOTAL: INCOME  3,894,186.00 (154,009.18) (154,009.18)  0.00  4,048,195.18 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  3,783,278.00  537,163.01  537,163.01  52,541.44  3,193,573.55 

 0.00

 14.43

 14.30

 14.20

 103.95

 84.89

 84.30

 84.41

SUMMARY FOR 090 - CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

21



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.3 Cafeteria Report 
 
 
 
 



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 1 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:42:41AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Child Nutrition Programs

 171,641.96  1.90  98.08130-53100-0-00000-00000-82200-0-0000   175,000.00  3,358.04  3,358.04  0.00 

TOTAL:  171,641.96  1.92  98.0882200  175,000.00  3,358.04  3,358.04  0.00 

Child Nutrition

 20,000.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-85200-0-0000   20,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,000.00  0.00  100.0085200  20,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food Service Sales

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86340-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,000.00  0.00  100.0086340  1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Interest

 250.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86600-0-0000   250.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  250.00  0.00  100.0086600  250.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86620-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 45.44  9.10  90.88130-53100-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   50.00  4.56  4.56  0.00 

TOTAL:  45.44  9.12  90.8886990  50.00  4.56  4.56  0.00 

To Cafeteria Fund, From General Fund

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-89160-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089160  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  192,937.40  1.71  98.29 196,300.00  3,362.60  3,362.60  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  98.29 192,937.40  0.00  1.71 3,362.60  3,362.60  196,300.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 16,353.91  24.10  75.93130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0-0000   21,539.00  5,185.09  5,185.09  0.00 

TOTAL:  16,353.91  24.07  75.9322000  21,539.00  5,185.09  5,185.09  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 34,961.73  8.80  91.25130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0-0000   38,316.00  3,354.27  3,354.27  0.00 

TOTAL:  34,961.73  8.75  91.2523000  38,316.00  3,354.27  3,354.27  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  51,315.64  14.27  85.73 59,855.00  8,539.36  8,539.36  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 2 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:42:41AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 13,483.04  11.20  88.79130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0-0000   15,185.00  1,701.96  1,701.96  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,483.04  11.21  88.7932020  15,185.00  1,701.96  1,701.96  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-33020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 3,181.57  14.30  85.73130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0-0000   3,711.00  529.43  529.43  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,181.57  14.27  85.7333022  3,711.00  529.43  529.43  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 744.17  14.30  85.73130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0-0000   868.00  123.83  123.83  0.00 

TOTAL:  744.17  14.27  85.7333023  868.00  123.83  123.83  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 14,250.00  16.70  83.33130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0-0000   17,100.00  2,850.00  2,850.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,250.00  16.67  83.3334020  17,100.00  2,850.00  2,850.00  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 257.31  14.20  85.77130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0-0000   300.00  42.69  42.69  0.00 

TOTAL:  257.31  14.23  85.7735020  300.00  42.69  42.69  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 884.40  13.50  86.45130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0-0000   1,023.00  138.60  138.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  884.40  13.55  86.4536020  1,023.00  138.60  138.60  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  32,800.49  14.11  85.89 38,187.00  5,386.51  5,386.51  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 3,152.00  19.00  63.04130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000   5,000.00  948.45  948.45  899.55 

TOTAL:  3,152.00  18.97  63.0443000  5,000.00  948.45  948.45  899.55 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0044000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food

 12,050.49  7.20  20.08130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000   60,000.00  4,311.26  4,311.26  43,638.25 

TOTAL:  12,050.49  7.19  20.0847000  60,000.00  4,311.26  4,311.26  43,638.25 

2



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 3 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:42:41AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 40000  15,202.49  8.09  23.39 65,000.00  5,259.71  5,259.71  44,537.80 

Travel and Conferences

 100.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-52000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0052000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

(1,466.58) 0.00  0.00130-00000-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000   0.00  1,466.58  1,466.58  0.00 

TOTAL: (1,466.58) 0.00  0.0056000  0.00  1,466.58  1,466.58  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000 (1,366.58) 1,466.58  0.00 100.00  1,466.58  1,466.58  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  20,652.16  20,652.16  44,537.80  97,952.04  12.66  60.04 163,142.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 9/1/2022BDG113 Page 4 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2023

FROM: 7/1/2022 TO 6/30/2023

 8:42:41AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  163,142.00 

 163,142.00 

 20,652.16 

 20,652.16 

 20,652.16 

 20,652.16  44,537.80 

 44,537.80 

 97,952.04 

 97,952.04 
TOTAL: INCOME  196,300.00  3,362.60  3,362.60  0.00  192,937.40 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  163,142.00  20,652.16  20,652.16  44,537.80  97,952.04 

 1.71

 12.66

 12.66

 12.66

 98.29

 60.04

 60.04

 60.04

SUMMARY FOR 130 - CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

4



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.4 Enrollment Report District 
 
 
 
 



�����������	
������������ ������������������������������� !�"!#�##�$%�� !#&!#�##�'�"(�)*+%%,�-./)������0�1�2 3���45� ��6� 7
2���6� 0899 :��6�; ���
�2<�9 =>>?���@ <�9AB: <�9�C9��� <�9���� �<� �<��D� � E& � " EE FE# G " &#H��   FH�� E#H#F FIHJ K��L����� G MN G O MM FE# G O NPQGG RRSQGG MPQPS STQURV" � IJ � � IJ E( G #E #FH�� E#JH�� I�H # FJH(&K# � J� � � J� & � G "J ##H�� &JJH�� I(H  F&H(�KI � I( � � I( &#F G � I H�� EF"H�� IJH(& FIHF&K��L����� G OOO G G OOO "  ( G TS RSQGG OWMSQGG OGTQUN SMQORVJ � IF � " I &&I G "I J#H�� &� H�� IEH(& FIHEJKE � JI � � JI (I" G � I�H�� (�"H�� J"H#J FEHF�K& � J � � J  "& G � I"H�� ( EH�� J&H" F&H#�K��L����� G OTG G O OPS ##"� G OT OGTQGG PGSUQGG OPTQOR SMQTOV( � I& � � I& &"# G # #EH�� E EH�� IJHJ" FEHF�K��L����� G TN G G TN &"# G P PMQGG MRMQGG TUQUO SMQSGVX���Y�Z���� G TTT G P TTO MNNO G MM PWSQGG MTPWQGG TOTQTU SMQGPV[%�$+\�]\)$�%̂�_/�̀a%b,\-c\d$+\�.]%e\�.$$\a-.a*\�fâ%g_.$f%a�f)�*%gg\*$Hhfca\-�iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiij.$\�iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiik�l8���3�2�
2��68�9mm�n.gg/�ob-�p�q.fa�r�st,$H�q.fa�u�v�h*+%%,�j./)�u�'�w*$t.,�j./)w*$t.,�j./)�r�m�x̂ �̂[g.*̀�p�j./)�y!z�p�j./)�w])\a$�u�'�j./)�w$$-{�j./)�w$$-�!�mw*$t.,�j./)�r�x̂ �̂[g.*̀�r�j./)�y!z�u|�v�"���'wjwK{y%$\}�st,$f~,\�c.fa)�.g\�̂%g�)$t-\a$)�$+.$�\a$\g\-�_%g\�$+.a�%a\�$f_\�-tgfac�$+\�g\~%g$�$f_\�)~.aH�



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.5 Enrollment Report Charter 
 
 
 
 



�����������	
������������ ���������������������������� ����!"#!$#%!%%�&'�!"#%(#%!%%�)�$*�+,-''.�/01+������2�3�4 5���67� ��8� 9
4���8� 2:;; <��8�= ���
�4>�; ?@@A���B >�;CD< >�;�E;���>�;���� �>� �>��F" ! GG ! $ GH *G" I $ H(J!! *$$J!! G$J"% KLJ$"M��N����� I OO I P OQ *G" I P QRSII TPPSII OPSUV WXSPUYZ���[�\���� I OO I P OQ TOU I P QRSII TPPSII OPSUV WXSPUY]'�&-̂�_̂+&�'̀�a1�bc'd.̂/êf&-̂�0_'ĝ�0&&̂c/0c,̂�hc̀'ia0&h'c�h+�,'iî,&Jjheĉ/�kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkl0&̂�kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkm�n:���5�4�
4��8:�;oo�p0ii1�qd/�r�s0hc�t�uv.&J�s0hc�w�x�j,-''.�l01+�w�)�y,&v0.�l01+y,&v0.�l01+�t�o�z̀ �̀]i0,b�r�l01+�{#|�r�l01+�y_+̂c&�w�)�l01+�y&&/}�l01+�y&&/�#�oy,&v0.�l01+�t�z̀ �̀]i0,b�t�l01+�{#|�w~�x�$!!�)ylyM}{'&̂��uv.&h�.̂�e0hc+�0î�̀'i�+&v/̂c&+�&-0&�̂c&̂î/�a'î�&-0c�'ĉ�&ha �̂/vihce�&-̂�î�'i&�&ha �̂+�0cJ�



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.6 Payroll Report 
 
 
 
 



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 1 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-1FD:BURKHART HEATHER L  2  0  1 $6,812.27  1XXX-XX-2810 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  6,812.27  6,812.27 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1010-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  120.00  120.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1090-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  970.91  970.91 X 1.0000 =

RET:72-0-6090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:UGD%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  83.64  83.64 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  1,174.55  0.00 

 0.00 

 7,171.77  653.43  0.00  209.00  0.00  0.00 

 115.81  94.05 $6,099.48  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,986.82 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  815.05 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 6,812.27  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-0FD:CASTILLO JASON J  2  0  1 $5,199.18  1XXX-XX-0801 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,199.18  5,199.18 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  300.00 

 433.09 

 4,368.60  360.01  0.00  76.46  0.00  0.00 

 75.39  94.05 $3,329.60  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,199.18 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  530.58 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,199.18  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:DE LA TORRE BERENICE I  0  0  1 $2,957.11  1XXX-XX-0026 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1010-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0106 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  325.28  325.28 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1090-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0106 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  2,631.83  2,631.83 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,655.34  172.04  0.00  50.16  0.00  0.00 

 42.88  0.00 $2,390.26  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,957.11 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  301.77 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,957.11  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-3FD:HIGAREDA NICOLE P  2  0  1 $8,221.46  1XXX-XX-6153 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-3ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  8,221.46  8,221.46 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  120.00 

 684.85 

 7,258.76  577.95  0.00  164.63  0.00  0.00 

 119.21  59.55 $5,652.57  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 8,221.46 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  842.70 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 8,221.46  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:HORN KEN E  0  0  1 $12,271.00  1XXX-XX-3277 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-1-1010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0-0000 PT:NML%:30.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  3,681.30  3,681.30 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-1-1090-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000 PT:NML%:70.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  8,589.70  8,589.70 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  2,000.00 

 0.00 

 9,013.22  1,390.53  0.00  606.33  0.00  0.00 

 177.93  98.85 $6,739.58  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 12,271.00 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  1,257.78 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 12,271.00  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:HOVER MARGUERITE  0  0  1 $5,598.82  1XXX-XX-6698 MEDI: Y M-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

1



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 2 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET:57-2-1090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,598.82  5,598.82 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 5,024.94  502.89  0.00  93.51  0.00  0.00 

 81.18  0.00 $4,347.36  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,598.82 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  573.88 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,598.82  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-2FD:KARJALA SHERI A  3  0  1 $6,812.28  1XXX-XX-5079 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  6,812.28  6,812.28 X 1.0000 =

RET:55-0-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  227.28  227.28 X 1.0000 =

SRET:  73,109.00 

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  227.28  0.00 

 586.40 

 6,318.01  508.02  0.00  120.94  0.00  0.00 

 102.07  94.05 $4,906.53  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,039.56 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  721.55 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 6,812.28  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-3FD:KELLER JANENE L  0  0  1 $8,492.64  1XXX-XX-4836 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-3ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  8,492.64  8,492.64 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  282.00 

 707.44 

 7,340.14  587.72  0.00  170.00  0.00  0.00 

 123.14  94.05 $5,657.79  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 8,492.64 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  870.50 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 8,492.64  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:LEONARDO JENNIFER  0  0  1 $4,595.19  1XXX-XX-7524 MEDI: Y S-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:15.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  689.28  689.28 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:85.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  3,905.91  3,905.91 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 382.78 

 4,126.25  181.88  0.00  121.04  0.00  0.00 

 66.63  0.00 $3,373.92  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 4,595.19 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  468.94 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 4,595.19  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:NELSON WESLEY  0  0  1 $5,412.64  1XXX-XX-0702 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,412.64  5,412.64 X 1.0000 =

RET:72-0-6090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:UGD%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  83.64  83.64 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  83.64  0.00 

 457.84 

 4,935.38  483.18  0.00  197.27  0.00  0.00 

 79.70  65.85 $3,651.54  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,496.28 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  560.90 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,412.64  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:NUNES JOEL  3  0  1 $7,335.91  1XXX-XX-6775 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  7,335.91  7,335.91 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-0-6010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:UGD%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  83.64  83.64 X 1.0000 =

2



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 3 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  83.64  0.00 

 618.05 

 6,659.05  862.39  150.00  365.50  75.00  0.00 

 107.58  94.05 $4,386.48  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,419.55 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  760.50 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 7,335.91  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-0FD:O BRIEN ARIANE R  0  0  1 $5,202.09  1XXX-XX-6696 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,202.09  5,202.09 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 433.33 

 4,668.88  582.07  0.00  173.81  0.00  0.00 

 75.43  65.85 $3,338.39  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,202.09 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  533.21 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,202.09  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-0FD:RIDENOUR ASHLEY D  0  0  1 $4,827.73  1XXX-XX-6226 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  4,827.73  4,827.73 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 402.15 

 4,335.06  355.99  0.00  74.99  0.00  0.00 

 70.00  65.85 $3,366.08  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 4,827.73 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  492.67 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 4,827.73  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-1FD:RITCHIE KELLEY L  2  42  1 $6,928.55  1XXX-XX-1608 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  6,928.55  6,928.55 X 1.0000 =

RET:72-0-6090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:UGD%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  83.64  83.64 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  83.64  800.00 

 584.12 

 5,496.60  452.41  0.00  114.26  0.00  0.00 

 101.68  94.05 $4,150.08  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,012.19 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  715.59 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 6,928.55  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:HFD:SHOUMAN NADIA K  0  0  1 $7,101.82  1XXX-XX-5911 APD: 22 MEDI: Y H-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  7,101.82  7,101.82 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 591.58 

 6,373.88  389.62  0.00  141.50  0.00  0.00 

 102.98  94.05 $5,054.15  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,101.82 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  727.94 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 7,101.82  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:TAYLOR DAWN  0  0  1 $4,710.00  1XXX-XX-5338 MEDI: Y M-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  4,710.00  4,710.00 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 392.34 

 4,229.34  172.63  0.00  58.50  0.00  0.00 

 68.30  0.00 $3,537.57  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 4,710.00 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  480.66 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 4,710.00  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-0FD:VALENTYNE BREANNA L  2  0  1 $4,827.72  1XXX-XX-8854 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

3



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 4 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  4,827.72  4,827.72 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 402.15 

 4,335.05  508.63  0.00  146.66  0.00  0.00 

 70.00  94.05 $3,113.56  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 4,827.72 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  492.67 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 4,827.72  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-0FD:VON HELF JANELLE L  0  0  1 $7,335.91  1XXX-XX-0336 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  7,335.91  7,335.91 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  472.13 

 611.08 

 6,111.85  899.53  0.00  309.52  0.00  0.00 

 106.37  94.05 $4,091.30  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,335.91 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  751.93 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 7,335.91  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:WETTSTEIN AMANDA L  0  0  1 $5,239.64  1XXX-XX-5257 MEDI: Y M-3ST: PP 1: PP 2: 3  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,239.64  5,239.64 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 436.46 

 4,704.93  99.15  0.00  38.14  0.00  0.00 

 75.97  0.00 $4,055.21  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,239.64 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  534.71 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,239.64  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-0FD:WILSON DEBORAH D  0  0  1 $5,378.82  1XXX-XX-4601 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,378.82  5,378.82 X 1.0000 =

RET:55-0-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  227.28  227.28 X 1.0000 =

SRET:  59,167.00 

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  227.28  0.00 

 466.99 

 5,031.47  661.84  0.00  205.72  100.00  0.00 

 81.29  94.05 $3,421.58  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,606.10 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  574.63 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,378.82  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:YADON MARLA G  0  0  1 $6,325.82  1XXX-XX-9395 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-2-1010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  695.84  695.84 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  5,629.98  5,629.98 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1010-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  120.00  120.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1090-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  970.90  970.90 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101 PT:UGD%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  9.20  9.20 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-2-1090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101 PT:UGD%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  74.43  74.43 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  1,174.53  0.00 

 0.00 

 6,731.56  878.34  0.00  372.91  0.00  0.00 

 108.76  65.85 $5,305.70  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,500.35 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  768.79 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 6,325.82  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-2FD:ZERLANG KELLIE L  2  0  1 $6,812.27  1XXX-XX-2971 APD: 32 MEDI: Y S-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

4



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 5 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET:57-2-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  6,812.27  6,812.27 X 1.0000 =

RET:55-0-1010-11000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: AN  66.00  66.00 X 1.0000 =

SRET:  74,934.97 

RET:55-0-1090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: AN  227.27  227.27 X 1.0000 =

SRET:  76,213.94 

RET:55-0-1090-11000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203 PT:SPL%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:1 FICA:N  PY: AN  534.00  534.00 X 1.0000 =

SRET:  74,934.97 

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  827.27  0.00 

 636.37 

 6,856.49  905.83  0.00  362.04  0.00  0.00 

 110.77  0.00 $4,841.48  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 7,639.54 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  783.05 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 6,812.27  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

5



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 6 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

Monthly Gross

NML 138,398.87

SPL 3,463.64

UGD 418.19

Total 142,280.70

Total Gross

NML 138,398.87

SPL 3,463.64

UGD 418.19

Total 142,280.70

CERTIFICATED PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS

 22

 0

 0

 0

REGULAR FUNDED:

FEDERAL FUNDED:

CETA FUNDED:

NON-SUI:

SUI=1

SUI=2

SUI=3

SUI=0
PAYROLL TOTALS

RECEIVING CHECKS: 

APD TO CHECKING: 

APD TO SAVING: 

TOTAL GETTING PAID: 

 4

 17

 1

 22

STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH: 

STARTING APD SAVING NEXT MONTH: 

 0

 0

DEFERRED HELD: DEFERRED PAID:

OVERTIME TOTALS

 0.00 DOCKS:

 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,881.83  3,881.83 NON-NML Total:

Total: 142,280.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 142,280.70

 8,827.02  0.00 TAX ADJ: WORK COMP: 0.00  0.00 

6



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 7 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-0FD:DELMAN PATRICIA  0  0  1 $23.84  2XXX-XX-9023 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-9-6010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  22.00  22.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-9-6090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  178.00  178.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:2.79 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  87.02  87.02 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:8.21 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  256.08  256.08 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:22.54 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  703.04  703.04 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:66.46 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,072.95  2,072.95 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  200.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 3,086.75  206.19  100.00  42.00  10.00  205.78 

 48.13  98.85 $2,375.80  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 3,319.09 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 232.34  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 3,119.09  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-2FD:EVRETT SARRA M  0  0  1 $22.92  2XXX-XX-5203 MEDI: Y S-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-9-6090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  104.00  104.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,881.46  2,881.46 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  104.00  0.00 

 248.69 

 2,776.48  186.58  0.00  31.84  0.00  185.10 

 43.29  0.00 $2,080.98  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,985.46 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 208.98  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,881.46  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:HFD:GIOTTA LORI R  0  0  1 $16.39  9XXX-XX-3555 APD: 22 MEDI: Y H-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 5  0

RET:8-1-1010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:9 FICA:Y  PY: MO  111.82  111.82 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:9 FICA:Y  PY: MO  904.69  904.69 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 1,016.51  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  63.02 

 14.74  0.00 $938.75  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 1,016.51 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 1,016.51  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-2FD:HOLLY JENNIFER R  0  0  1 $2,939.07  1XXX-XX-0579 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 1  0

RET:57-1-1010-07200-0-00000-21000-29000-0-0107 PT:NML%:5.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  161.64  161.64 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-1-1010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0202 PT:NML%:5.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  161.65  161.65 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-1-1090-07200-0-00000-21000-29000-0-0107 PT:NML%:44.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  1,307.89  1,307.89 X 1.0000 =

RET:57-1-1090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0202 PT:NML%:44.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:1 FICA:N  PY: MO  1,307.89  1,307.89 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,637.82  83.88  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 42.62  0.00 $2,511.32  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,939.07 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  301.25 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,939.07  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:HOPKINS STEPHANIE  0  0  1 $30.39  2XXX-XX-7026 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0308 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  385.19  385.19 X 1.0000 =

7



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 8 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0308 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  3,116.57  3,116.57 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 3,221.62  106.36  0.00  51.42  0.00  217.11 

 50.78  0.00 $2,795.95  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 3,501.76 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 280.14  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 3,501.76  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-0FD:JOHNSON DEBRA L  0  0  1 $23.84  2XXX-XX-7488 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-9-6010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  15.40  15.40 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-9-6090-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  124.60  124.60 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:5.50 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  162.49  162.49 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:5.50 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  162.48  162.48 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:43.61 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,288.34  1,288.34 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:45.39 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,340.93  1,340.93 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  140.00  0.00 

 257.75 

 2,877.64  181.10  0.00  37.40  0.00  191.84 

 44.87  0.00 $2,164.68  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 3,094.24 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 216.60  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,954.24  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-3FD:LANTING KIM A  0  0  1 $22.36  2XXX-XX-3298 MEDI: Y M-3ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-9-6090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  68.00  68.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,193.64  2,193.64 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  68.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,080.71  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  140.22 

 32.79  0.00 $1,907.70  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,261.64 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 180.93  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,193.64  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-3FD:LINE JERRY R  0  42  1 $5,380.51  2XXX-XX-1368 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-3ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-9-6010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0-0000 PT:LNG%:0.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  177.00  177.00 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0-0000 PT:NML%:6.60 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  355.12  355.12 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0-0000 PT:NML%:40.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,152.20  2,152.20 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0-0000 PT:NML%:53.40 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,873.19  2,873.19 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  177.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 5,168.48  327.12  0.00  58.53  0.00  344.57 

 80.58  65.90 $4,291.78  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 5,557.51 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 389.03  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 5,380.51  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:LINE MINDI D  0  0  1 $17.22  9XXX-XX-9566 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 5  0

RET:8-1-1130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:9 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,830.83  1,830.83 X 1.0000 =

8



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 9 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 1,830.83  0.00  0.00  3.91  0.00  113.51 

 26.55  0.00 $1,686.86  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 1,830.83 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 1,830.83  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:MACHADO CIAIRA C  0  0  1 $21.07  2XXX-XX-9779 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1010-58126-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0201 PT:NML%:3.30 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  86.28  86.28 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07200-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305 PT:NML%:7.70 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  201.32  201.32 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-58126-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0201 PT:NML%:26.70 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  698.10  698.10 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305 PT:NML%:62.30 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,628.90  1,628.90 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,405.43  0.00  0.00  39.16  0.00  162.11 

 37.91  0.00 $2,166.25  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,614.60 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 209.17  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,614.60  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:MONROY EDGARDO  0  42  1 $6,693.84  2XXX-XX-9814 MEDI: Y M-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0-0000 PT:NML%:11.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  736.32  736.32 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0-0000 PT:NML%:89.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  5,957.52  5,957.52 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 6,158.33  752.06  0.00  143.38  0.00  415.02 

 97.06  65.90 $4,684.91  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 6,693.84 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 535.51  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 6,693.84  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-2FD:OLDHAM MARK W  0  0  1 $22.92  2XXX-XX-0277 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-2ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-9-6010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:LNG%:0.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  11.44  11.44 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-9-6090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:LNG%:0.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  92.56  92.56 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:8.94 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  365.83  365.83 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-26000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:18.75 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  767.27  767.27 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:72.31 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,958.98  2,958.98 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  104.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 3,902.35  218.14  0.00  27.47  0.00  260.16 

 60.84  0.00 $3,335.74  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 4,196.08 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 293.73  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 4,092.08  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:ONTIVEROS ISABELLA  0  0  1 $17.73  2XXX-XX-3391 MEDI: Y S-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:0-1-1090-26000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:9 FICA:N  PY: MO  1,160.51  1,160.51 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 1,160.51  65.90  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 16.83  0.00 $1,077.78  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 1,160.51 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 1,160.51  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

9



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 10 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:MFD:RADER TANYA L  0  0  1 $3,834.96  2XXX-XX-5087 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0207 PT:NML%:11.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  421.85  421.85 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0207 PT:NML%:89.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  3,413.11  3,413.11 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 3,528.16  137.02  0.00  51.71  0.00  237.77 

 55.61  65.90 $2,980.15  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 3,834.96 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 306.80  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 3,834.96  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-0FD:RAGSDALE JANESSA K  0  0  1 $19.29  2XXX-XX-3134 APD: 32 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,307.28  2,307.28 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,122.70  103.97  0.00  20.79  0.00  143.05 

 33.46  0.00 $1,821.43  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,307.28 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 184.58  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,307.28  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:HFD:RAMIREZ GLADYS  0  0  1 $4,456.14  2XXX-XX-7155 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-1-1010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000 PT:NML%:5.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  245.09  245.09 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0000 PT:NML%:5.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  245.09  245.09 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0000 PT:NML%:44.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,982.98  1,982.98 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0000 PT:NML%:44.50 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,982.98  1,982.98 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 4,144.21  112.18  0.00  134.06  0.00  276.28 

 64.61  98.85 $3,458.23  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 4,456.14 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 311.93  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 4,456.14  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-0FD:RODRIGUEZ NAYELI  0  4  1 $3,354.27  2XXX-XX-4123 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  3,354.27  3,354.27 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  40.00 

 0.00 

 3,045.93  201.29  20.00  41.10  20.00  207.96 

 48.64  65.90 $2,441.04  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 3,354.27 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 268.34  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 3,354.27  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-1FD:ROSSI GLORIA E  0  0  1 $2,489.80  2XXX-XX-7934 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

RET:8-1-1010-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  16.79  273.88 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  135.83  2,215.92 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 2,337.18  0.00  0.00 

 12.71 

 141.94  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  9.46 

 2.21  98.85 $18.71  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 152.62 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 10.68  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,489.80  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-0FD:STEWART SUSAN A  0  0  1 $22.92  2XXX-XX-8693 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 2  0

10



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 11 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

RET:8-9-6010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  11.44  11.44 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-9-6090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101 PT:LNG%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MS  92.56  92.56 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  310.47  310.47 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,511.95  2,511.95 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  104.00  60.00 

 243.77 

 2,661.57  258.71  10.00  50.43  10.00  181.44 

 42.43  0.00 $1,864.79  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,926.42 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 204.85  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 2,822.42  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:M-3FD:WAGNER RANAE N  0  42  1 $19.09  2XXX-XX-5294 APD: 22 MEDI: Y M-3ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-4-1010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: HR  1,375.90  18.36 X 74.9400 =

RET:8-4-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: HR  170.11  18.36 X 9.2650 =

RET:8-1-1010-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:11.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  111.68  111.68 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-30100-3-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:89.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  903.56  903.56 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  1,546.01  0.00 

 213.35 

 2,356.35  19.94  0.00  0.00  0.00  158.80 

 37.14  0.00 $1,927.12  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,561.25 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 204.90  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 1,015.24  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:S-1FD:WEST DARREN K  0  0  1 $18.28  2XXX-XX-0575 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-1ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-1-1010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:8.94 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  284.35  284.35 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-26000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:18.75 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  596.39  596.39 X 1.0000 =

RET:8-1-1090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 PT:NML%:72.31 JASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:12RS:2 FICA:Y  PY: MO  2,299.98  2,299.98 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,926.26  247.51  0.00  50.25  0.00  197.20 

 46.12  0.00 $2,385.18  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 3,180.72 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 254.46  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 3,180.72  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

RET BASE:SUI:PL:BU:RS:SFD:WEST KYLEE D  0  0  1 $17.73  2XXX-XX-8885 APD: 22 MEDI: Y S-0ST: PP 1: PP 2: 4  0

RET:8-4-1090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 PT:NML%:0.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:9 FICA:Y  PY: HR  952.45  16.63 X 57.2730 =

RET:8-1-1090-26000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000 PT:NML%:100.00 XASONDJFMAMJ  FQ:11RS:9 FICA:Y  PY: MO  1,160.51  1,160.51 X 1.0000 =

NET PAYV-DEDSMEDI

FICAASITSITAFITFITTAX GROSSTAX DEF

DEF HELD

OTH PAYDOCKSMONTHLY

 0.00  952.45  0.00 

 0.00 

 2,112.96  106.96  0.00  29.13  0.00  131.00 

 30.64  0.00 $1,815.23  0.00 

SDI SURVBEN

 0.00 

 2,112.96 

GROSSTAX ADJ

 0.00  0.00 

PERS STRS ALT RET

 0.00 

DEF PAID WORK COMP

 0.00  0.00 

 1,160.51  0.00 

CSEA

 0.00 

11



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 12 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

Monthly Gross

NML 62,662.30

LNG 897.00

Total 63,559.30

Hourly Gross

NML 2,498.46

Total 2,498.46

Hourly and Daily Gross

NML 2,498.46

Total 2,498.46

Total Gross

NML 65,160.76

LNG 897.00

Total 66,057.76

CLASSIFIED PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS

 22

 0

 0

 0

REGULAR FUNDED:

FEDERAL FUNDED:

CETA FUNDED:

NON-SUI:

SUI=1

SUI=2

SUI=3

SUI=0
PAYROLL TOTALS

RECEIVING CHECKS: 

APD TO CHECKING: 

APD TO SAVING: 

TOTAL GETTING PAID: 

 5

 16

 1

 22

STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH: 

STARTING APD SAVING NEXT MONTH: 

 0

 0

DEFERRED HELD: DEFERRED PAID:

OVERTIME TOTALS

 2,337.18 DOCKS:

 0.00  0.00  0.00  897.00  897.00 NON-NML Total:

Total: 63,559.30 0.00 2,498.46 2,498.46 66,057.76

 976.27  0.00 TAX ADJ: WORK COMP: 0.00  0.00 

12



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 13 of 13

Regular Payroll - 8/31/2022   8:43:00PM

9/1/2022

 DISTRICT PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS

Monthly Gross

NML 201,061.17

LNG 897.00

SPL 3,463.64

UGD 418.19

Total 205,840.00

PAYROLL TOTALS

Hourly Gross

NML 2,498.46

Total 2,498.46

Hourly and Daily Gross

NML 2,498.46

Total 2,498.46

Total Gross

NML 203,559.63

LNG 897.00

SPL 3,463.64

UGD 418.19

Total 208,338.46

SUI=1

SUI=2

SUI=3

SUI=0 0

 0

 0

 44REGULAR FUNDED:

FEDERAL FUNDED:

CETA FUNDED:

NON-SUI:

 0

 0STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH: 

STARTING APD SAVING NEXT MONTH: 

 44TOTAL GETTING PAID: 

 2APD TO SAVING: 

 33APD TO CHECKING: 

 9RECEIVING CHECKS: 

OVERTIME TOTALS

DOCKS:

NON-NML Total:

DEFERRED HELD: DEFERRED PAID: 2,337.18  9,803.29  0.00 TAX ADJ: WORK COMP: 0.00  0.00 

 4,778.83 

208,338.46

 4,778.83  0.00  0.00 

0.00

 0.00 

Total: 205,840.00 2,498.46 2,498.46

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to the employees listed in the above Payroll Final.  The detail listing of such employees is available on the payroll system. The County Office Of 
Education is also ordered to transfer the amounts from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 & 
42634).

______________________________________________________________
 Authorized Signature Date

13



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.7 Vendor Payment Report 
 
 
 
 

































 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.1 Approve Minutes of the August 11, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 
 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
 
MINUTES - SEQUOIUA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 

THURSDAY, August 11, 2022 
6:00pm 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 Board Members Present Lane Anderson, Board President 
     Brad Ward, Clerk 
     Nicole Ray, Member 
     Cody Bogan, Member 
      
 
 Board Members Absent None 
 
 Staff Members Present Ken Horn, Superintendent/Principal 
     Edgardo Monroy, Business Manager  
OPENING BUSINESS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Regular Board meeting on August 11, 2022 was called to order at 6:04 pm by 

President Lane Anderson.  All Board members were present in the 
Gymnasium at Sequoia Union Elementary, 23958 Ave 324, Lemon Cove, CA 
93244. 

 
2. FLAG SALUTE 

2.1 Board President, Lane Anderson led the flag salute.   
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3.1 Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Nicole Ray, to 

approve the agenda, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Board President, Lane Anderson announced there are no public comments.  Mr. 
Horn reported no online public comments. 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
5.1 Public Hearing on the Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for the Fiscal Year 

2022-2023 
President, Lane Anderson from the Sequoia Union Elementary opened up the 
public hearing at 6:06 pm for the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials.  Mr. Horn read the requirements per California Ed 
Code Law 60119 which states there must be a notice of the public hearing 
posted.  This information was posted on the school’s website, front door of 
the front office, school kiosk, and Lemon Cove post office.  Mr. Horn read the 
sufficiency of text books and instructional materials by grade level for the 
2022-23 school year. 
 

President, Lane Anderson opened up for public comments of the Sufficiency of 
Instructional materials for the 2022-23 fiscal year.  No public comments.  
President Lane Anderson concluded the Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for 
the fiscal year 2022-23 fiscal year at 6:09 pm. 
 

6.  ACTION ITEMS 
6.1 Approve Board Resolution 2022-23-001 for the Instructional Materials 

Determination for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve 
the Board Resolution 2022-23-001, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

7. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 
7.1 Superintendent Report 

Mr. Horn reported back to school night started at 5:30pm, full house.  Mr. 
Horn had a Q & A for the 8th grade trip and graduation requirements.  We had 
an awesome first day of school on Aug 4th.  It was great having back to 
school night the day before.  At 6:00pm Mr. Horn introduced the teachers and 
staff to the parents.  Every classroom was packed.  Having back to school 
night the day before school helped with anxiety with the little ones.  They got 
to see the school on campus what it looks like.  Parents were allowed to 
come on campus the first two days of school.  Cougar pride posters were  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
read to the students to understand the behavior expectations on campus and 
on the playground.  Having issues with the newest building on campus which 
is the multipurpose building, rusty and water leaks.  Staff bathroom had a 
huge leak, under construction now.  Internet underneath the building is not 
working.  Refrigerator is not working in the cafeteria a new one will cost 
$12,000.  Expanded Learning Program 4 hours after school during the year 
and 15 days in June and 15 days in July for nine hours a day with at $86,000 
budget.  New amount now is $246,000 for K-6 for the Expanded Learning 
Program annual grant, to start sometime in September, 2022.  Students must 
stay on campus after school till 6:00pm.  We will be audited in the 2024-2025 
school year.   
Four board candidates where present at the board meeting. 
 

President Lane Anderson made a comment that it is important to take care of 
these issues that arise on campus.  That’s why we carry a high reserve.   
Joe Zyra made a public comment they have a refrigerator for $7,000.  Mr. 
Horn asked for him to forward him the information. 

 
7.2 Business Report 

Edgardo reported on the business report.  As of August 1, 2022 reported 
Charter 337 students and District 44 student enrollment total is 381.  Mr. Horn 
stated we have 61 TK/K students, this number will get higher and higher for 
the next couple of years to come, due to the TK age group starting soon 
throughout the coming years. 

 
8. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS 

8.1 Budget Report District 
8.2 Budget Report Charter 
8.3 Cafeteria Report  
8.4 Enrollment Report District  
8.5 Enrollment Report Charter 
8.6 Payroll Report 
8.7 Vendor Payment Report 

 
Edgardo reported on the following consent action items 8.1-8.7.   

Motion by Trustee, Nicole Ray, seconded by Cody Bogan Trustee, to approve 
the Consent Action Items 8.1-8.7, Motion carried 4-0. 

Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

9.  ACTION ITEMS 
9.1 Approve the Minutes of June 23, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Nicole Ray, to approve 
the Board Minutes of June 23, 2022, Motion carried 4-0. 

Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.2 Approve 2022-2023 District Budget 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
2022-23 District Budget, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.3 Approve Resolution 2022-23-002 Authorizing the Inter-fund Loan For Cash 

Flow Purposes 
Jane reported that this allows the District to put money into the Charter. 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
Resolution 2022-23-002 Authorizing the Inter-fund Loan For Cash Flow Purposes, 
Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.4 Approve the 2022-23 Visalia Unified School District Transportation Agreement  
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Nicole Ray , to approve the 
2022-23 Visalia Unified School District Transportation Agreement, Motion carried 
4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.5 Approve the $29,975 expenditure for Pete’s Tree Service for the emergency 

tree removal and pruning of aged exiting trees, and for the hauling and 
disposal of brush and debris 

Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Brad Ward, to approve the 
$29,975 expenditure for Pete’s Tree Service, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
9.6 Approve the $51,195.36 expenditure for ServiceMaster for the emergency 

repairs needed for roof, water, and mold repair to the Multipurpose Building. 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
$51,195.36 expenditure for ServiceMaster, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.7 Approve the 2022-23 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
2022-23 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.8 Approve the 2022-23 Declaration of Need of Emergency 30-Day Substitute 

Teaching Permits. 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
2022-23 Declaration of Need of Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permits, 
Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.9 Approve the hiring of second After School Program Director due to the 

Expanded Learning After School Program 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Nicole Ray, to approve the 
hiring of second After School Program Director, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.10 Approve an additional hour of employment each for 2 Custodians due to the 

Expanded Learning After School Program 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
additional hour of employment each for 2 Custodians, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

9.11 Approve the Job Description for a 4 hour Classified Instructional Aide for the 
Expanded Learning After School Program 

Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Cody Bogan, Trustee, to approve the 
4 hour classified Instructional Aide for the Expanded Learning Program, Motion 
carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
Board President Lane Anderson asked Mr. Horn and Mr. Monroy to present a 
budget for the Expanded Learning After School program at a future meeting. 
 

9.12 Approve the PADRE Proposal to Complete a Preliminary Environmental 
Assessment for Sequoia Union Elementary School 

Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
PADRE Proposal, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.13 Approve the Interdistrict Transfers IN and OUT 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Brad Ward, to approve the 
Interdistrict Transfers IN and OUT, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.14 Approve the 2022-23 Classified Salary Schedule to reflect for the Increase in 

the State of California Minimum Wage 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Nicole Ray, to approve the 
2022-23 Classified Salary Schedule, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
9.15 Approve the $6,820 Spence Fence Invoice for School Safety Fence and 

Gates 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
$6,820 Spence Fence Invoice, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
9.16 Approve the Tenure for Certificated Staff 
Motion by Trustee Nicole Ray, seconded by Trustee Cody Bogan, to approve the 
Tenure for Certificated Staff, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

10. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS 
10.1 Consideration of Agenda Items for the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future 

Meetings 
 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Brad Ward, to go out of 
Opens Session and into Closed Session at 7:40pm, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION 

11.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR 
NEGOTIATOR AGENCY REPRSENTATIVE: Superintendent..EMPLOYEE 
ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A. UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia 
Union Classified Staff. 

 
11.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE/COMPLAINT 

(Government Code section 54957) 
 
12. ADJOURMENT 
Motion to adjourn meeting by Trustee, Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee, Nicole Ray, 
Motion carried. 
Vote: 
Ayes: Cody Bogan, Nicole Ray, Brad Ward, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 

 
Meeting adjourned at 7:43 pm by Board President Lane Anderson, nothing to report out 
from Closed Session.   
 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.2 Approve the GANN Resolution 2022-23-003 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 OF THE SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

 
In the Matter of Establishing an Estimated 
Appropriations Limit for the 2022-2023 Fiscal 
Year and an Actual Appropriations Limit for 
the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-23-003 

 
RECITALS 

 
1. In November of 1979, the California electorate adopted Proposition 4, commonly called the 

“Gann Initiative,” which added Article XIIIB to the California Constitution. 
 

2. The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limits, commonly called 
“Gann Limits,” for public agencies, including school districts. 

 
3. Section 7900 et seq. of the Government Code require this board to establish annually, by 

resolution at a regular or special meeting, the appropriations limit for the District. 
 
4. Government Code section 7902.1 authorizes this board to increase the District’s 

appropriations limit to an amount equal to its proceeds of taxes. 
 
5. Education Code section 42132 requires that the governing board of each school district 

annually adopt such resolution by September 15th. 
 
6. Education Code section 42132 requires that all documentation used in the identification of 

the appropriations limit shall be made available to the public at the meeting at which this 
resolution is adopted. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

 
1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 
2. This board hereby establishes and adopts for the 2022-2023 fiscal year an estimated 

appropriations limit in the amount of $___2,415,630___, and for the 2021-2022 fiscal 
year identifies the actual appropriations limit of $___2,163,620_____. 

 
3. Said appropriations limits have been calculated and determined in accordance with all 

applicable statutes and constitutional provisions and do not exceed the limitations 
imposed by Proposition 4. 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

4. In the event this board increases the appropriations limit, it shall notify the Director of 
Finance of the change within 45 days, as required by Government Code section 7902.1. 

 
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon motion by Trustee __________, 

seconded by Trustee __________, at a regular/special meeting held on September 8, 2022, by 

the following vote: 

 List Board Members Names Below: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  
 
 
I, Brad Ward, secretary of the governing board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School District, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted by said Board, at an 

official and public meeting thereof, this 8th day of September, 2022. 

 
 
Dated: September 8, 2022  ___________________________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

 
Distribute as follows: 
 
Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services 

Tulare County Office of Education 
shellyd@tcoe.org 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS –7.3 Approve the Service Master Contract for Repairs to Staff Bathroom 



1

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

Insured: Sequoia Union School Home: (559) 977-9096
Property: 23958 Ave 324

Lemon Cove, CA 93244

Claim Rep.: Jose Navejas Business: (559) 804-5352
E-mail: JoseN@smcbenevento.comPosition: Large-Loss Estimator

Company: ServiceMaster by Benevento
Business: 744 E Douglas ave

Visalia, CA 93292

Estimator: Jose Navejas Business: (559) 804-5352
E-mail: JoseN@smcbenevento.comPosition: Large-Loss Estimator

Company: ServiceMaster by Benevento
Business: 744 E Douglas ave

Visalia, CA 93292

Contractor: Business: (559) 625-8554
Company: Service Master by Benevento CL# 723039

Business: 744 E. Douglas Ave
Visalia, CA 93292

Claim Number: N/A Policy Number: N/A Type of Loss: Water Damage

Date Contacted: 7/2/2022 9:25 AM
Date of Loss: 4/6/2022 9:25 AM Date Received: 7/1/2022 9:25 AM

Date Inspected: 7/7/2022 9:25 AM Date Entered: 6/21/2022 11:15 AM

Date Est. Completed: 7/21/2022 4:19 PM

Price List: CAVL8X_JUN22
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: 22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO



2

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 2

8/18/2022

                     Sequoia Union School
                     23958 Ave 324
                     Lemon Cove, CA 93244

All items in the below Change Order are to be completed in a timely and workman like manner according to standards and
practices accepted by the local building authority. All material and labor necessary to complete repairs will be provided for the
sum of:

$ 8,220.00

  Please see attached Change Order which reflects the additional cost to: Replace damaged electrical wiring and  lighting
in the Staff Room.

All change orders are to be paid in full prior to beginning work toward changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

__________________________________________
ServiceMaster Representative
ServiceMaster proposes to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of the following scope
and estimate of repairs.

This estimate is presented utilizing the Xactimate estimating software customized to reflect the specific scope of work presented
in this loss.

The work descriptions in this estimate are maintained by a third party, using a customized pricing database accepted by the
insurance and property restoration industry, and may not precisely describe the actual work to be completed.  It is intended to be
used to arrive at the nearest approximate cost of repairs.

To satisfy the needs of the insurance industry, this estimate is written to provide a specific scope of work at a package price.
Line items include a description of the work to be done, the unit of measure and quantity needed.

The price list for the regional California market was used for some or all the unit costs.  The estimator also may have relied on
the use of written or verbal quotes from subcontract labor or suppliers who were deemed capable of completing their respective
scopes of work.

Quantities in this estimate are for estimating purposes only and are not guaranteed to be accurate.  In some cases, quantities are
factored for waste, pattern matching and other circumstances.

ServiceMaster reserves the right to supplement for material cost deviations from the time the estimate was written to the actual
time the materials are ordered.  Due to fluctuating commodity prices and any delays in the review process by the insurance
carrier or ant third party administrator this estimate will be reviewed, and at that time materials are purchased if there are any
changes in costs the claims representative and homeowner will be notified of any pending supplements on the project.



3

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 3

  Please consider the following:

1. This estimate contains no allowance for the review of ordinance and law.
During work, we may find that your home or commercial building has a pre-existing condition that could require upgrades to
meet current building standards and codes.  This will require us to obtain permits from your local building jurisdiction, which in
turn may cause delays to our normal work schedule.

2. Costs which were unknown currently remain an open line item.
Prior to work starting it is not possible to determine what will be restorable or if there is concealed damage.  Mechanical trade
bids (ie: plumbing, electric & HVAC) are often not possible to bid before demolition is complete.  Open line items and
additional costs addressing concealed damage, CODE upgrades or other necessary work related to the restoration of your
damaged property will be presented upon discovery and added to the contract amount.

3. Scope may change:
Our opinion as to the building damage assumes a specific scope and methodology of repairs. Any deviation in scope, methods, or
conditions, may have a reciprocal effect on this opinion.  If this should occur, we reserve the right to review such changes and
modify our opinion accordingly.
The accuracy of the assessment is limited to what we were able to inspect visually.  This estimate and scope of work represents
our professional opinion to restore the property to pre-loss condition.

4. Overhead & Profit has been added to this estimate as it is reasonably likely that a contractor will be hired to perform
the repairs described.
This project may entail several different trades.
As a General Contractor, ServiceMaster is required to handle the permit process, OSHA regulations compliance, General
Liability Insurance for the project and Workmen's Compensation Insurance for the employees and subcontractors they supervise.
 A Contractor's license is required to operate our business in this jurisdiction and will be furnished upon request.

5. Change orders and credits:
Service Master is under no obligation to make any changes, deletions, or alterations in the contract document.  Upon reasonable
request of the Owner, we may make changes, additions or alterations after a written change order has been executed.

This estimate assumes that the work will be contracted in its entirety.  Deletions or additions to the scope of this estimate may
result in changes to the pricing within the remaining line items.

Individual line-item pricing includes multiple job costed items like material, labor, soft costs, burden and associated work.  Due
to administrative costs, work deletions and changes in the scope will result in a partial credit of 80% of listed line item.  Some
line items cannot be allowed for a credit.

6. Work Process:
Owner shall make all selections and decisions to match existing finishes and materials.  However, an exact match is not
guaranteed due to such factors as discoloration from aging, a difference in dye lots, discontinuation of products and the general
difficulty in matching certain finishes, colors, and surfaces.

7. Work Schedule:
ServiceMaster will make every reasonable attempt to complete the project in a timely manner; however, there is no completion
date agreed or a specific time of completion set.  Factors that can cause delays in our work schedule can include the discovery of
hidden damages, weather, customer specified changes to the scope of work, customer delays in material selections or material
upgrade and/or availability.  It is impossible to state a definite completion date.  However, ServiceMaster continues to pledge to
make every reasonable effort to complete the project in a timely manner for you. ServiceMaster must be allowed reasonable
access to the property during the production phase. If ServiceMaster is not allowed reasonable access to the property during the
production phase of the project, then ServiceMaster will not be held liable for any delay in the completion of the project.



4

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 4

  8. Owner Responsibilities:
Owner understands and agrees that the direction and supervision of all workers, including subcontractors, rests with
ServiceMaster.  Owner agrees not to issue any instruction to or interfere with the workers. Owner is to contact the project
coordinator or estimator with any questions or request for additional work not included in the estimate.

Owner agrees not to negotiate for any additional work with workers employed by ServiceMaster or its subcontractors.

During the repair process it can be a dusty and or dirty job and even with all precautions taken, at times, some dust will
accumulate.  Please take caution to protect your possessions during repairs portion of the project.  If any personal property is
damaged, and ServiceMaster is at fault, an actual cash value settlement will be made between ServiceMaster and the client and
the item that was damaged will become the property of ServiceMaster by Benevento.

9. Warranties:
Upon completion of the contract and receipt of final payment, Service Master will furnish the owner a 1-year warranty that is set
forth by the Construction Contractors Board of California.  All material warranties are based upon the manufacturer’s warranty
provisions.

Thank you for choosing ServiceMaster by Benevento for all your Restoration needs.  If you need to contact me, please call or
e-mail me and I will be more that happy to assist you.

Acceptance
You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned
in the proposal, for which I/we agree to pay the amount mentioned in said Proposal, and according to
the terms thereof.

Accepted______________________________________________________        Date____________

Accepted______________________________________________________        Date____________

    Intent to Lien
    Service Master by Benevento will incur costs, as listed in this contract, in the fulfillment of construction restoration
repairs to your property. In the event of non-payment, your property will be subject to the filing of a legal action seeking
reimbursement for these job costs. Service Master by Benevento reserves the right to place a lien against your property
in order to cover restoration repairs.



5

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 5

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO

SKETCH1

Main Level
Main Level

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1.  Tandem axle dump trailer - per load - including dump fees 1.00 EA @ ORIGINAL CONT
2.  Commercial Supervision / Project Management - per hour 16.00 HR @ ORIGINAL CONT

Break room Height: Tray

Door 3' 3/16" X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Door 3' 3/16" X 6' 8" Opens into HALLWAY

Window 1' 10 13/16" X 4' Opens into Exterior

Door 3' 3/16" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3.  Dust control barrier per square foot 72.00 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
Containment at doorways.
4.  R&R Batt insulation - 10" - R30 - unfaced batt 349.37 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
5.  R&R Acoustic ceiling tile - High grade 349.37 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
6.  Acoustical Treatments Installer - per hour 8.00 HR @ ORIGINAL CONT
Additional labor to account for excess amount of lights and alarms.
14.  Electrical (Bid Item) 1.00 EA @ 6,850.00 = 6,850.00

Roof

Roof Height: 6' 4"

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

7.  Roofer - per hour 32.00 HR @ ORIGINAL CONT
8.  Elastomeric roof primer 2,441.78 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
9.  Elastomeric roof coating - Flat roof 2,441.78 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT



6

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 6

Grand Total Areas:
3,736.84 SF Walls 2,514.27 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling6,251.11
2,456.46 SF Floor 272.94 SY Flooring 442.09 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 487.54 LF Ceil. Perimeter

2,456.46 Floor Area 2,597.30 Total Area 3,906.51 Interior Wall Area
2,959.42 Exterior Wall Area 354.53 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



7

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 7

Summary for Dwelling
Line Item Total 6,850.00
Overhead 685.00
Profit 685.00

Replacement Cost Value $8,220.00
Net Claim $8,220.00

Jose Navejas
Large-Loss Estimator



8

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 8

Main Level

Break room

Kitchen

Janitor closet

Hallway

Women bath

Block1 (B2)

Low/sink (B1)

Break room

Kitchen

Janitor closet

Hallway

Women bath

Block1 (B2)

Low/sink (B1)

Main Level

17' 11"

18' 3"

26' 7"

27' 1"

5' 10"

6'

18' 9"

19' 5"

17
' 8

"

18
' 2

"

6'
 1

1"

7'
 3

"

9' 4"

9' 6"

1'

10"

7' 2"

7' 4"

9'
 5

"

9'
 9

"

9'
 2

"

9'
 1

0"

7' 6"

7' 8"

1'
 1

0" 2'

3' 4"

3'

8' 8"

9' 2"

4' 5"

4' 1"

5'
 1

0"

5'
 1

0"

4' 5"

4' 7"

6'
 2

"

13' 5"

13' 9"

8'
 5

"

9'
 1

"

8'
 7

"

8'
 9

"

3'
 3

"

3'
 3

"

5'
 2

"

5'
 2

"

6'
 1

0"

7'

8' 2"

7' 10"



9

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 9

Roof

RoofRoof

Roof

20
' 8

"

21
' 4

"

67' 5"

68' 1"

15
' 1

1"

16
' 7

"

14' 1"

14' 1"

4'
 9

"

4'
 9

"

53' 4"

54'



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.4 Approve the Service Master Contract for Electrical Repairs to the 
Staff Break Room 
 
 
 



1

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

Insured: Sequoia Union School Home: (559) 977-9096
Property: 23958 Ave 324

Lemon Cove, CA 93244

Claim Rep.: Jose Navejas Business: (559) 804-5352
E-mail: JoseN@smcbenevento.comPosition: Large-Loss Estimator

Company: ServiceMaster by Benevento
Business: 744 E Douglas ave

Visalia, CA 93292

Estimator: Jose Navejas Business: (559) 804-5352
E-mail: JoseN@smcbenevento.comPosition: Large-Loss Estimator

Company: ServiceMaster by Benevento
Business: 744 E Douglas ave

Visalia, CA 93292

Contractor: Business: (559) 625-8554
Company: Service Master by Benevento CL# 723039

Business: 744 E. Douglas Ave
Visalia, CA 93292

Claim Number: N/A Policy Number: N/A Type of Loss: Water Damage

Date Contacted: 7/2/2022 9:25 AM
Date of Loss: 4/6/2022 9:25 AM Date Received: 7/1/2022 9:25 AM

Date Inspected: 7/7/2022 9:25 AM Date Entered: 6/21/2022 11:15 AM

Date Est. Completed: 7/21/2022 4:19 PM

Price List: CAVL8X_JUN22
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: 22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO



2

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 2

8/18/2022

                     Sequoia Union School
                     23958 Ave 324
                     Lemon Cove, CA 93244

All items in the below Change Order are to be completed in a timely and workman like manner according to standards and
practices accepted by the local building authority. All material and labor necessary to complete repairs will be provided for the
sum of:

$ 8,220.00

  Please see attached Change Order which reflects the additional cost to: Replace damaged electrical wiring and  lighting
in the Staff Room.

All change orders are to be paid in full prior to beginning work toward changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

__________________________________________
ServiceMaster Representative
ServiceMaster proposes to furnish all the materials and perform all the labor necessary for the completion of the following scope
and estimate of repairs.

This estimate is presented utilizing the Xactimate estimating software customized to reflect the specific scope of work presented
in this loss.

The work descriptions in this estimate are maintained by a third party, using a customized pricing database accepted by the
insurance and property restoration industry, and may not precisely describe the actual work to be completed.  It is intended to be
used to arrive at the nearest approximate cost of repairs.

To satisfy the needs of the insurance industry, this estimate is written to provide a specific scope of work at a package price.
Line items include a description of the work to be done, the unit of measure and quantity needed.

The price list for the regional California market was used for some or all the unit costs.  The estimator also may have relied on
the use of written or verbal quotes from subcontract labor or suppliers who were deemed capable of completing their respective
scopes of work.

Quantities in this estimate are for estimating purposes only and are not guaranteed to be accurate.  In some cases, quantities are
factored for waste, pattern matching and other circumstances.

ServiceMaster reserves the right to supplement for material cost deviations from the time the estimate was written to the actual
time the materials are ordered.  Due to fluctuating commodity prices and any delays in the review process by the insurance
carrier or ant third party administrator this estimate will be reviewed, and at that time materials are purchased if there are any
changes in costs the claims representative and homeowner will be notified of any pending supplements on the project.



3

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 3

  Please consider the following:

1. This estimate contains no allowance for the review of ordinance and law.
During work, we may find that your home or commercial building has a pre-existing condition that could require upgrades to
meet current building standards and codes.  This will require us to obtain permits from your local building jurisdiction, which in
turn may cause delays to our normal work schedule.

2. Costs which were unknown currently remain an open line item.
Prior to work starting it is not possible to determine what will be restorable or if there is concealed damage.  Mechanical trade
bids (ie: plumbing, electric & HVAC) are often not possible to bid before demolition is complete.  Open line items and
additional costs addressing concealed damage, CODE upgrades or other necessary work related to the restoration of your
damaged property will be presented upon discovery and added to the contract amount.

3. Scope may change:
Our opinion as to the building damage assumes a specific scope and methodology of repairs. Any deviation in scope, methods, or
conditions, may have a reciprocal effect on this opinion.  If this should occur, we reserve the right to review such changes and
modify our opinion accordingly.
The accuracy of the assessment is limited to what we were able to inspect visually.  This estimate and scope of work represents
our professional opinion to restore the property to pre-loss condition.

4. Overhead & Profit has been added to this estimate as it is reasonably likely that a contractor will be hired to perform
the repairs described.
This project may entail several different trades.
As a General Contractor, ServiceMaster is required to handle the permit process, OSHA regulations compliance, General
Liability Insurance for the project and Workmen's Compensation Insurance for the employees and subcontractors they supervise.
 A Contractor's license is required to operate our business in this jurisdiction and will be furnished upon request.

5. Change orders and credits:
Service Master is under no obligation to make any changes, deletions, or alterations in the contract document.  Upon reasonable
request of the Owner, we may make changes, additions or alterations after a written change order has been executed.

This estimate assumes that the work will be contracted in its entirety.  Deletions or additions to the scope of this estimate may
result in changes to the pricing within the remaining line items.

Individual line-item pricing includes multiple job costed items like material, labor, soft costs, burden and associated work.  Due
to administrative costs, work deletions and changes in the scope will result in a partial credit of 80% of listed line item.  Some
line items cannot be allowed for a credit.

6. Work Process:
Owner shall make all selections and decisions to match existing finishes and materials.  However, an exact match is not
guaranteed due to such factors as discoloration from aging, a difference in dye lots, discontinuation of products and the general
difficulty in matching certain finishes, colors, and surfaces.

7. Work Schedule:
ServiceMaster will make every reasonable attempt to complete the project in a timely manner; however, there is no completion
date agreed or a specific time of completion set.  Factors that can cause delays in our work schedule can include the discovery of
hidden damages, weather, customer specified changes to the scope of work, customer delays in material selections or material
upgrade and/or availability.  It is impossible to state a definite completion date.  However, ServiceMaster continues to pledge to
make every reasonable effort to complete the project in a timely manner for you. ServiceMaster must be allowed reasonable
access to the property during the production phase. If ServiceMaster is not allowed reasonable access to the property during the
production phase of the project, then ServiceMaster will not be held liable for any delay in the completion of the project.



4

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 4

  8. Owner Responsibilities:
Owner understands and agrees that the direction and supervision of all workers, including subcontractors, rests with
ServiceMaster.  Owner agrees not to issue any instruction to or interfere with the workers. Owner is to contact the project
coordinator or estimator with any questions or request for additional work not included in the estimate.

Owner agrees not to negotiate for any additional work with workers employed by ServiceMaster or its subcontractors.

During the repair process it can be a dusty and or dirty job and even with all precautions taken, at times, some dust will
accumulate.  Please take caution to protect your possessions during repairs portion of the project.  If any personal property is
damaged, and ServiceMaster is at fault, an actual cash value settlement will be made between ServiceMaster and the client and
the item that was damaged will become the property of ServiceMaster by Benevento.

9. Warranties:
Upon completion of the contract and receipt of final payment, Service Master will furnish the owner a 1-year warranty that is set
forth by the Construction Contractors Board of California.  All material warranties are based upon the manufacturer’s warranty
provisions.

Thank you for choosing ServiceMaster by Benevento for all your Restoration needs.  If you need to contact me, please call or
e-mail me and I will be more that happy to assist you.

Acceptance
You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned
in the proposal, for which I/we agree to pay the amount mentioned in said Proposal, and according to
the terms thereof.

Accepted______________________________________________________        Date____________

Accepted______________________________________________________        Date____________

    Intent to Lien
    Service Master by Benevento will incur costs, as listed in this contract, in the fulfillment of construction restoration
repairs to your property. In the event of non-payment, your property will be subject to the filing of a legal action seeking
reimbursement for these job costs. Service Master by Benevento reserves the right to place a lien against your property
in order to cover restoration repairs.



5

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 5

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO

SKETCH1

Main Level
Main Level

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1.  Tandem axle dump trailer - per load - including dump fees 1.00 EA @ ORIGINAL CONT
2.  Commercial Supervision / Project Management - per hour 16.00 HR @ ORIGINAL CONT

Break room Height: Tray

Door 3' 3/16" X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Door 3' 3/16" X 6' 8" Opens into HALLWAY

Window 1' 10 13/16" X 4' Opens into Exterior

Door 3' 3/16" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

3.  Dust control barrier per square foot 72.00 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
Containment at doorways.
4.  R&R Batt insulation - 10" - R30 - unfaced batt 349.37 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
5.  R&R Acoustic ceiling tile - High grade 349.37 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
6.  Acoustical Treatments Installer - per hour 8.00 HR @ ORIGINAL CONT
Additional labor to account for excess amount of lights and alarms.
14.  Electrical (Bid Item) 1.00 EA @ 6,850.00 = 6,850.00

Roof

Roof Height: 6' 4"

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL

7.  Roofer - per hour 32.00 HR @ ORIGINAL CONT
8.  Elastomeric roof primer 2,441.78 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT
9.  Elastomeric roof coating - Flat roof 2,441.78 SF @ ORIGINAL CONT



6

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 6

Grand Total Areas:
3,736.84 SF Walls 2,514.27 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling6,251.11
2,456.46 SF Floor 272.94 SY Flooring 442.09 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 487.54 LF Ceil. Perimeter

2,456.46 Floor Area 2,597.30 Total Area 3,906.51 Interior Wall Area
2,959.42 Exterior Wall Area 354.53 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



7

Service Master By Benevento:                                           Contract

ServiceMaster by Benevento: Property Improvement Contract
744 E. Douglas Ave.
Visalia Ca. 93292
C.L. #: 723039

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 7

Summary for Dwelling
Line Item Total 6,850.00
Overhead 685.00
Profit 685.00

Replacement Cost Value $8,220.00
Net Claim $8,220.00

Jose Navejas
Large-Loss Estimator



8

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 8

Main Level

Break room

Kitchen

Janitor closet

Hallway

Women bath

Block1 (B2)

Low/sink (B1)

Break room

Kitchen

Janitor closet

Hallway

Women bath

Block1 (B2)

Low/sink (B1)

Main Level

17' 11"

18' 3"

26' 7"

27' 1"

5' 10"

6'

18' 9"

19' 5"

17
' 8

"

18
' 2

"

6'
 1

1"

7'
 3

"

9' 4"

9' 6"

1'

10"

7' 2"

7' 4"

9'
 5

"

9'
 9

"

9'
 2

"

9'
 1

0"

7' 6"

7' 8"

1'
 1

0" 2'

3' 4"

3'

8' 8"

9' 2"

4' 5"

4' 1"

5'
 1

0"

5'
 1

0"

4' 5"

4' 7"

6'
 2

"

13' 5"

13' 9"

8'
 5

"

9'
 1

"

8'
 7

"

8'
 9

"

3'
 3

"

3'
 3

"

5'
 2

"

5'
 2

"

6'
 1

0"

7'

8' 2"

7' 10"



9

22-1447-JAN-CONTRACO 8/18/2022 Page: 9

Roof

RoofRoof

Roof

20
' 8

"

21
' 4

"

67' 5"

68' 1"

15
' 1

1"

16
' 7

"

14' 1"

14' 1"

4'
 9

"

4'
 9

"

53' 4"

54'



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.5 Approve the Vivid Plumbing Contract to replace existing pipes in 
the Multi-Purpose Building  

 
 





 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.6 Approve the Richards Refrigeration Quote for a New Refrigerator 
for the Cafeteria  
 



INVOICE
Date

8/16/2022

Invoice #

1835

BILLING ADDRESS

Sequoia Union Elementary School
23958 Ave 324
Lemon Cove, CA 93244

SERVICE ADDRESS

Sequoia Union Elementary School
23958 Ave 324
Lemon Cove, CA 93244

P.O. No. SERVICE TECH

JOSEPH  /MATT

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment.

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.75%)

4216 S Mooney Blvd #317
  Visalia Ca 93277
    559.936.9380

E-mail stevensrefrigeration@gmail.com

Description Qty Rate Amount

LABOR TO REPLACE ALL WALK-IN MED TEMP +35
COOLER EQUIPMENT .

16 195.89 3,134.24

TRENTON WALK-IN EQUIPMENT +35 DEG MED TEMP 
CONDENSER UNIT 208/230VOLT 
TRENTON ESP EVAP COIL

1 6,959.95 6,959.95T

WELDING CHARGE 1 85.00 85.00
RECOVERY CHARGE 1 125.00 125.00
VACUUM PUMP CHARGE 1 30.00 30.00
REFRIGERANT  R404A 10 95.00 950.00T
TRUCK CHARGE 2 25.00 50.00
miscellaneous parts
electrical tape , wire nuts ect

1 250.00 250.00T

$12,216.59

$11,584.19

$632.40



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.7 Approve the Farmtek Invoice for the Purchase of a 14’ x 24’ 
Greenhouse 
 



Page: 1 of 2Sales Order Acknowledgement
Sales Order: 7788812 Customer ID: 9077676

Sold To:
EDGARDO MONROY
SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
23958 AVE 324

UNITED STATES

Email: emonroy@sequoiaunion.o
rg

LEMON COVE CA 93244

Phone: 5595642106 x223
800-327-6835 x1159

Ship To:
KEN HORN
SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
23958 AVE 324
LEMON COVE CA 93244-4260
UNITED STATES

Email: KENHORN@SEQUOIAU
NION.ORGPhone: 5595642106

Order Date:8/19/2022
Need By:

Terms:PREPAY BEFORE 
RELEASE

PO Number:
Sales Person:

Ship Via:TRUCKLOAD
JASON BRUNSWICK
230040 FOB:

Shipping

Hot Shot/5th Wheel shipping
USD

Line Part Number/Description Rev Order Qty Unit Price Ext. Price

1 GHS1424BP G 1.00 EA 19,979.00000 /1 19,979.00
14X24 GS COMM ED GH W/BP, 2 ENDS, 8MM 
PC

Rel Date Quantity
1 1.00

2 104251 A 4.00 EA 419.95000 /1 1,679.80
  Sales Kit EZ-GROW 4X8 BENCH W/EXP METAL 

COMPLETE
--------------Kit Components--------------
Kit Seq. Part Number/Description Qty. Per Parent

2.001 103701
EZ-GROW PRO GREENHOUSE 
BENCH 4'X8'

1.00 EA

2.002 107017
EXPANDED METAL 0.75" 48 X 96 
FLATTENED GALV 13GA

1.00 EA

Rel Date Quantity
1 4.00

5 CF1770 1.00 EA 479.00000 /1 479.00
EXH FAN 24" W/ALUM SHUTR VARISPEED

Rel Date Quantity
1 1.00

Initial Here: _________



Page: 2 of 2Sales Order Acknowledgement

6 113903MK A 1.00 EA 439.00000 /1 439.00
  Sales Kit 30" 3100 SERIES MOTORIZED DAMPER KIT

--------------Kit Components--------------
Kit Seq. Part Number/Description Qty. Per Parent

4.001 113903
30" 3100 SERIES DAMPER

1.00 EA

4.002 115224
MOTOR OPERATOR FOR 3100 
SERIES DAMPERS

1.00 EA

Rel Date Quantity
1 1.00

9 111933 2.00 EA 165.95000 /1 331.90
FAN 12" HORIZONTAL AIRFLOW 1/10HP 115V

Rel Date Quantity
1 2.00

10 CR2045 A 1.00 EA 86.95000 /1 86.95
TSTAT PREWIRED FOR COOLING W/CORD

Rel Date Quantity
1 1.00

Quantity Unit Price Freq Description Ext. Price

Order Miscellaneous Charges:

1.) 1 6,790.00 ( F ) FREIGHT 6,790.00

2.) 1 -1,149.78 ( F ) DISCOUNT-school -1,149.78

5,640.22

Line Total: 22,995.65

Line Miscellaneous Charges: 0.00

5,640.22Order Miscellaneous Charges:

Order Total 30,855.18

Total Tax 2,219.31

In the event any monies are not paid in full on or before the “Due Date”, an interest rate shall accrue on the unpaid balance at the rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum 
rate allowed by law until paid in full.

Initial Here: _________



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.8 Review and Adopt the Sequoia Union Travel Policy 
 



TRAVEL POLICY 

The Board recognizes that travel is essential to district business. Travel expenses include reimbursement 

of mileage at the approved IRS rate for employees using their vehicles for district business, and 

conferences and workshops necessary to obtain and improve skills. 

 

Liability Insurance 

Employees who use their own vehicles to conduct business of the district’s behalf must maintain liability 

insurance. The employee’s insurance will be considered the primary source in seeking a liability claim, and 

the district will assume, as a secondary source, any liability costs that exceed the employee’s required 

insurance coverage. 

 

District Provided Vehicles 

Employees who use district vehicles are expected to have a current California driver’s license. As a 

representative of the District, it is expected the employee will comply with all traffic laws and be considerate. 

 

Conference Request 

An Employee Conference/Travel Request must be submitted to attend a conference or workshop. This 

includes conferences when little or no expense is expected. For day trips, the request must be submitted 

at least two weeks prior to registration deadline. For overnight trips, the request must be submitted at least 

four weeks prior to conference registration deadline. Overnight trips are permitted for travel over 150 miles 

from Lemon Cove. 

If multiple employees request to attend the same conference, the district will give preference to the earliest 

request, and ability to obtain substitutes to cover employees during their absence. 

 

Mileage Reimbursement 

Employees that drive a personal vehicle for district business within Tulare County or drive a personal vehicle 

to attend a workshop or conference are entitled to be reimbursed at the Internal Revenue Service approved 

mileage rate. A Employee Reimbursement Claim Form must be submitted at the end of each month or after 

a conference. Travel reimbursement for conferences will be determined by the district.  

When three or fewer employees are attending the same conference, one attendee will be designated to 

drive. Generally, it is preferred the group take a district vehicle. If a district vehicle is not available, only the 

designated driver will be reimbursed for mileage. Four or more attendees will use a district rental. No 

reimbursement for use of a personal vehicle is permitted when a district vehicle or rental is obtained for the 

group. 

Employees using a personal vehicle for district business should submit mileage for the calendar month by 

the 5th of the following month. The form is approved by district administration. The mileage claim will be 

verified to an internet map before payment by the business department. Payments are processed using an 

Employee Reimbursement Claim Form. 

 

Meals and Incidentals 

Meals for overnight travel will be reimbursed at a daily maximum of $60. The maximum per meal claim is: 

breakfast $15, lunch $15 and dinner $30. If a meal is provided by the conference, then a claim for that meal 

is not allowed. Alcoholic beverages and purchases from a hotel honor bar will not be reimbursed. Tips will 

be reimbursed up to 15%. Claims for snack foods (non-nutritive, for example chewing gum or mints.) will 

not be reimbursed. An itemized receipt is required to be submitted with the Employee Reimbursement 

Claim Form for each meal. 



For non-overnight travel, reimbursement is subject to limits and requirements above. Payments will be 

included in employee’s taxable income subject to income and employment taxes to comply with Internal 

Revenue Code 1.62(2)(5). 

Incidentals for parking and hired transportation with substantiation documentation will be reimbursed. 

 

Lodging 

The Conference Request for overnight trips must include information regarding lodging, if possible. Any 

hotel listed on the Conference Request is subject to change. The district will arrange and pay for lodging. 

Payment will be made directly to the hotel, unless an attendee is otherwise notified. Employees may have 

their own room. 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.9 Review and Approve Agreement for SARB Administrative Hearing 
Services with Education Consulting Services, L.L.C. 
 



August 11, 2022                    Contract 2022-2023 

 

 

Agreement between Education Consulting Services, LLC, 
and 

Sequoia Union School District 
regarding 

Providing Administrative Hearing services pursuant to SARB. 
 

 

Provision of Administrative Hearing Officers, School Attendance Review Board.  
Administrative Hearing Officers from Education Consulting Services, LLC, will chair 

and/or serve as panel members for District Administrative Hearing Panels (SARB) 

following the schedule set forth by the District.   

 

Included in the rate for this service is a review of attendance reports & documents with 

recommendations for processing Truancy Letters One(1), Two(2), Three(3), and SARB 

Referrals prior to Administrative Hearing dates; provide additional parental handouts / 

flyers to be included with Truancy letters; facilitating with outside agencies for 

appearance at SARB hearings as needed; offering social service agency referrals to 

parents of chronic absence / truancy as needed; proactively meeting with student and/or 

parent prior to SARB referral (as directed by District); and filing of referrals to the 

District Attorney of Tulare County when appropriate and recommended by District.  

 

The rate for an Education Consulting Services consultant is based on a yearlong contract 

for Six (6) half days of service at a rate of $2,000 for the 2022-2023 school year.  

District requested time exceeding the half day Education Consulting Services is in 

attendance, will be billed at $75 per additional hour(s). District requested SARB 

consultation beyond the six (6) contracted days will be billed at a minimum rate of $250 

for the first two (2) hours of service and $75 per hour thereafter.  

Appearance in Superior Court by a representative of Education Consulting Services, 

LLC, on behalf of the District will be billed at the above minimum rate of $250 (2 hours) 

with $75 per hour thereafter.   

 

As noted, the District will determine the schedule for SARB hearing panels with 

recommendations provided from Education Consulting Services. 

Education Consulting Services, recommends the six (6) half days be scheduled 

approximately twenty-eight (28) days (5 1/2 weeks) apart from the start of school for 

attendance, processing Truancy letters and scheduling of SARB hearings.  

Approximate recommended dates of the six (6) half days could be September 10-15; 

October 15-25; December 5-10; February 20-28; April 10-15 and May 15-20.  

These dates are suggestions and final scheduling will be determined by District. It is also 

recommended that monthly attendance reviews continue to be completed in preparation 

for SARB referrals.  

All correspondence, questions, clarifications, review of documents, etc. that take place 

outside normal contracted time are always welcomed and encouraged and are part of the 

contract and therefore will never be charged as an additional service fee.   



 

Other Provisions 

 
 

Independent Contractor.  All support and services will be provided by Education 

Consulting Services, LLC, partners as independent contractors and not as officers or 

employees of the District. 

 

All advice given by Education Consulting Services, LLC, partners is to be considered as 

a support to the District in the areas in which Education Consulting Services, LLC, is 

contracted.  No advice given will be construed as District policy or as a mandate.  

Advice, support, and actions taken by Education Consulting Services, LLC, are based 

upon professional judgment and not to be used as a basis for liability/litigation purposes. 

 

This agreement may be cancelled by Education Consulting Services, LLC, if the District 

fails to provide requested support or otherwise prevents Education Consulting Services, 

LLC, from completing contracted work in accordance with State law, requirements, and 

agreements set forth in this contract.  Compensation for work completed to time of 

cancellation will be prorated and payable within 20 days of receipt of invoice from 

Education Consulting Services, LLC. 

 

The District may cancel this contract if Education Consulting Services, LLC, fails to 

complete satisfactory work as described in this contract.  Notice of cancellation must be 

in writing with a description of cause and an effective cancellation date.  Compensation 

for work completed to time of cancellation date will be prorated and payable within 20 

days of receipt of an invoice from Education Consulting Services. 

 

Contract Terms and Conditions 
 

This agreement has been written for the purpose of providing services as noted to 

Sequoia Union School District.  Education Consulting Services, LLC, provides these 

services at the request of the District. 

 

Term of the Contract.  This contract is valid from date of receipt by Education 

Consulting Services, LLC, of the duly executed contract approved by Sequoia Union 

School District Board, through June 30, 2023. 

 

 

Contract Fee Schedule.  Education Consulting Services, LLC, will provide above-

described services to Sequoia Union School District at the rates noted: 

 

 Six (6) half days @ $2000 for school year 2022-2023 

 $75 per hour in excess of contracted half day (District requested) 

 Additional District requested days @ $250 minimum (2 hours) and $75 per hour 

thereafter (SARB related and/or Superior Court appearance) 

  



Travel and Planning Time.  Travel costs and Education Consulting Services, LLC, 

offsite planning time are included in the daily rate and/or flat rate quoted for specific 

services.  Pursuant to the above notation regarding provision of Administrative Hearing 

Officers, document review is included in quoted rate. 

 

Miscellaneous Services.  The District will provide necessary resources and supplies, 

ample physical space for any hearings and/or training sessions and substitute time as 

required. 

 

No additional charges above and beyond those charges specified in this contract will be 

submitted by Education Consulting Services, LLC, unless additional time and services 

beyond the work described herein is requested in writing by the District and agreed to by 

Education Consultant Services, LLC. 

 

 

Payment Schedule:  The District shall remit a check for invoiced amounts, payable to 

Education Consulting Services, LLC, within twenty (20) days of receipt of invoice. 

 

Invoices for provision of service of Six (6) contracted days will be submitted to the 

district in two invoices for $1,000 each on January 15, 2023 & June 15, 2023.  

Any additional district requested services will be added on to nearest invoice date. 

 

Payments are to be mailed to: 

Education Consulting Services, LLC 

589 W. Pioneer Way 

Hanford, CA  93230 

 

 

This agreement between the Sequoia Union School District and Education Consulting 

Services, LLC, constitutes a mutual contract, effective on date of Board approval. 

 

 

 

Education Consulting Services, LLC Sequoia Union School District 

 

_____________________________  ______________________________ 

Signature     Signature 

 

Mark Dutra, Partner    Ken Horn, Superintendent    

    

 

_____________________________  ______________________________ 

Date      Date 

 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS – 7.10 Approve the Continuation of the District Business Manager 
Consultant Contract 
 















 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS –7.11 Approve the EG & Sons Quote to Install the Greenhouse 





 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS –7.12 Approve the Final Budget Revision of 2021-22  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

On September 15, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, amending the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow local agencies to continue conducting public meetings 
remotely during a state of emergency, so long as certain requirements are met.  As 
explained in more detail below, public agencies who wish to conduct meetings 
remotely on or after October 1, 2021, must make specific findings, every thirty days, 
and ensure conditions related to public participation are satisfied.  

Background 

Generally, if a local agency elects to use teleconferencing for a public meeting, the 

Brown Act requires: (1) a quorum of the legislative body to participate from within the 

boundaries of the agency’s jurisdiction, (2) the public agency to post notice of each 

teleconference location, and (3) the public be allowed to address the legislative body 

from each teleconference location.    

Beginning in March 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Orders (Prior Orders) 

relaxing these Brown Act provisions, allowing public agencies greater flexibility in 

holding remote meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Prior Orders, suspending 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements and confirming the use of internet-based 

service options for holding public meetings, were set to expire on September 30, 2021. 

In light of this looming deadline, AB 361 was passed and amends the Brown Act to 

allow public agencies to continue conducting remote meetings during a state of 

emergency without the need to comply with all of the teleconferencing requirements.  

While AB 361 was an urgency measure, effective upon the Governor’s signature, the 

Governor also signed a new Executive Order, clarifying that most of the requirements 

of AB 361 become effective October 1, 2021.  

Although the Governor waived the applicability of AB 361 until October 1, 2021, local 

agencies retain the option of meeting before October 1 to make the required findings 

under AB 361 in order to hold future meetings remotely. If a local agency does not do 

so, it will have to have a separate meeting in October to make the necessary findings 

before any regular or special meetings otherwise scheduled for October can be held 

remotely.   

Applicability of AB 361 

AB 361 Creates Exemptions to Brown Act Virtual Meeting 
Requirements During a State of Emergency 

September 22, 2021

Number 26 

Written by: 

Anne L. Collins 

Partner  

Sacramento  

Ryan P. Tung 

Partner 

Los Angeles  

Stephanie E. Darand 

Law Clerk 

Walnut Creek 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

Under the urgency legislation, a local agency may utilize the more “relaxed” Brown Act teleconferencing 

requirements in any of the following circumstances:  

1. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended 

measures to promote social distancing; or 

2. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency’s meeting is for the purpose of 

determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

3. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency has determined, by majority vote, 

that as a result of the emergency meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or 

safety of attendees.  

AB 361 defines a “state of emergency” as a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant to Section 8625 of the 

California Emergency Services Act.  Importantly, this includes the current state of emergency proclaimed by 

the Governor due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  

To continue to rely on the relaxed teleconferencing provisions, the local agency must reconsider the 

circumstances of the state of emergency and make the following findings by majority vote, every 30 days: 

 The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in 

person; or 

 State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. 

Virtual Meeting Requirements Under AB 361 

For all remote meetings held under AB 361, local agencies are required to meet the following public 

participation and notice requirements (note that some of these requirements differ from what had been in 

place under the Prior Orders):  

 Meeting agendas and notices must describe how members of the public may access the meeting and 

offer public comment, and identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in 

option or an internet-based service option; 

 The public must have the opportunity to address the legislative body and comment in real time. The 

local agencies may still allow for the public to submit comments in advance of the meeting, but the 

local agency must also provide an option for the public to comment in real time; 

 If a timed public comment period is provided on an agenda, whether on a specific agenda item or in 

general, registration and the public comment period cannot close until the time has elapsed.  If public 

comment is taken separately on each agenda item, the legislative body must allow a reasonable 

amount of time per item to allow members of the public the opportunity to provide public comment, 

register, or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment;  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

 Local agencies are permitted to use platforms which, incidental to their use and deployment, may 

require users to register for an account with that platform so long as the platform is not under the 

control of the local agency; 

 If there is a disruption in the broadcast of a public meeting using the call-in option or the internet-

based option, or there is a disruption within the agency’s control which prevents members of the 

public from offering comments, the agency must not take any action on items appearing on the 

agenda until full access is restored. 

Meeting agendas are not required to be posted at all teleconference locations, and local agencies are not 

required to make each teleconference location accessible to the public, provided that members of the public 

are afforded the opportunity to provide public comment remotely. 

Takeaways  

AB 361 creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act that extend flexibility for remote public meetings 

during proclaimed emergencies, through January 1, 2024.  For state and local agencies that are subject to the 

Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act and the Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act, AB 361 establishes similarly 

relaxed guidance for virtual public meetings, until January 31, 2022.  State and local agencies must give the 

public notice and an opportunity to comment and participate at meetings in real time, even using remote 

means, and they must comply with certain prerequisites in order to rely on the remote meeting provisions, 

including reconsideration of the circumstances and need for remote meetings every 30 days.  While this new 

law relaxes certain remote meeting requirements relating to member participation, agendas, and public 

accessibility at remote locations, the underlying aim of the Brown Act—to ensure meetings of local agencies 

be open and public—remains. 

If you have any questions about AB 361 or about Brown Act or board governance issues in general, please 

contact the author of this Client News Brief or an attorney at one of our eight offices located statewide. You 

can also subscribe to our podcasts, follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn or download our mobile app. 

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and 

circumstances may vary.  For this reason, this News Brief does not constitute legal advice.  We recommend 

that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein. 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS –7.13 Approve the A.B. 361 State of Emergency Teleconferencing 
Provision for the Brown Act 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

On September 15, 2021, the Governor signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, amending the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow local agencies to continue conducting public meetings 
remotely during a state of emergency, so long as certain requirements are met.  As 
explained in more detail below, public agencies who wish to conduct meetings 
remotely on or after October 1, 2021, must make specific findings, every thirty days, 
and ensure conditions related to public participation are satisfied.  

Background 

Generally, if a local agency elects to use teleconferencing for a public meeting, the 

Brown Act requires: (1) a quorum of the legislative body to participate from within the 

boundaries of the agency’s jurisdiction, (2) the public agency to post notice of each 

teleconference location, and (3) the public be allowed to address the legislative body 

from each teleconference location.    

Beginning in March 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Orders (Prior Orders) 

relaxing these Brown Act provisions, allowing public agencies greater flexibility in 

holding remote meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic.  The Prior Orders, suspending 

the Brown Act teleconferencing requirements and confirming the use of internet-based 

service options for holding public meetings, were set to expire on September 30, 2021. 

In light of this looming deadline, AB 361 was passed and amends the Brown Act to 

allow public agencies to continue conducting remote meetings during a state of 

emergency without the need to comply with all of the teleconferencing requirements.  

While AB 361 was an urgency measure, effective upon the Governor’s signature, the 

Governor also signed a new Executive Order, clarifying that most of the requirements 

of AB 361 become effective October 1, 2021.  

Although the Governor waived the applicability of AB 361 until October 1, 2021, local 

agencies retain the option of meeting before October 1 to make the required findings 

under AB 361 in order to hold future meetings remotely. If a local agency does not do 

so, it will have to have a separate meeting in October to make the necessary findings 

before any regular or special meetings otherwise scheduled for October can be held 

remotely.   

Applicability of AB 361 

AB 361 Creates Exemptions to Brown Act Virtual Meeting 
Requirements During a State of Emergency 

September 22, 2021

Number 26 

Written by: 

Anne L. Collins 

Partner  

Sacramento  

Ryan P. Tung 

Partner 

Los Angeles  

Stephanie E. Darand 

Law Clerk 

Walnut Creek 



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

Under the urgency legislation, a local agency may utilize the more “relaxed” Brown Act teleconferencing 

requirements in any of the following circumstances:  

1. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended 

measures to promote social distancing; or 

2. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency’s meeting is for the purpose of 

determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 

3. There is a proclaimed state of emergency, and the local agency has determined, by majority vote, 

that as a result of the emergency meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or 

safety of attendees.  

AB 361 defines a “state of emergency” as a state of emergency proclaimed pursuant to Section 8625 of the 

California Emergency Services Act.  Importantly, this includes the current state of emergency proclaimed by 

the Governor due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  

To continue to rely on the relaxed teleconferencing provisions, the local agency must reconsider the 

circumstances of the state of emergency and make the following findings by majority vote, every 30 days: 

 The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet safely in 

person; or 

 State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing. 

Virtual Meeting Requirements Under AB 361 

For all remote meetings held under AB 361, local agencies are required to meet the following public 

participation and notice requirements (note that some of these requirements differ from what had been in 

place under the Prior Orders):  

 Meeting agendas and notices must describe how members of the public may access the meeting and 

offer public comment, and identify and include an opportunity for all persons to attend via a call-in 

option or an internet-based service option; 

 The public must have the opportunity to address the legislative body and comment in real time. The 

local agencies may still allow for the public to submit comments in advance of the meeting, but the 

local agency must also provide an option for the public to comment in real time; 

 If a timed public comment period is provided on an agenda, whether on a specific agenda item or in 

general, registration and the public comment period cannot close until the time has elapsed.  If public 

comment is taken separately on each agenda item, the legislative body must allow a reasonable 

amount of time per item to allow members of the public the opportunity to provide public comment, 

register, or otherwise be recognized for the purpose of providing public comment;  



© 2021 Lozano Smith 

 Local agencies are permitted to use platforms which, incidental to their use and deployment, may 

require users to register for an account with that platform so long as the platform is not under the 

control of the local agency; 

 If there is a disruption in the broadcast of a public meeting using the call-in option or the internet-

based option, or there is a disruption within the agency’s control which prevents members of the 

public from offering comments, the agency must not take any action on items appearing on the 

agenda until full access is restored. 

Meeting agendas are not required to be posted at all teleconference locations, and local agencies are not 

required to make each teleconference location accessible to the public, provided that members of the public 

are afforded the opportunity to provide public comment remotely. 

Takeaways  

AB 361 creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act that extend flexibility for remote public meetings 

during proclaimed emergencies, through January 1, 2024.  For state and local agencies that are subject to the 

Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act and the Gloria Romero Open Meetings Act, AB 361 establishes similarly 

relaxed guidance for virtual public meetings, until January 31, 2022.  State and local agencies must give the 

public notice and an opportunity to comment and participate at meetings in real time, even using remote 

means, and they must comply with certain prerequisites in order to rely on the remote meeting provisions, 

including reconsideration of the circumstances and need for remote meetings every 30 days.  While this new 

law relaxes certain remote meeting requirements relating to member participation, agendas, and public 

accessibility at remote locations, the underlying aim of the Brown Act—to ensure meetings of local agencies 

be open and public—remains. 

If you have any questions about AB 361 or about Brown Act or board governance issues in general, please 

contact the author of this Client News Brief or an attorney at one of our eight offices located statewide. You 

can also subscribe to our podcasts, follow us on Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn or download our mobile app. 

As the information contained herein is necessarily general, its application to a particular set of facts and 

circumstances may vary.  For this reason, this News Brief does not constitute legal advice.  We recommend 

that you consult with your counsel prior to acting on the information contained herein. 



 

 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS –7.14 Approve the Interdistrict Transfers IN and OUT 



Interdistrict OUT 

For Board Approval 

2022-2023 School Year 
 

Month: September 

 

Home District Sequoia Union  

  

Student Name   Grade  District of Choice  Continuing/New 

Mateo F. Alvarez 1st    Exeter USD/Lincoln  NEW: Moved from Mexico near Exeter  

Santiago Najera 5th  Exeter USD/Rocky Hill  NEW: Lived in Exeter 

Sofia Najera 3rd  Exeter USD/Rocky Hill  NEW: Lived in Exeter 





Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

 
 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS: 7.15 Review and Approve New Board Policy and Administrative 
Regulation related to Independent Study 

 
       

 



Board Policy 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District, Lemon Cove, California 

Instruction BP 6158.1  

 

Independent Study to Implement Assembly Bill 130 and Assembly Bill 167 (2021) and 

Assembly Bill 181 (2022) 

 

The Board of Education has previously authorized independent study as an optional alternative 

instructional strategy for eligible students whose needs may be best met through study outside of 

the regular classroom setting. (cf. 6158 – Independent Study.) With the enactment of Assembly 

Bill No. 130 (Ch. 44, Stats. 2021, hereafter “AB 130”), school districts and county offices of 

education are required to offer independent study for the 2021-2022 school year, with limited 

exceptions. The subsequent enactment of Assembly Bill 167 (Ch. 252, Stats. 2021, hereafter 

“AB 167”), added and modified the provisions of independent study for school districts and 

county offices of education. The enactment of Assembly Bill 181 (Ch. 52, Stats. 2022,  

hereinafter “AB 181”) in June 2022 reinstated the option for school districts and county offices 

of education to offer independent study and also modified some independent study provisions for 

the 2022-2023 school year and following. 

Education Code section 51747, as it read prior to July 8, 2021, provided that a local educational 

agency shall not be eligible to receive apportionments for independent study unless it has 

adopted and implemented written policies as specified in that statute. AB 130,AB 167, and AB 

181 continue the requirement for local educational agencies to adopt and implement written 

policies, and add additional content required to be included in such policies. This policy and 

related administrative regulation are intended to supplement Board Policy (“BP”) and 

Administrative Regulation (“AR”) No. 6158 to include the additional requirements of AB 130, 

AB 167, and AB 181. To the extent that there is any conflict between this policy and BP and AR 

No. 6158, the provisions of this policy and administrative regulation shall govern. 

For the 2021-2022 school year, the District shall comply with the requirements of AB 130 and 

AB 167 by either providing an independent study option to all students or contracting with the 

County Office of Education or through an interdistrict transfer agreement with another school 

district to provide independent study to students. Alternatively, the District may seek a waiver 

of the requirement to provide an independent study option. Commencing with the 2022-2023 

school year, the District may again choose whether to offer independent study as an alternative 

educational option. 

In computing the average daily attendance of a school district, there shall be included the 

attendance of pupils participating in independent study for three or more consecutive school 

days.  This Board Policy supersedes any prior policy setting the minimum period at five (5) 

consecutive schooldays. For the 2021-2022 school year only, there is no minimum time period 

for participation in independent study. For the 2021-2022 school year only, local educational 

agencies shall receive apportionment for all school days that students participate in and meet 



all other apportionment requirements of independent study while in quarantine or during a 

school closure. 

The Administration shall adopt Regulations implementing this policy in compliance with 

AB 130, AB 167, AB 181, and related provisions. 

Adopted: September 8, 2022 
 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

51744-51749.6 

(Assembly Bill 130 (Stats. 2021, Ch. 44) – July 9, 2021) 

(Assembly Bill 167 (Stats. 2021, Ch. 252 – September 23, 2021)(Assembly Bill 181 

(Stats. 2022, Ch. 52 – June 30, 2022) 

 

 

J:\wdocs\01029\607\POL\00994097.DOCX

Formatted: Not Highlight



Administrative Regulation 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

Adopted: September 8, 2022 Lemon Cove, California 

Instruction AR 6158.1 

Independent Study for 2021-2022 and Subsequent School Years 

The Board of Trustees has adopted a policy to implement the requirements of AB 130, AB 167, 

and AB 181. With the enactment of Assembly Bill No. 130 (Ch. 44, Stats. 2021, hereafter “AB 

130”), school districts and county offices of education are required to offer independent study for 

the 2021-2022 school year, with limited exceptions. The subsequent enactment of Assembly Bill 

167 (Ch. 252, Stats. 2021, hereafter “AB 167”), added and modified the provisions of 

independent study for school districts and county offices of education. The enactment of 

Assembly Bill 181 (Ch. 52, Stats. 2022, hereinafter “AB 181”) in June 2022 reinstated the option 

for school districts and county offices of education to offer independent study and also modified 

some independent study provisions for the 2022-2023 school year and following.This Regulation 

is intended to implement the additional requirements of AB 130,AB 167. and AB 181. To the 

extent that there is any conflict between this Regulation and Administrative Regulation No. 

6158, the provisions of this Regulation shall govern. 

The Sequoia Union Charter School is a dependent Charter School operated by Sequoia Union 

Elementary School District (“District”). The Sequoia Union Elementary School District Board 

Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158 and Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158.1 

shall apply to charter schools operated by the Sequoia Union Elementary School District. 

In addition to the educational opportunities offered through independent study provided for in 

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158, educational opportunities offered through 

independent study may include, but are not limited to, individualized study for a pupil whose 

health would be put at risk by in-person instruction, as determined by the parent or guardian of 

the pupil, or a pupil who is unable to attend in-person instruction due to a quarantine due to 

exposure to, or infection with, COVID-19, pursuant to local or state public health guidance. 

1. Content Standards 

The provision of content aligned to grade level standards that is provided to pupils during the 

2021-2022 school year in the independent study program shall be at a level of quality and 

intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person instruction. Beginning with the 

2022-2023 school year the content shall be aligned to grade-level standards that are 

substantially equivalent to in-person instruction. For high schools, this shall include access to 

all courses offered by the local educational agency for graduation and approved by the 

University of California or the California State University as creditable under the A–G 

admissions criteria. 

Formatted: Not Highlight



2. Student Educational Progress 

The Superintendent or designee, as applicable, shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether 

it is in the pupil’s best interest to remain in independent study or be returned to in-person 

instruction if the pupil is not making satisfactory educational progress, or if the pupil has missed 

more than the assignments permitted by Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158.  For 

pupils with exceptional needs, the pupil’s individualized education program team shall assist in 

making the determination. Satisfactory educational progress shall be determined based on all of 

the following indicators: 

(A) The pupil’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by 

the pupil’s performance on applicable pupil-level measures of pupil achievement and pupil 

engagement, including but not limited to the student’s attendance and absenteeism.   

(B) The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the pupil 

is working on assignments. 

(C) Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher. 

(D) Progressing toward successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as 

determined by the supervising teacher. 

For pupils with exceptional needs, indicators of satisfactory educational progress should include 

the pupil’s progress on their individualized education program goals.   

Notification of the pupil’s educational progress will be reported and communicated to the pupil, 

or the pupil’s parent, guardian, or caregiver if the pupil is less than 18 years of age. 

3. Reengagement Strategies 

For the 2021-22 school year, the District shall ensure that measures are taken to re-engage pupils 

who were not generating attendance for more than three schooldays or 60 percent of the 

instructional days in a school week, or 10 percent of required minimum instructional time over 

four continuous weeks of a local educational agency’s approved instructional calendar, pupils 

found not participatory pursuant to Education Code Section 51747.5 for more than the greater of 

three schooldays or 60 percent of the scheduled days of synchronous instruction in a school 

month as applicable by grade level, or pupils who are in violation of their written agreement 

pursuant to Education Code section 51747(g), Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158 and 

this policy. 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, the District shall ensure that measures are taken to re-

engage pupils who are not generating attendance for more than 10 percent of required minimum 

instructional time over four continuous weeks of a local educational agency’s approved 

instructional calendar, pupils found not participatory pursuant to Education Code Section 

51747.5 for more than 50 percent of the scheduled times of synchronous instruction in a school 

month as applicable by grade level, or pupils who are in violation of their written agreement 



pursuant to Education Code Section 51747(g), Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158, 

and this policy. 

Tiered reengagement strategies shall include all of the following: 

(A) Verification of the pupil’s current contact information. 

(B) Notification to parents or guardians of lack of participation within one school day of 

the recording of a non-attendance day or lack of participation. Notification will be by 

written, telephonic, or other forms of direct communication. 

(C) A plan for outreach to determine pupil needs, including connection with health and social 

services as necessary. As determined appropriate by the Independent Study administrator, the 

District may pursue the following activities to determine and support pupil needs: 

Outreach Plan: 

Communication between the family and school staff to determine the best way to re-engage 

the pupil in the Independent Study program; 

a. SST meetings to examine pupil achievement data as well as evaluation of the 

pupil’s strengths and areas of growth; 

b. Based on SST, referral to MTSS systems of support for targeted intervention in the 

identified area of need; 

c. Referral to school-based mental health services; 

d. Additional training for Independent Study teachers; 

e. Home visits, using Child Welfare and Attendance support; 

f. Technology check to ensure digital access is supported by all means possible; 

g. Connecting the family to Community Liaison support personnel. 

(D) Contact the pupil, or, if the pupil is under 18 years of age, the parent/guardian/caregiver, to 

schedule a pupil-parent-educator conference to review the pupil’s written agreement and 

reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the pupil’s achievement and well-being, 

consistent with the provisions of Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158 and this policy 

regarding missed assignments and satisfactory educational progress. “Pupil-parent-educator 

conference” means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties who signed the pupil’s written 

independent study agreement. 

(E) Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, local programs to address chronic absenteeism, as 

appropriate. 

This section shall not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer 

than 15 cumulative schooldays in a school year. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, this 



section shall also not apply to pupils enrolled in a comprehensive school for classroom-based 

instruction who, under the care of appropriately licensed professionals, participate in 

independent study due to necessary medical treatments or inpatient treatment for mental health 

care or substance abuse. 

4. Synchronous Instruction and Live Interaction 

Instruction shall be provided to all pupils in the independent study program in accordance with 

the pupil’s written agreement, and shall include the following: 

(A) For pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 3, inclusive, daily 

synchronous instruction shall be provided for all pupils throughout the school year. 

(B) Pupils in grades 4 to 8, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for both daily live interaction 

and at least weekly synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

(C) Pupils in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for at least weekly 

synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

“Live interaction” means interaction between the pupil and District classified or certificated 

staff, and may include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, 

including, but not limited to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and 

instruction. This interaction may take place in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic 

communication. 

 

“Synchronous instruction” means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-

on-one instruction delivered in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic communications, 

and involving live two-way communication between the teacher and pupil. Synchronous 

instruction for traditional independent study shall be provided by the teacher of record for that 

pupil pursuant to Education Code Section 51747.5. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, 

synchronous instruction for traditional independent study shall be provided by a teacher or 

teachers of record for that pupil pursuant to Education Code Section 51747.5. 

This section shall not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer 

than 15 cumulative schooldays in a school year. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, this 

section shall also not apply to pupils enrolled in a comprehensive school for classroom-based 

instruction who, under the care of appropriately licensed professionals, participate in 

independent study due to necessary medical treatments or inpatient treatment for mental health 

care or substance abuse. 

  



5. Returning to In-Person Instruction 

Pupils whose families wish to return to in-person instruction from independent study may 

notify a designated contact person set forth in the pupil’s written agreement, or the supervising 

teacher or Independent Study Administrator who signed the written agreement. Upon notice 

from the pupil’s family that a return to in-person instruction is desired, the Independent Study 

Administrator shall provide for the pupil’s return to the school of the pupil’s previous in-person 

attendance, or such other school as is appropriate for the pupil’s grade level and place of 

residence, no later than five instructional days after the request is received. For pupils with 

exceptional needs whose individualized education program provides for participation in 

independent study, the pupil’s individualized education program shall be revised to reflect the 

pupil’s return to in-person instruction from independent study.   

This section shall not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer 

than 15 cumulative schooldays in a school year. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, this 

section shall also not apply to pupils enrolled in a comprehensive school for classroom-based 

instruction who, under the care of appropriately licensed professionals, participate in 

independent study due to necessary medical treatments or inpatient treatment for mental health 

care or substance abuse. 

6. Master Agreement 

A current written agreement for each independent study pupil shall be maintained on file. Each 

pupil’s written agreement for independent study shall include, but not be limited to, all of the 

following: 

(A) The manner, time, frequency, and place for reporting the pupil’s academic progress, and for 

communicating with a pupil’s parent or guardian regarding the pupil’s academic progress. 

(B) The objectives and methods of study for the pupil’s work, and the methods used to evaluate 

that work. 

(C) The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to the 

pupil. These resources shall include confirming or providing access to all pupils to the 

connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the educational program and complete 

assigned work. 

(D) A statement of the adopted policies regarding the maximum length of time allowed between 

the assignment and the completion of a pupil’s assigned work, the level of satisfactory 

educational progress, and the number of missed assignments allowed before an evaluation of 

whether or not the pupil should be allowed to continue in independent study. 

 



(E) The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending dates 

for the pupil’s participation in independent study under the agreement. No independent study 

agreement shall be valid for any period longer than one school year. 

(F) A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures of 

academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the pupil upon 

completion. 

(G) The inclusion of a statement in each independent study agreement that independent study is 

an optional educational alternative in which no pupil may be required to participate. In the case 

of a pupil who is referred or assigned to any school, class, or program pursuant to Education 

Code Section 48915 or 48917, the agreement also shall include the statement that instruction 

may be provided to the pupil through independent study only if the pupil is offered the 

alternative of classroom instruction. 

(H) A statement detailing the academic and other supports that will be provided to address the 

needs of pupils who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as 

English learners, individuals with exceptional needs in order to be consistent with the pupil’s 

individualized education program or plan pursuant to Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation 

Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Sec. 794), pupils in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils 

requiring mental health supports. 

Signed written agreements, supplemental agreements, assignment records, work samples, and 

attendance records assessing time value of work or evidence that an instructional activity 

occurred may be maintained as an electronic file. An electronic file includes a computer or 

electronic stored image of an original document, including, but not limited to, portable 

document format, JPEG, or other digital image file type, that may be sent via fax machine, 

email, or other electronic means. Either an original document or an electronic file of the original 

document is allowable for auditing purposes. 

Written agreements may be signed using an electronic signature that complies with state and 

federal standards that may be a marking that is either computer generated or produced by 

electronic means and is intended by the signatory to have the same effect as a handwritten 

signature. The use of an electronic signature shall have the same force and effect as the use of a 

manual signature if the requirements for digital signatures and their acceptable technology, as 

provided in Section 16.5 of the Government Code and in Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 

22000) of Division 7 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are satisfied. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, the District shall obtain a signed written agreement for an 

independent study program of any length of time from the pupil, or the pupil’s parent or legal 

guardian if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and all 

persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil no later than 30 days 



after the first day of instruction in an independent study program or October 15, whichever date 

comes later. 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, for a pupil participating in an independent study program 

that is scheduled for more than 14 schooldays, each written agreement shall be signed, before 

the commencement of independent study, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, or 

caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and the 

certificated employee designated as having responsibility for the special education programming 

of the pupil, as applicable. 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, for a pupil participating in an independent study program 

that is scheduled for less than 15 school days, each written agreement shall be signed within 10 

school days of the commencement of the first day of the pupil’s enrollment in independent 

study, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 

years of age, the certificated employee who has been designated as having responsibility for the 

general supervision of independent study, and the certificated employee designated as having 

responsibility for the special education programming of the pupil, as applicable. 

For purposes of these paragraphs, “caregiver” means a person who has met the requirements of 

Part 1.5 (commencing with Section 6550) of Division 11 of the Family Code. 

7. Independent Study Enrollment and Notice 

For the 2021–22 school year only, the District shall notify the parents and guardians of all 

enrolled pupils of their options to enroll their child in in-person instruction or independent study 

during the 2021–22 school year. This notice shall include written information on the District’s 

internet website, including, but not limited to, the right to request a pupil-parent-educator 

conference meeting before enrollment pursuant to this section, pupil rights regarding procedures 

for enrolling, disenrolling, and reenrolling in independent study, and the synchronous and 

asynchronous instructional time that a pupil will have access to as part of independent study. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, if 15 percent or more of the pupils enrolled in the District 

speak a single primary language other than English, as determined from the census data 

submitted to the California Department of Education (CDE) in the preceding year, the written 

information shall, in addition to being written in English, be written in the primary language. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, upon the request of the parent or guardian of a pupil, and 

before signing a written agreement with the pupil’s parent or guardian, the District shall conduct 

a telephone, videoconference, or in-person pupil-parent-educator conference or other school 

meeting during which the pupil, parent or guardian, and, if requested by the pupil or parent, an 

education advocate, may ask questions about the educational options, including which 



curriculum offerings and nonacademic supports will be available to the pupil in independent 

study, before making the decision about enrollment or disenrollment in the various options for 

learning. Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, before signing a written agreement, the 

parent or guardian of the pupil may request that the District conduct such a conference. 

8. Quarantines 

For the 2021-22 school year only, the District is eligible to receive apportionments for 

independent study for pupils that are subject to quarantine for exposure to, or infection with, 

COVID-19 pursuant to local or state health guidance, and the pupil cannot participate in 

classroom-based instruction due to the quarantine, and for the school closures due to COVID-19 

pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 41422. The District shall receive apportionment for these 

pupils for all schooldays that they participate in and meet all other apportionment requirements 

of independent study while in quarantine or during a school closure. 
 

For the 2021-22 fiscal year, a classroom-based charter school that provides an independent study program 

pursuant to this article for pupils that are subject to quarantine for exposure to, or infection with, COVID-

19 pursuant to local or state health guidance, and the pupil cannot participate in classroom-based 

instruction due to the quarantine, shall not attribute quarantine-based independent study average daily 

attendance required pursuant to law for a nonclassroom-based charter school, and shall not be required to 

submit a request for funding determination as a result of providing independent study to quarantined 

pupils. 

 

These provisions regarding quarantines shall apply only to pupils participating in independent 

study due to quarantine who do not have the option of in-person instruction, and only for the 

period of quarantine mandated pursuant to state or local health guidance or order.  This provision 

regarding quarantines shall not apply to classroom-based charter schools offering independent 

study to pupils who parents or guardians have requested independent study pursuant to 

Education Code Section 51745(a). 

 

9. Assessment and Documentation of Work Product and Participation 

The independent study by each pupil shall be coordinated, evaluated, and, shall be under the 

general supervision of an employee of the District who possesses a valid certification document 

pursuant to Education Code Section 44865 or an emergency credential pursuant to Education 

Code Section 44300, registered as required by law. 

Previously, apportionment credit for independent study may be claimed only to the extent of 

the time value of pupil work products, as personally judged in each instance by a certificated 

teacher employed by the local educational agency 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, apportionment credit for independent study may be 

claimed to the extent of the time value of pupil work products, as personally judged in each 

instance by a certificated teacher employed by the local educational agency, or the combined 



time value of pupil work product and pupil participation in synchronous instruction. It is the 

intent of the Legislature that teachers be given access to digital assignment tracking systems to 

reduce workload associated with evaluating and accounting for pupil work. 

The maximum length of time that may elapse between the time an independent study 

assignment is made and the date by which the pupil must complete the assigned work shall be 

no more than two weeks. After five consecutive missed assignments under the Independent 

Study Agreement, and indications of unsatisfactory educational progress as described above, an 

evaluation will be made to determine whether the pupil should remain in Independent Study.” 

The average daily attendance computed for purposes of computing average daily attendance for 

each pupil enrolled in independent study shall not result in more than one unit of average daily 

attendance per pupil. 

The District shall document each pupil’s participation in live interaction and synchronous 

instruction pursuant to Education Code Section 51747 on each schoolday, as applicable, in whole 

or in part, for which live interaction or synchronous instruction is provided as part of the 

independent study program. A pupil who does not participate in scheduled live interaction or 

synchronous instruction shall be documented as nonparticipatory for that schoolday for purposes 

of pupil participation reporting and tiered reengagement pursuant to Education Code Section 

51747. 

A local educational agency shall maintain written or computer-based evidence of pupil 

engagement that includes, but is not limited to, a grade book or summary document that, for each 

class, lists all assignments, assessments, and associated grades. 

For purposes of these documentation requirements, a local educational agency shall not be 

required to sign and date pupil work products when assessing the time value of pupil work 

products for apportionment purposes. 

10. Student Participation 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, an individual with exceptional needs, as defined by 

Education Code Section 56026, may participate in independent study, if the pupil’s 

individualized education program pursuant to Article 3 of Chapter 4 of Part 30 specifically 

provides for that participation.   

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, a pupil’s inability to work independently, the 

pupil’s need for adult support, or the pupil’s need for special education or related services 

shall not preclude the individualized education program team from determining that the 

pupil can receive a free appropriate education in an independent study placement. 



A temporarily disabled pupil shall not receive individual instruction pursuant to Education 

Code Section 48206.3 through independent study. 

COURSE-BASED INDEPENDENT STUDY 

1. Certification 

Courses shall be annually certified by Board resolution to be of the same rigor, educational 

quality, and intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person instruction and equivalent 

classroom-based courses and shall be aligned to all relevant local and state content standards. For 

high schools, this shall include access to all courses offered by the district for graduation and 

approved by the University of California of the California State University as creditable under A-

G admissions criteria. 

This certification shall, at a minimum, include the duration, number of equivalent daily 

instructional minutes for each school day that pupil is enrolled, number of equivalent total 

instructional minutes, the number of course credits for each course, and a plan for synchronous 

instruction and live interaction. This information shall be consistent with that of equivalent 

classroom-based courses. 

2. Synchronous Instruction and Live Interaction 

The plan regarding live interaction and synchronous instruction shall include the following: 

(A) For pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 3, inclusive, 

opportunities for daily synchronous instruction shall be provided for all pupils throughout the 

school year. 

(B) Pupils in grades 4 to 8, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for both daily live 

interaction and at least weekly synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

(C) Pupils in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for at least weekly 

synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

These opportunities for synchronous instruction and live interaction replace the previous 

requirement of communication with each pupils at least twice per calendar month. 

“Live interaction” means interaction between the pupil and District classified or certificated 

staff, and may include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, 

including, but not limited to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and 

instruction. This interaction may take place in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic 

communication. 



“Synchronous instruction” means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-

on-one instruction delivered in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic communications, 

and involving live two-way communication between the teacher and pupil. Synchronous 

instruction for course-based independent study shall be provided by the certificated employee of 

the local educational agency providing instruction for course-based independent study. 

3. Student Participation 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, an individual with exceptional needs, as defined by 

Education Code Section 56026, may participate in course-based independent study, if the 

pupil’s individualized education program pursuant to Article 3 of Chapter 4 of Part 30 

specifically provides for that participation.  A temporarily disabled pupil shall not receive 

individual instruction pursuant to Education Code Section 48206.3 through course-based 

independent study. 

4. Satisfactory Educational Progress 

Satisfactory educational progress shall be determined based on all of the following indicators: 

 

(A) The pupil’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by 

the pupil’s performance on applicable pupil-level measures of pupil achievement and pupil 

engagement, set forth in paragraphs (4) and (5) of subdivision (d) of Section 52060. 

(B) The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the pupil 

is working on assignments. 

(C) Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher. 

(D) Progressing toward successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as 

determined by the supervising teacher. 

For pupils with exceptional needs, indicators of satisfactory educational progress should 

include the pupil’s progress on their individualized education program goals.   

If satisfactory educational progress is not being made in one or more courses, the certificated 

employee providing instruction shall notify the pupil and, if the pupil is under age 18 years, 

his/her parent/guardian. The certificated employee providing instruction shall conduct an 

evaluation to determine whether it is in the pupil’s best interest to remain in the course or 

whether he/she should be referred to an alternative program, which may include, but is not 

limited to, a regular school program. For pupils with exceptional needs, the pupil’s 

individualized education program team shall assist in making the determination. A written 

record of the evaluation findings shall be a mandatory interim student record maintained for 



three years from the date of the evaluation. If the pupil transfers to another California public 

school, the record shall be forwarded to that school. 

Written or computer-based evidence of satisfactory educational progress shall be retained for 

each course and pupil, including, at a minimum, a grade book or summary document that lists 

all assignments, examinations, and associated grades for each course. 

5. Reengagement Strategies 

The District will take measures to re-engage pupils who are not making satisfactory 

educational progress in one or more courses, or who are in violation of the written learning 

agreement. 

Procedures for tiered reengagement strategies shall include all of the following: 

(A) Verification of the pupil’s current contact information. 

(B) A plan for outreach to determine pupil needs, including connection with health and social 

services as necessary. As determined appropriate by the Independent Study administrator, the 

District may pursue the following activities to determine and support pupil needs: 

a. Meetings between the family and school staff to determine the best way to re-engage the 

pupil in the Independent Study program; 
 

b. SST meetings to examine pupil achievement data as well as evaluation of the pupil’s 

strengths and areas of growth; 

c. Based on SST, referral to MTSS systems of support for targeted intervention in the 

identified area of need; 

d. Referral to school-based mental health services; 

e. Home visits, using Child Welfare and Attendance support; 

f. Technology check to ensure digital access is supported by all means possible; and 

g. Connecting the family to Community Liaison support personnel. 

(C) Attempt to schedule a pupil-parent-educator conference to review the pupil’s written 

agreement and reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the pupil’s 

achievement and well-being. 

“Pupil-parent-educator conference” means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties 

who signed the pupil’s written independent study agreement pursuant to subdivision (b) of 

Section 51749.6. 

  



6. Returning to In-Person Instruction 

Pupils whose families wish to return to in-person instruction from independent study may 

notify a designated contact person set forth in the pupil’s written agreement, or the supervising 

teacher or Independent Study Administrator who signed the written agreement. Upon notice 

from the pupil’s family that a return to in-person instruction is desired, the Independent Study 

Administrator shall provide for the pupil’s return to the school of the pupil’s previous in-person 

attendance, or such other school as is appropriate for the pupil’s grade level and place of 

residence, no later than five instructional days after the request is received. This section shall 

not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer than 15 

cumulative schooldays in a school year. 

For pupils with exceptional needs whose individualized education program provides for 

participation in independent study, the pupil’s individualized education program shall be 

revised to reflect the pupil’s return to in-person instruction from independent study.   

7. Master Agreement 

Before enrolling a pupil in a course within this program, the Superintendent or designee shall 

provide the pupil and, if the pupil is under age 18 years, his/her parent/guardian with a 

written learning agreement that includes all of the following: 

(A) A summary of the district’s policies and procedures related to this program 

(B) The duration of the enrolled course(s), the duration of the learning agreement, and the 

number of course credits for each enrolled course, consistent with the Board certification of 

each course. The duration of the learning agreement shall not exceed a school year or span 

multiple school years. 
 

(C) The learning objectives and expectations for each course, including, but not limited to, a 

description of how satisfactory educational progress is measured and when a pupil evaluation is 

required to determine whether the pupil should remain in the course or be referred to an 

alternative program, which may include, but is not limited to, a regular school program 

(D) The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to the 

pupil, including confirming or providing address to all pupils to the connectivity and devices 

adequate to participate in the educational program and compete assigned work 

(E) A statement detailing the academic and other supports that will be provided to address the 

needs of pupils who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as 

English learners, individuals with exceptional needs in order to be consistent with the pupil’s 

individualized education program or plan pursuant to Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation 

Act of 1973, pupils in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils required mental 

health supports 



(F) A statement that enrollment in a course is an optional educational alternative in which 

no pupil may be required to participate. For pupils referred or assigned to any school, class, 

or program pursuant to California Education Code Sections 48915 (expulsion) and 48917 

(suspended expulsion), instruction may be provided to the pupil through course-based 

independent study only if the pupil is offered the alternative of classroom instruction 

(G) The manner, time, frequency, and place for submitting a pupil’s assignments, for reporting 

the pupil’s academic progress, and for communicating with a pupil’s parent or guardian 

regarding a pupil’s academic progress 

(H) The objectives and methods of study for the pupil’s work, and the methods used to evaluate 

that work 

(I) A statement of the adopted policies regarding the maximum length of time allowed between 

the assignment and the completion of the pupil’s assigned work, the level of satisfactory 

educational progress, and the number of missed assignments allowed before an evaluation of 

whether or not the pupil should be allowed to continue in course-based independent study 

(J) A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures 

of academic accomplishment appropriate to the learning agreement, to be earned by the pupil 

upon completion 

Previously, Education Code Section 51749.5 required learning agreements to be signed before 

the commencement of an independent study course, by the pupil, the pupil's parent, legal 

guardian, or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has 

been designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of the independent study 

course, and all persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil. 

Beginning in the 2022–23 school year, for independent study programs projected to last more 

than 14 school days for an individual pupil the learning agreement shall be signed, before the 

commencement of an independent study course, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, guardian, or 

caregiver, if the pupil is under age 18 years, the certificated employee providing general 

supervision, and the certificated employee designated as having responsibility for the special 

education programming of the pupil, as applicable.  

Beginning in the 2022–23 school year, for independent study programs projected to last less than 

15 school days for an individual pupil, each learning agreement shall be signed within 10 school 

days of the commencement of independent study, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, 

or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and the 

certificated employee designated as having responsibility for the special education programming 

of the pupil, as applicable.  



For purposes of these paragraphs, “caregiver” means a person who has met the requirements of 

Part 1.5 (commencing with Section 6550) of Division 11 of the Family Code. 

The signed learning agreement constitutes permission for the pupil to receive instruction 

through course-based independent study. 

Either an original document or an electronic file of the original document is allowable 

documentation for auditing purposes. Signed written agreements, supplemental agreements, 

assignment records, work samples, and attendance records assessing time value or work or 

evidence that an instructional activity occurred may be maintained as an electronic file. Written 

agreements may be signed using an electronic signature that complies with state and federal 

standards, as determined by CDE, that may be a marking that is either computer generated or 

produced by electronic means and is intended by the signatory to have the same effect as a 

handwritten signature. The use of an electronic signature shall have the same force and effect as 

the use of a manual signature if the requirements for digital signatures and their acceptable 

technology, as provided in Section 16.5 of the Government Code and in Chapter 10 

(commencing with Section 22000) of Division 7 of Title 2 of the California Code of 

Regulations, are satisfied. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, the District shall obtain a signed written agreement for an 

independent study program of any length of time from the pupil, or the pupil’s parent or legal 

guardian if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and all 

persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil no later than 30 days 

after the first day of instruction.  

8. Independent Study Enrollment and Notice 

For the 2021–22 school year only, school districts and county offices of education shall notify 

the parents and guardians of all enrolled pupils of their options to enroll their child in in-person 

instruction or independent study during the 2021–22 school year. This notice shall include 

written information on the local educational agency’s internet website, including, but not limited 

to, the right to request a pupil-parent-educator conference meeting before enrollment pursuant to 

this section, pupil rights regarding procedures for enrolling, disenrolling, and reenrolling in 

independent study, and the synchronous and asynchronous instructional time that a pupil will 

have access to as part of independent study. 

If 15 percent or more of the pupils enrolled in a local educational agency that provides 

instruction in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, speak a 

single primary language other than English, as determined from the census data submitted to the 

department pursuant to Section 52164 in the preceding year, the written information shall, in 

addition to being written in English, be written in the primary language. 



 

 For the 2021-2022 school year, upon the request of the parent or guardian of a pupil, and before 

signing a written agreement pursuant to this section, the local educational agency shall conduct a 

telephone, videoconference, or in-person pupil-parent-educator conference or other school 

meeting during which the pupil, parent or guardian, and, if requested by the pupil or parent, an 

education advocate, may ask questions about the educational options, including which 

curriculum offerings and nonacademic supports will be available to the pupil in independent 

study, before making the decision about enrollment or disenrollment in the various options for 

learning. Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, before signing a written agreement, the 

parent or guardian of that pupil may request that the District conduct such a conference. 

9. Quarantines 

For the 2021–22 school year only, a local educational agency shall be eligible to receive 

apportionments for independent study for pupils that are subject to quarantine for exposure to, 

or infection with, COVID-19 pursuant to local or state health guidance, and the pupil cannot 

participate in classroom-based instruction due to the quarantine, and for school closures due to 

COVID-19 pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 41422. Local educational agencies shall 

receive apportionment for these pupils for all schooldays that they participate in and meet all 

other apportionment requirements of independent study while in quarantine or during a school 

closure. 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 51744 – 51749.6 Independent Study Programs 

Assembly Bill No. 130 (Ch. 44, Stats. 2021) 

Assembly Bill No. 167 (Stats. 2021, Ch. 252) 

(Assembly Bill 181 (Stats. 2022, Ch. 52) 

 

 

P:\Sm_docs\01029\607\POL\00994195.DOCX 



Administrative Regulation 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

Adopted: April September 8, 2022 Lemon Cove, California 

Instruction AR 6158.1 

Independent Study for 2021-2022 and Subsequent School Years 

The Board of Trustees has adopted a policy to implement the requirements of AB 130, and AB 

167, and AB 181. With the enactment of Assembly Bill No. 130 (Ch. 44, Stats. 2021, hereafter 

“AB 130”), school districts and county offices of education are required to offer independent 

study for the 2021-2022 school year, with limited exceptions. The subsequent enactment of 

Assembly Bill 167 (Ch. 252, Stats. 2021, hereafter “AB 167”), added and modified the 

provisions of independent study for school districts and county offices of education. The 

enactment of Assembly Bill 181 (Ch. 52, Stats. 2022, hereinafter “AB 181”) in June 2022 

reinstated the option for school districts and county offices of education to offer independent 

study and also modified some independent study provisions for the 2022-2023 school year 

and following. 

This Regulation is intended to implement the additional requirements of AB 130, and AB 167. 

and AB 181. To the extent that there is any conflict between this Regulation and 

ARAdministrative Regulation No. 6158, the provisions of this Regulation shall govern. 

The Sequoia Union Charter School is a dependent Charter School operated by Sequoia Union 

Elementary School District (“District”). The Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

BPBoard Policy/ARAdministrative Regulation 6158 and BPBoard Policy/ARAdministrative 

Regulation 6158.1 shall apply to charter schools operated by the Sequoia Union Elementary 

School District. 

In addition to the educational opportunities offered through independent study provided for in 

BPBoard Policy/ARAdministrative Regulation 6158, educational opportunities offered through 

independent study may include, but are not limited to, individualized study for a pupil whose 

health would be put at risk by in-person instruction, as determined by the parent or guardian of 

the pupil, or a pupil who is unable to attend in-person instruction due to a quarantine due to 

exposure to, or infection with, COVID-19, pursuant to local or state public health guidance. 

1. Content Standards 

The provision of content aligned to grade level standards that is provided to pupils during the 

2021-2022 school year in the independent study program shall be at a level of quality and 

intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person instruction. Beginning with the 

2022-2023 school year the content shall be aligned to grade-level standards that are 

substantially equivalent to in-person instruction. For high schools, this shall include access to 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



all courses offered by the local educational agency for graduation and approved by the 

University of California or the California State University as creditable under the A–G 

admissions criteria. 

2. Student Educational Progress 

The Superintendent or designee, as applicable, shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether 

it is in the pupil’s best interest to remain in independent study or be returned to in-person 

instruction if the pupil is not making satisfactory educational progress, or if the pupil has missed 

more than the assignments permitted by Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158.1.  For 

pupils with exceptional needs, the pupil’s individualized education program team shall assist in 

making the determination. Satisfactory educational progress shall be determined based on all of 

the following indicators: 

(A) The pupil’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by 

the pupil’s performance on applicable pupil-level measures of pupil achievement and pupil 

engagement, including but not limited to the student’s attendance and absenteeism.   

(B) The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the pupil 

is working on assignments. 

(C) Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher. 

(D) Progressing toward successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as 

determined by the supervising teacher. 

For pupils with exceptional needs, indicators of satisfactory educational progress should include 

the pupil’s progress on their individualized education program goals.   

Notification of the pupil’s educational progress will be reported and communicated to the pupil, 

or the pupil’s parent, guardian, or caregiver if the pupil is less than 18 years of age. 

3. Reengagement Strategies 

For the 2021-22 school year, the District shall ensure that measures are taken to re-engage pupils 

who were not generating attendance for more than three schooldays or 60 percent of the 

instructional days in a school week, or 10 percent of required minimum instructional time over 

four continuous weeks of a local educational agency’s approved instructional calendar, pupils 

found not participatory pursuant to Education Code Section 51747.5 for more than the greater of 

three schooldays or 60 percent of the scheduled days of synchronous instruction in a school 

month as applicable by grade level, or pupils who are in violation of their written agreement 

pursuant to Education Code section 51747(g), Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158 and 

this policy. 

The District will take measures to re-engage pupils who are not generating attendance for more 

than three schooldays or 60 percent of the instructional days in a school week, or 10 percent of 

required minimum instructional time over four continuous weeks of a local educational agency’s 



approved instructional calendar, pupils found not participatory pursuant to Education Code 

Section 51747.5 for more than the greater of three schooldays or 60 percent of the scheduled 

days of synchronous instruction in a school month as applicable by grade level, or pupils who are 

in violation of their written agreement pursuant to Education Code section 51747(g), BP/AR 

6158 and this policy. 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, the District shall ensure that measures are taken to re-

engage pupils who are not generating attendance for more than 10 percent of required minimum 

instructional time over four continuous weeks of a local educational agency’s approved 

instructional calendar, pupils found not participatory pursuant to Education Code Section 

51747.5 for more than 50 percent of the scheduled times of synchronous instruction in a school 

month as applicable by grade level, or pupils who are in violation of their written agreement 

pursuant to Education Code Section 51747(g), Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6158, 

and this policy. 

Tiered reengagement strategies shall include all of the following: 

(A) Verification of the pupil’s current contact information. 

(B) Notification to parents or guardians of lack of participation within one school day of 

the recording of a non-attendance day or lack of participation. Notification will be by 

written, telephonic, or other forms of direct communication. 

(C) A plan for oOutreach to determine pupil needs, including connection with health and social 

services as necessary. As determined appropriate by the Independent Study administrator, the 

[District may pursue the following activities to determine and support pupil needs: 

Outreach Plan: 

Communication between the family and school staff to determine the best way to re-engage 

the pupil in the Independent Study program; 

a. SST meetings to examine pupil achievement data as well as evaluation of the 

pupil’s strengths and areas of growth; 

b. Based on SST, referral to MTSS systems of support for targeted intervention in the 

identified area of need; 

c. Referral to school-based mental health services; 

d. Additional training for Independent Study teachers; 

e. Home visits, using Child Welfare and Attendance support; 

f. Technology check to ensure digital access is supported by all means possible; 

g. Connecting the family to Community Liaison support personnel.] 

(D) Contact the pupil, or, if the pupil is under 18 years of age, the parent/guardian/caregiver, to 

schedule a pupil-parent-educator conference to review the pupil’s written agreement and 



reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the pupil’s achievement and well-being, 

consistent with the provisions of BPBoard Policy/ARAdministrative Regulation 6158 and this 

policy regarding missed assignments and satisfactory educational progress. “Pupil-parent-

educator conference” means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties who signed the pupil’s 

written independent study agreement. 

(D)(E) Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, local programs to address chronic 

absenteeism, as appropriate. 

This section shall not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer 

than 15 cumulative schooldays in a school year. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, this 

section shall also not apply to pupils enrolled in a comprehensive school for classroom-based 

instruction who, under the care of appropriately licensed professionals, participate in 

independent study due to necessary medical treatments or inpatient treatment for mental health 

care or substance abuse. 

4. Synchronous Instruction and Live Interaction 

Instruction shall be provided to all pupils in the independent study program in accordance with 

the pupil’s written agreement, and shall include the following: 

(A) For pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 3, inclusive, daily 

synchronous instruction shall be provided for all pupils throughout the school year. 

(B) Pupils in grades 4 to 8, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for both daily live interaction 

and at least weekly synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

(C) Pupils in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for at least weekly 

synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

“Live interaction” means interaction between the pupil and District classified or certificated 

staff, and may include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, 

including, but not limited to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and 

instruction. This interaction may take place in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic 

communication. 

 

“Synchronous instruction” means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-

on-one instruction delivered in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic communications, 

and involving live two-way communication between the teacher and pupil. Synchronous 

instruction for traditional independent study shall be provided by the teacher of record for that 

pupil pursuant to Education Code Section 51747.5. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, 



synchronous instruction for traditional independent study shall be provided by a teacher or 

teachers of record for that pupil pursuant to Education Code Section 51747.5. 

This section shall not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer 

than 15 cumulative schooldays in a school year. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, this 

section shall also not apply to pupils enrolled in a comprehensive school for classroom-based 

instruction who, under the care of appropriately licensed professionals, participate in 

independent study due to necessary medical treatments or inpatient treatment for mental health 

care or substance abuse. 

5. Returning to In-Person Instruction 

Pupils whose families wish to return to in-person instruction from independent study may 

notify a designated contact person set forth in the pupil’s written agreement, or the supervising 

teacher or Independent Study Administrator who signed the written agreement. Upon notice 

from the pupil’s family that a return to in-person instruction is desired, the Independent Study 

Administrator shall provide for the pupil’s return to the school of the pupil’s previous in-person 

attendance, or such other school as is appropriate for the pupil’s grade level and place of 

residence, no later than five instructional days after the request is received. For pupils with 

exceptional needs whose individualized education program provides for participation in 

independent study, the pupil’s individualized education program shall be revised to reflect the 

pupil’s return to in-person instruction from independent study.   

This section shall not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer 

than 15 cumulative schooldays in a school year. Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, this 

section shall also not apply to pupils enrolled in a comprehensive school for classroom-based 

instruction who, under the care of appropriately licensed professionals, participate in 

independent study due to necessary medical treatments or inpatient treatment for mental health 

care or substance abuse. 

6. Master Agreement 

A current written agreement for each independent study pupil shall be maintained on file. Each 

pupil’s written agreement for independent study shall include, but not be limited to, all of the 

following: 

(A) The manner, time, frequency, and place for reporting the pupil’s academic progress, and for 

communicating with a pupil’s parent or guardian regarding the pupil’s academic progress. 

(B) The objectives and methods of study for the pupil’s work, and the methods used to evaluate 

that work. 



(C) The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to the 

pupil. These resources shall include confirming or providing access to all pupils to the 

connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the educational program and complete 

assigned work. 

(D) A statement of the adopted policies regarding the maximum length of time allowed between 

the assignment and the completion of a pupil’s assigned work, the level of satisfactory 

educational progress, and the number of missed assignments allowed before an evaluation of 

whether or not the pupil should be allowed to continue in independent study. 

 

(E) The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending dates 

for the pupil’s participation in independent study under the agreement. No independent study 

agreement shall be valid for any period longer than one school year. 

(F) A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures of 

academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the pupil upon 

completion. 

(G) The inclusion of a statement in each independent study agreement that independent study is 

an optional educational alternative in which no pupil may be required to participate. In the case 

of a pupil who is referred or assigned to any school, class, or program pursuant to Education 

Code Section 48915 or 48917, the agreement also shall include the statement that instruction 

may be provided to the pupil through independent study only if the pupil is offered the 

alternative of classroom instruction. 

(H) A statement detailing the academic and other supports that will be provided to address the 

needs of pupils who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as 

English learners, individuals with exceptional needs in order to be consistent with the pupil’s 

individualized education program or plan pursuant to Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation 

Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Sec. 794), pupils in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils 

requiring mental health supports. 

Each written agreement shall be signed, before the commencement of independent study, by 

the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of 

age, the certificated employee who has been designated as having responsibility for the general 

supervision of independent study, and all persons who have direct responsibility for providing 

assistance to the pupil. For purposes of this paragraph “caregiver” means a person who has met 

the requirements of Part 1.5 (commencing with Section 6550) of Division 11 of the Family 

Code. 

Signed written agreements, supplemental agreements, assignment records, work samples, and 

attendance records assessing time value of work or evidence that an instructional activity 

occurred may be maintained as an electronic file. An electronic file includes a computer or 



electronic stored image of an original document, including, but not limited to, portable 

document format, JPEG, or other digital image file type, that may be sent via fax machine, 

email, or other electronic means. Either an original document or an electronic file of the original 

document is allowable for auditing purposes. 

Written agreements may be signed using an electronic signature that complies with state and 

federal standards that may be a marking that is either computer generated or produced by 

electronic means and is intended by the signatory to have the same effect as a handwritten 

signature. The use of an electronic signature shall have the same force and effect as the use of a 

manual signature if the requirements for digital signatures and their acceptable technology, as 

provided in Section 16.5 of the Government Code and in Chapter 10 (commencing with Section 

22000) of Division 7 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, are satisfied. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, the District shall obtain a signed written agreement for an 

independent study program of any length of time from the pupil, or the pupil’s parent or legal 

guardian if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and all 

persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil no later than 30 days 

after the first day of instruction in an independent study program or October 15, whichever date 

comes later. 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, for a pupil participating in an independent study program 

that is scheduled for more than 14 schooldays, each written agreement shall be signed, before 

the commencement of independent study, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, or 

caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and the 

certificated employee designated as having responsibility for the special education programming 

of the pupil, as applicable. 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, for a pupil participating in an independent study program 

that is scheduled for less than 15 school days, each written agreement shall be signed within 10 

school days of the commencement of the first day of the pupil’s enrollment in independent 

study, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 

years of age, the certificated employee who has been designated as having responsibility for the 

general supervision of independent study, and the certificated employee designated as having 

responsibility for the special education programming of the pupil, as applicable. 

For purposes of these paragraphs, “caregiver” means a person who has met the requirements of 

Part 1.5 (commencing with Section 6550) of Division 11 of the Family Code. 

7. Independent Study Enrollment and Notice 



For the 2021–22 school year only, the District shall notify the parents and guardians of all 

enrolled pupils of their options to enroll their child in in-person instruction or independent study 

during the 2021–22 school year. This notice shall include written information on the District’s 

internet website, including, but not limited to, the right to request a pupil-parent-educator 

conference meeting before enrollment pursuant to this section, pupil rights regarding procedures 

for enrolling, disenrolling, and reenrolling in independent study, and the synchronous and 

asynchronous instructional time that a pupil will have access to as part of independent study. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, iIf 15 percent or more of the pupils enrolled in the District 

speak a single primary language other than English, as determined from the census data 

submitted to the California Department of Education (CDE) in the preceding year, the written 

information shall, in addition to being written in English, be written in the primary language. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, uUpon the request of the parent or guardian of a pupil, and 

before signing a written agreement with the pupil’s parent or guardian, the District shall conduct 

a telephone, videoconference, or in-person pupil-parent-educator conference or other school 

meeting during which the pupil, parent or guardian, and, if requested by the pupil or parent, an 

education advocate, may ask questions about the educational options, including which 

curriculum offerings and nonacademic supports will be available to the pupil in independent 

study, before making the decision about enrollment or disenrollment in the various options for 

learning. Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, before signing a written agreement, the 

parent or guardian of the pupil may request that the District conduct such a conference. 

8. Quarantines 

For the 2021-22 school year only, the District is eligible to receive apportionments for 

independent study for pupils that are subject to quarantine for exposure to, or infection with, 

COVID-19 pursuant to local or state health guidance, and the pupil cannot participate in 

classroom-based instruction due to the quarantine, and for the school closures due to COVID-19 

pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 41422. LEAsThe District shall receive apportionment for 

these pupils for all schooldays that they participate in and meet all other apportionment 

requirements of independent study while in quarantine or during a school closure. 
 

For the 2021-22 fiscal year, a classroom-based charter school that provides an independent study program 

pursuant to this article for pupils that are subject to quarantine for exposure to, or infection with, COVID-

19 pursuant to local or state health guidance, and the pupil cannot participate in classroom-based 

instruction due to the quarantine, shall not attribute quarantine-based independent study average daily 

attendance required pursuant to law for a nonclassroom-based charter school, and shall not be required to 

submit a request for funding determination as a result of providing independent study to quarantined 

pupils. 

 

 



These provisions regarding quarantines shall apply only to pupils participating in independent 

study due to quarantine who do not have the option of in-person instruction, and only for the 

period of quarantine mandated pursuant to state or local health guidance or order.  This provision 

regarding quarantines shall not apply to classroom-based charter schools offering independent 

study to pupils who parents or guardians have requested independent study pursuant to 

Education Code Section 51745(a). 

 

9. Assessment and Documentation of Work Product and Participation 

The independent study by each pupil shall be coordinated, evaluated, and, shall be under the 

general supervision of an employee of the District who possesses a valid certification document 

pursuant to Education Code Section 44865 or an emergency credential pursuant to Education 

Code Section 44300, registered as required by law. 

Previously, apportionment credit for independent study may be claimed only to the extent of 

the time value of pupil work products, as personally judged in each instance by a certificated 

teacher employed by the local educational agency 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, apportionment credit for independent study may be 

claimed to the extent of the time value of pupil work products, as personally judged in each 

instance by a certificated teacher employed by the local educational agency, or the combined 

time value of pupil work product and pupil participation in synchronous instruction. 

Apportionment credit for independent study may be claimed only to the extent of the time value 

of pupil work products, as personally judged in each instance by a certificated teacher employed 

by the local educational agency. It is the intent of the Legislature that teachers be given access 

to digital assignment tracking systems to reduce workload associated with evaluating and 

accounting for pupil work. 

The maximum length of time that may elapse between the time an independent study 

assignment is made and the date by which the pupil must complete the assigned work shall be 

no more than two weeks. After five consecutive missed assignments under the Independent 

Study Agreement, and indications of unsatisfactory educational progress as described above, an 

evaluation will be made to determine whether the pupil should remain in Independent Study.” 

The average daily attendance computed for purposes of computing average daily attendance for 

each pupil enrolled in independent study shall not result in more than one unit of average daily 

attendance per pupil. 

The District shall document each pupil’s participation in live interaction and synchronous 

instruction pursuant to Education Code Section 51747 on each schoolday, as applicable, in whole  

or in part, for which live interaction or synchronous instruction is provided as part of the 

independent study program. A pupil who does not participate in scheduled live interaction or 

synchronous instruction shall be documented as nonparticipatory for that schoolday for purposes 

Commented [REM1]: Ken, we have included two weeks 

and five missing assignments here, this can be modified but 

should match what is in the agreement. 

Formatted: Space Before:  0 pt, Line spacing:  single,

Font Alignment: Auto



of pupil participation reporting and tiered reengagement pursuant to Education Code Section 

51747. 

A local educational agency shall maintain written or computer-based evidence of pupil 

engagement that includes, but is not limited to, a grade book or summary document that, for each 

class, lists all assignments, assessments, and associated grades. 

For purposes of these documentation requirements, a local educational agency shall not be 

required to sign and date pupil work products when assessing the time value of pupil work 

products for apportionment purposes. 

10. Student Participation 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, an individual with exceptional needs, as defined by 

Education Code Section 56026, may participate in independent study, if the pupil’s 

individualized education program pursuant to Article 3 of Chapter 4 of Part 30 specifically 

provides for that participation.   

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, a pupil’s inability to work independently, the 

pupil’s need for adult support, or the pupil’s need for special education or related services 

shall not preclude the individualized education program team from determining that the 

pupil can receive a free appropriate education in an independent study placement. 

A temporarily disabled pupil shall not receive individual instruction pursuant to Education 

Code Section 48206.3 through independent study. 

COURSE-BASED INDEPENDENT STUDY 

1. Certification 

Courses shall be annually certified by Board resolution to be of the same rigor, educational 

quality, and intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person instruction and equivalent 

classroom-based courses and shall be aligned to all relevant local and state content standards. For 

high schools, this shall include access to all courses offered by the district for graduation and 

approved by the University of California of the California State University as creditable under A-

G admissions criteria. 

This certification shall, at a minimum, include the duration, number of equivalent daily 

instructional minutes for each school day that pupil is enrolled, number of equivalent total 

instructional minutes, the number of course credits for each course, and a plan for synchronous 

instruction and live interaction. This information shall be consistent with that of equivalent 

classroom-based courses. 

Formatted: Font: Bold



2. Synchronous Instruction and Live Interaction 

The plan regarding live interaction and synchronous instruction shall include the following: 

(A) For pupils in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, and grades 1 to 3, inclusive, 

opportunities for daily synchronous instruction shall be provided for all pupils throughout the 

school year. 

(B) Pupils in grades 4 to 8, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for both daily live 

interaction and at least weekly synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

(C) Pupils in grades 9 to 12, inclusive, will be provided opportunities for at least weekly 

synchronous instruction for all pupils throughout the school year. 

These opportunities for synchronous instruction and live interaction replace the previous 

requirement of communication with each pupils at least twice per calendar month. 

“Live interaction” means interaction between the pupil and District classified or certificated 

staff, and may include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, 

including, but not limited to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and 

instruction. This interaction may take place in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic 

communication. 

“Synchronous instruction” means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-

on-one instruction delivered in person, or in the form of internet or telephonic communications, 

and involving live two-way communication between the teacher and pupil. Synchronous 

instruction for course-based independent study shall be provided by the certificated employee of 

the local educational agency providing instruction for course-based independent study. 

3. Student Participation 

Beginning in the 2022-23 school year, an individual with exceptional needs, as defined by 

Education Code Section 56026, may participate in course-based independent study, if the 

pupil’s individualized education program pursuant to Article 3 of Chapter 4 of Part 30 

specifically provides for that participation.  An individual with exceptional needs, as defined 

by Education Code section 56026, shall not participate in course-based independent study, 

unless the pupil’s individualized education program pursuant to Article 3 (commencing with 

Section 56340) of Chapter 4 of Part 30 specifically provides for that participation. 

A temporarily disabled pupil shall not receive individual instruction pursuant to Education Code 

Section 48206.3 through course-based independent study. 

4. Satisfactory Educational Progress 



Satisfactory educational progress shall be determined based on all of the following indicators: 

 

(A) The pupil’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by 

the pupil’s performance on applicable pupil-level measures of pupil achievement and pupil 

engagement, set forth in paragraphs (4) and (5) of subdivision (d) of Section 52060. 

(B) The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the pupil 

is working on assignments. 

(C) Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher. 

(D) Progressing toward successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as 

determined by the supervising teacher. 

For pupils with exceptional needs, indicators of satisfactory educational progress should 

include the pupil’s progress on their individualized education program goals.   

If satisfactory educational progress is not being made in one or more courses, the 

teachercertificated employee providing instruction shall notify the pupil and, if the pupil is 

under age 18 years, his/her parent/guardian. The teachercertificated employee providing 

instruction shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether it is in the pupil’s best interest to 

remain in the course or whether he/she should be referred to an alternative program, which may 

include, but is not limited to, a regular school program. For pupils with exceptional needs, the 

pupil’s individualized education program team shall assist in making the determination. A 

written record of the evaluation findings shall be a mandatory interim student record 

maintained for three years from the date of the evaluation. If the pupil transfers to another 

California public school, the record shall be forwarded to that school. 

Written or computer-based evidence of satisfactory educational progress shall be retained for 

each course and pupil, including, at a minimum, a grade book or summary document that lists 

all assignments, examinations, and associated grades for each course. 

5. Reengagement Strategies 

The Sequoia Union Elementary School District will take measures to re-engage pupils who 

are not making satisfactory educational progress in one or more courses, or who are in 

violation of the written learning agreement. 

Procedures for tiered reengagement strategies shall include all of the following: 

(A) Verification of the pupil’s current contact information. 



(B) A plan for outreach to determine pupil needs, including connection with health and social 

services as necessary. As determined appropriate by the Independent Study administrator, the 

District may pursue the following activities to determine and support pupil needs: 

Outreach: 

a. Meetings between the family and school staff to determine the best way to re-engage the 

pupil in the Independent Study program; 
 

b. SST meetings to examine pupil achievement data as well as evaluation of the pupil’s 

strengths and areas of growth; 

c. Based on SST, referral to MTSS systems of support for targeted intervention in the 

identified area of need; 

d. Referral to school-based mental health services; 

e. Additional training for Independent Study teachers; 

f.e. Home visits, using Child Welfare and Attendance support; 

g.f. Technology check to ensure digital access is supported by all means possible; and 

h.g. Connecting the family to Community Liaison support personnel. 

(C) Attempt to schedule a pupil-parent-educator conference to review the pupil’s written 

agreement and reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the pupil’s 

achievement and well-being. 

“Pupil-parent-educator conference” means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties 

who signed the pupil’s written independent study agreement pursuant to subdivision (b) of 

Section 51749.6. 

6. Returning to In-Person Instruction 

Pupils whose families wish to return to in-person instruction from independent study may 

notify a designated contact person set forth in the pupil’s written agreement, or the supervising 

teacher or Independent Study Administrator who signed the written agreement. Upon notice 

from the pupil’s family that a return to in-person instruction is desired, the Independent Study 

Administrator shall provide for the pupil’s return to the school of the pupil’s previous in-person 

attendance, or such other school as is appropriate for the pupil’s grade level and place of 

residence, no later than five instructional days after the request is received. This section shall 

not apply to pupils that participate in an independent study program for fewer than 15 

cumulative schooldays in a school year. 

For pupils with exceptional needs whose individualized education program provides for 

participation in independent study, the pupil’s individualized education program shall be 

revised to reflect the pupil’s return to in-person instruction from independent study.   

7. Master Agreement 

Formatted: Right:  0", Space Before:  16.15 pt, Line

spacing:  Exactly 13.6 pt, Tab stops: Not at  0.5"

Formatted: Space Before:  0.05 pt, Tab stops: Not at 

0.45"



Before enrolling a pupil in a course within this program, the Superintendent or designee shall 

provide the pupil and, if the pupil is under age 18 years, his/her parent/guardian with a 

written learning agreement that includes all of the following: 

(A) A summary of the district’s policies and procedures related to this program 

(B) The duration of the enrolled course(s), the duration of the learning agreement, and the 

number of course credits for each enrolled course, consistent with the Board certification of 

each course. The duration of the learning agreement shall not exceed a school year or span 

multiple school years. 
 

 

(C) The learning objectives and expectations for each course, including, but not limited to, a 

description of how satisfactory educational progress is measured and when a pupil evaluation is 

required to determine whether the pupil should remain in the course or be referred to an 

alternative program, which may include, but is not limited to, a regular school program 

(D) The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to the 

pupil, including confirming or providing address to all pupils to the connectivity and devices 

adequate to participate in the educational program and compete assigned work 

(E) A statement detailing the academic and other supports that will be provided to address the 

needs of pupils who are not performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as 

English 1learners, individuals with exceptional needs in order to be consistent with the pupil’s 

individualized education program or plan pursuant to Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation 

Act of 1973, pupils in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils required mental 

health supports 

(F) A statement that enrollment in a course is an optional educational alternative in which 

no pupil may be required to participate. For pupils referred or assigned to any school, class, 

or program pursuant to California Education Code Sections 48915 (expulsion) and 48917 

(suspended expulsion), instruction may be provided to the pupil through course-based 

independent study only if the pupil is offered the alternative of classroom instruction 

(G) The manner, time, frequency, and place for submitting a pupil’s assignments, for reporting 

the pupil’s academic progress, and for communicating with a pupil’s parent or guardian 

regarding a pupil’s academic progress 

(H) The objectives and methods of study for the pupil’s work, and the methods used to evaluate 

that work 

(I) A statement of the adopted policies regarding the maximum length of time allowed between 

the assignment and the completion of the pupil’s assigned work, the level of satisfactory 



educational progress, and the number of missed assignments allowed before an evaluation of 

whether or not the pupil should be allowed to continue in course-based independent study 

(J) A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures 

of academic accomplishment appropriate to the learning agreement, to be earned by the pupil 

upon completion 

Previously, Education Code Section 51749.5 required learning agreements to be signed before 

the commencement of an independent study course, by the pupil, the pupil's parent, legal 

guardian, or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has 

been designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of the independent study 

course, and all persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil.The 

learning agreement shall be signed, before the commencement of an independent study course, by 

the pupil, the pupil’s parent/guardian/caregiver if the pupil is under age 18 years, the certificated 

employee providing general supervision, and all persons who have responsibility for providing 

assistance to the pupil.  

Beginning in the 2022–23 school year, for independent study programs projected to last more 

than 14 school days for an individual pupil the learning agreement shall be signed, before the 

commencement of an independent study course, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, guardian, or 

caregiver, if the pupil is under age 18 years, the certificated employee providing general 

supervision, and the certificated employee designated as having responsibility for the special 

education programming of the pupil, as applicable.  

Beginning in the 2022–23 school year, for independent study programs projected to last less than 

15 school days for an individual pupil, each learning agreement shall be signed within 10 school 

days of the commencement of independent study, by the pupil, the pupil’s parent, legal guardian, 

or caregiver, if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and the 

certificated employee designated as having responsibility for the special education programming 

of the pupil, as applicable.  

For purposes of theseis paragraphs, “caregiver” means a person who has met the requirements of 

Part 1.5 (commencing with Section 6550) of Division 11 of the Family Code. 

The signed learning agreement constitutes permission for the pupil to receive instruction 

through course-based independent study. 

Either an original document or an electronic file of the original document is allowable 

documentation for auditing purposes. Signed written agreements, supplemental agreements, 

assignment records, work samples, and attendance records assessing time value or work or 

evidence that an instructional activity occurred may be maintained as an electronic file. Written 

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic



agreements may be signed using an electronic signature that complies with state and federal 

standards, as determined by CDE, that may be a marking that is either computer generated or 

produced by electronic means and is intended by the signatory to have the same effect as a 

handwritten signature. The use of an electronic signature shall have the same force and effect as 

the use of a manual signature if the requirements for digital signatures and their acceptable 

technology, as provided in Section 16.5 of the Government Code and in Chapter 10 

(commencing with Section 22000) of Division 7 of Title 2 of the California Code of 

Regulations, are satisfied. 

For the 2021–22 school year only, the District shall obtain a signed written agreement for an 

independent study program of any length of time from the pupil, or the pupil’s parent or legal 

guardian if the pupil is less than 18 years of age, the certificated employee who has been 

designated as having responsibility for the general supervision of independent study, and all 

persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the pupil no later than 30 days 

after the first day of instruction.  

8. Independent Study Enrollment and Notice 

For the 2021–22 school year only, school districts and county offices of education shall notify 

the parents and guardians of all enrolled pupils of their options to enroll their child in in-person 

instruction or independent study during the 2021–22 school year. This notice shall include 

written information on the local educational agency’s internet website, including, but not limited 

to, the right to request a pupil-parent-educator conference meeting before enrollment pursuant to 

this section, pupil rights regarding procedures for enrolling, disenrolling, and reenrolling in 

independent study, and the synchronous and asynchronous instructional time that a pupil will 

have access to as part of independent study. 

If 15 percent or more of the pupils enrolled in a local educational agency that provides 

instruction in transitional kindergarten, kindergarten, or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, speak a 

single primary language other than English, as determined from the census data submitted to the 

department pursuant to Section 52164 in the preceding year, the written information shall, in 

addition to being written in English, be written in the primary language. 

 

U For the 2021-2022 school year, upon the request of the parent or guardian of a pupil, and 

before signing a written agreement pursuant to this section, the local educational agency shall 

conduct a telephone, videoconference, or in-person pupil-parent-educator conference or other 

school meeting during which the pupil, parent or guardian, and, if requested by the pupil or 

parent, an education advocate, may ask questions about the educational options, including which 

curriculum offerings and nonacademic supports will be available to the pupil in independent 

study, before making the decision about enrollment or disenrollment in the various options for 

learning. Beginning with the 2022-2023 school year, before signing a written agreement, the 

parent or guardian of that pupil may request that the District conduct such a conference. 



9. Quarantines 

For the 2021–22 school year only, a local educational agency shall be eligible to receive 

apportionments for independent study for pupils that are subject to quarantine for exposure to, 

or infection with, COVID-19 pursuant to local or state health guidance, and the pupil cannot 

participate in classroom-based instruction due to the quarantine, and for school closures due to 

COVID-19 pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 41422. Local educational agencies shall 

receive apportionment for these pupils for all schooldays that they participate in and meet all 

other apportionment requirements of independent study while in quarantine or during a school 

closure. 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 517445 – 51749.6 Independent Study Programs 

Assembly Bill No. 130 (Ch. 44, Stats. 2021) 

Assembly Bill No. 167 (Stats. 2021, Ch. 252) 

(Assembly Bill 181 (Stats. 2022, Ch. 52) 

P:\SM_DOCS\01029\607\POL\S0232374.DOCXp 


	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780


	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780


	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780



	05ca6b78-7dff-4fdf-bfb2-e6b80ef317cc.pdf
	5e6a110c-f96c-4a36-85a5-04963d325629.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	TULARE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA


	4ec07652-17e1-4c5b-a570-1681a5acd0c1.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	281519fc-fff4-41a1-9020-5e7a76435e2b.pdf
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet
	Coversheet

	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	8982a335-cdb0-4de9-90de-9eed306a8dd2.pdf
	7,788,812
	1.00
	2.00
	5.00
	6.00
	9.00
	10.00
	FRTSF6790.000
	DISCF-1149.780





